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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (each a “Director”, together the “Directors” or the “Board”) submit
their annual report together with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December
2021 (the “Financial Statements”).

Company information

HSBC ETFs PLC (the “Company”) was incorporated as an open-ended investment company with variable
capital on 27 February 2009 with registration number 467896. The Company is authorised by the Central
Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities
(*UCITS”) pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities) Regulations, 2011 as amended (the “2011 UCITS Regulations”) and is also subject to the
Central Bank (Supenision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48 (1)) (Undertakings for Collectiwe
Investment In Transferable Securities ) Regulations 2019 (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations”), (together
“the UCITS Regulations”).

The Company is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds and comprises
separate sub-funds (each a “sub-fund” and together the “sub-funds”), in that the Directors may from time to
time, with the prior approval of the Central Bank, issue different series of shares representing separate
portfolios of assets. The assets of each sub-fund will be invested in accordance with the investment
objective and policies applicable to such sub-fund as disclosed in the prospectus of the Company (the
“Prospectus”) and the relevant sub-fund’s supplement (the “Supplement”).

As at 31 December 2021, the Company has 41 sub-funds in operation (31 December 2020: 35). The
Company has 2 inactive sub-funds - HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF and
HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITS ETF - the shares of which were redeemed on 18
September 2020 and 21 September 2020 respectively and were both terminated and delisted from the
stock exchanges on 21 September 2020. HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITS ETF was
revoked by the Central Bank on 8 December 2021. Each of the sub-funds, through the listing of their shares
on one or more stock exchanges, is an exchange traded fund (“ETF”).

The Financial Statements are published on the Company’s website. The Directors, together with the
Management Company, are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial
information included on the Company’s website.

Corporate Governance Statement

The Board is committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance and is accountable
to shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”) for the governance of the Company’s affairs.

The Company’s corporate governance practices comply with the following:

i) The European Communities (Directive 2006/43/EC) Regulations (CA 2014 S.1373) which requires
the inclusion of a corporate governance statement in the Directors’ Report;

i) The Companies Act;

iii)  The Articles of Association of the Company which are available for inspection at the registered office
of the Company and at the Companies Registration Office in Ireland;

iv)  The UCITS Regulations;

v)  The Financial Conduct Authority Listing Rules (the “FCA Listing Rules”) as they apply to overseas
open-ended investment funds under Chapter 16A of the FCA Listing Rules; and

vi)  The Irish Funds’ Corporate Governance Code for Collective Investment Schemes and Management
Companies (December 2011) (the “IF Code”).

The Company is not subject to the European Communities (Takeover Bids (Directive 2004/25/EC))
Regulations 2006.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Compliance with the IF Code

The Directors have adopted the IF Code with effect from 31 December 2012. The Directors have reviewed
and assessed the measures included in the IF Code and consider the corporate governance practices and
procedures since the adoption of the IF Code as consistent therewith. The Board considers that the
Company has complied with the IF Code throughout this accounting year and that it complies with the
various other corporate governance requirements prescribed by the legislation noted above.

Compliance with the UK Corporate Governance Code

The Financial Conduct Authority (the “FCA”) announced changes to the FCA'’s Listing Rules (LR)
sourcebook. These are intended to create a more proportionate listing regime for open-ended investment
companies (“OEICs”) in standard, rather than premium, listing.

With effect from 4 January 2022 the Company automatically became standard listed under the amended
provisions in new LR 16A and is not required to apply the UK Corporate Governance Code.

Internal controls and risk management systems

The Directors in conjunction with the Management Company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining adequate internal control and risk management systems of the Company in relation to the
financial reporting process. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of error or
fraud in achieving the Company’s financial reporting objectives and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Directors in conjunction with the Management Company have procedures in place designed to ensure
that all relevant accounting records are properly maintained and are readily available, including production
of annual and interim Financial Statements. The annual and interim Financial Statements of the Company
are required to be approved by the Directors and filed with the Central Bank. The annual Financial
Statements are required to be audited by an independent auditor who reports annually to the Board of
Directors on their findings. The Directors evaluate and discuss significant accounting and reporting issues
as the need arises.

The Management Company has established processes regarding internal control and risk management
systems designed to ensure their effective owersight of the financial reporting process. These include
appointing the Administrator to maintain adequate accounting records of the Company independently of
the Investment Manager and the Depositary. The Administrator is authorised and regulated by the Central
Bank and complies with the rules imposed by the Central Bank.

The Management Company also periodically reviews the Administrator’s financial accounting and reporting
routines along with the independent auditor's performance, qualifications and independence. The
Administrator has operating responsibility in respect of its internal controls in relation to the financial
reporting process and the Administrator’s report to the Directors.

The Directors receive regular presentations and review reports from the Management Company, the
Depositary, the Investment Manager and the Administrator. The Directors also have an annual process to
consider and address any shortcomings identified and measures recommended by the independent auditor.

Dealings with Shareholders

The Shareholders invest in sub-funds to gain exposure to the expertise of the Investment Manager and
investment strategies. The Company has appointed the Distributor who is tasked with actively managing
the relationship between the Company and Shareholders. The Distributor provides the Board with quartery
updates which form the primary information source for the Directors to understand the views of major
Shareholders. A senior representative of the Distributor attends each Board meeting and presents a report
providing the Directors with additional information on the ongoing Shareholder relationships.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Dealings with Shareholders (continued)

The Company also communicates with Shareholders through the annual and interim Financial
Statements which aim to provide Shareholders with a full understanding of the Company’s activities and
its results. Additional information is also available on the Company’s website at www.etf.hsbc.com.

The convening and conduct of Shareholders’ meetings are governed by the Articles of Association of the
Company and the Companies Act 2014, as amended (the “Companies Act”). Although the Directors may
convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Company at any time, the Directors must convene an
annual general meeting of the Company within fiteen months of the date of the previous annual general
meeting. Extraordinary general meetings of the Company may also be convened by holders of Subscriber
Shares. Not less than twenty-one clear days’ notice of every Annual General Meeting and any meeting
convened for the passing of a special resolution must be given to Shareholders.

One Shareholder present either in person or by proxy constitutes a quorum at a general meeting. Subject
to any special rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any series or class of shares of the
Company, each Shareholder is entitled to such number of votes as is produced by dividing the aggregate
net asset value of that Shareholder’s holding (expressed or converted into US Dollars and calculated as
of the relevant record date) by one. The Subscriber Shareholders and Capitalisation Shareholders hawe
one wte for each Subscriber Share or Capitalisation Share held respectively, as defined in the Company’s
Articles of Association.

At any general meeting, a resolution put to the wote of the meeting will be decided on a poll. On a poll,
every member in person or by proxy has such number of wtes as is calculated in accordance with the
methodology set out above.

The rights attached to any class of shares in the capital of the Company may only (unless otherwise
provided by the terms of the issue of the shares of that class) be varied or abrogated with the consent in
writing of the holders of three-fourths of the issued shares of that class, or with the sanction of a resolution
passed by a majority of three-quarters of the wtes cast by the members of that class who attend at a
separate general meeting of the holders of the shares of the relevant class.

Composition and operation of the Board of Directors

Unless otherwise determined by an ordinary resolution of the Company in a general meeting, the number
of Directors shall not be less than two. Currently the Board of Directors is composed of six Directors, being
those listed on page 9 of these Financial Statements. The Directors meet at least quarterly. The Board has
also established an Audit Committee comprising of three Directors.

The business of the Company is managed by the Directors, who exercise all such powers of the Company
as are, by the Companies Act or by the Articles of the Company, required to be exercised by the Company
in a general meeting. A Director may, and the Company Secretary of the Company on the requisition of a
Director will, at any time summon a meeting of the Directors. Questions arising at any meeting of the
Directors are determined by a majority of votes. In the case of an equality of wotes, the Chairman has a
second or casting vote. The quorum necessary for the transaction of business at a meeting of the Directors
is two.

The principal responsibility of the Directors is owversight of the business affairs of the Company and
consistent with these oversight responsibilities the Directors have delegated management functions and
responsibilities to duly qualified senice providers. Such senice providers are subject to ongoing oversight
by the Directors.

Accounting Records

The Directors believe that they have complied with the requirements of the Companies Act with regard to
accounting records by engaging the senices of the Administrator, who employs personnel with appropriate
expertise and adequate resources, appropriate systems and procedures to provide the Company’s finance
function. The accounting records are retained at the office of the Administrator at 1 Grand Canal Square,
Grand Canal Harbour, Dublin 2, Ireland

14


http://www.etf.hsbc.com/

Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors and secretary

The names of the persons who were Directors at any time during the financial year ended 31 December
2021 are set out on page 9. All the Directors sere in a non-executive capacity. Goodbody Secretarial
Limited held the office of secretary (the “Secretary”) throughout the financial year.

Directors’ and Secretary’s interests

None of the Directors northe Secretary ortheir respective families held any interest, beneficial or otherwise,
in the share capital of the Company during or at the end of the financial year.

The Board of Directors are not aware of any contracts or arrangements of any significance in relation to the
business of the Company in which the Directors had any interest at any time during the year ended 31
December 2021, other than those described in Note 11, ‘Related parties’.

Employees

The governance framework of the Company reflects the fact that, as a collective investment scheme, it has
no employees and outsources investment management and administration. The Management Company is
responsible on a day-to-day basis, under the supenision of the Directors, for providing administration,
marketing, investment management and advice senices in respect of all sub-funds. The Management
Company employs a number of staff across different categories of staff including senior management to
owersee their responsibilities.

Risks, uncertainties and future developments

The Company's overall risk management policy focuses on the agreed risk management mechanisms and
techniques that are used by the Investment Manager to measure, manage and report the relevant risks
which the sub-funds of the Company are or might be exposed to. The main risks arising from investment in
the Company include, but are not limited to, the risks referred to in Note 4 of these Financial Statements.

The Company’s business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, are set
out in the Investment Manager’s Report.

The Company will continue its investment objective as set out in the relevant sub-fund’s Supplement.

Key performance indicators

The key performance indicators monitored for each sub-fund include the performance of the sub-funds and
the financial position. The performance of each of the sub-funds is reviewed in the Investment Manager
Report. The financial position of the Company is described in the Financial Statements on page 185.
Segregated liability

The Company has segregated liability between its sub-funds and accordingly any liability incurred on behalf
of or attributable to any sub-fund shall be discharged solely out of the assets of that sub-fund. As of the

date of the financial year end the Directors are not aware of any unrecognised existing or contingent liability
of any sub-fund of the Company.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Significant events during the financial year

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Effective from 01 January 2021, the TER of the following sub-fund was reduced:

Sub-Funds Previous TER New TER
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF 0.60% 0.30%

HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF was listed on Borsa Italiana on 8 January 2021.
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF was listed on Bolsa Institucional de Valores on 12 January 2021.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 8 January 2021 the Shareholders
woted to change the investment objective of HSBC MSCIAC FAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS ETF
from using optimisation techniques to employing a replication strategy. The Supplement reflecting
the change of the investment objective was issued on 15 January 2021.

On 10 February 2021 the Shareholders of HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF, HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS
ETF and HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF were notified that the sub-funds would no longer be
eligible to the Plan d’Epargne en Actions from 1 October 2021. The updated Supplements
reflecting this change were issued on 3 February 2021.

Effective from 01 March 2021, the TER of the following sub-funds was reduced:

Sub-Funds Previous TER New TER
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF 0.60% 0.50%
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF 0.60% 0.50%
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF 0.60% 0.50%
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF 0.60% 0.50%
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF 0.60% 0.50%
HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF 0.60% 0.50%
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF 0.60% 0.50%
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF 0.60% 0.50%

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF was temporarily suspended from trading from 2 March 2022, following
Russia’s recentinvasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain
suspended. Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.

The securities lending programme for the Company commenced on 2 March 2021.

The Prospectus for the Company was updated in compliance with Regulation (EU) 2019/2088 of
the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 November 2019 on sustainability -related
disclosures in the financial senices sector on 5 March 2021.

The Supplements of the sub-funds HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF, HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF,
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF were issued on 5 March 2021 to reflect that the French
government has granted a grace period to PEA eligible sub-funds holding United Kingdom stocks
until 30 September 2021.

The Supplements of the sub-funds HSBC MSCI AC FAR EAST ex JAPAN, HSBC MSCI EM LATIN
AMERICA UCITS ETF were issued on 5 March 2021 to reflect the change in the investment
objective.

The Supplement of the sub-fund HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF was issued on 5
March 2021 to reflect the correct total expense ratio (TER) for the active GBP share class. Further

the Index description was updated relating to the features of the FTSE UK ESG Carbon Select
Index.

Vikramaaditya resigned as a Director and Chairman on 15 April 2021.

Anthony Jeffs was appointed as a Director and Chairman on 26 April 2021.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Significant events during the financial year (continued)

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

HSBC MSCIWORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF was authorised by the Central Bank
on 1 June 2021 and launched on 7 July 2021. The sub-fund was listed on the London Stock
Exchange on 8 July 2021.

Following Board approval and CBI approval the name of the sub-fund HSBC MSCI CHINA A
INCLUSION UCITS ETF has been changed to HSBC MSCICHINA A UCITS ETF effective 30 July
2021. The rationale for the changes is to make clearer for the benefit of prospective and current
Shareholders the assets in which the sub-fund is invested (i.e. China A shares). The investment
objective and investment policy of the sub-fund are not affected by the proposed changes to the
name of the sub-fund.

Following Board approval and CBI approval the names of the sub-funds HSBC BLOOMBERG
USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE UCITS ETF and HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE UCITS ETF were changed to HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF and HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETF respectively effective on 30 July 2021.

The rationale for the changes is to make clearer for the benefit of prospective and current
Shareholders the assets in which each of the sub-funds are invested (i.e. corporate bonds). The
investment objective and investment policy of each of the sub-funds are not affected by the
proposed changes to the names of the sub-funds.

Peter Blessing was appointed as a Director and a member of the Audit Committee on 2 August
2021.

HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF was authorised by the Central Bank on
1 June 2021 and launched on 3 August 2021. The sub-fund was listed on the London Stock
Exchange on 4 August 2021.

HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF was authorised by the Central
Bank on 1 June 2021 and launched on 5 August 2021. The sub-fund was listed on the London
Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.

Simon Fryatt was appointed as a Director on 13 September 2021.

With effect from 18 October 2021, the Company has mowved to a Fund Asset Regime Model by
transferring its Cash and Transfer Agency Collection Account actiities from HSBC Bank plc to
HSBC Continental Europe. The transfer of bank accounts was undertaken in order to achieve
adherence to the Investor Money Regulations as set out by the Central Bank and to allow the
Company to continue to support its Shareholders, following the departure of the UK from the
European Union on 31 December 2020.

HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF was authorised by the Central Bank
on 15 October 2021 and launched on 10 November 2021. The sub-fund was listed on the London
Stock Exchange on 11 November 2021.

HSBC BLOOMBERG GLOBAL SUSTAINABLE GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF was
authorised by the Central Bank on 15 November 2021
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Significant events during the financial year (continued)

24. An updated Prospectus and Supplements for the sub-funds were issued on 15 November 2021.
The major changes are listed as follows:

- update to the risk disclosures;

- change of the name of the Depositary;

- changes to the Board's composition;

- update of the sections on the German Investment Tax and UK Reporting Fund Status;

- SFDR Lewel 2 disclosures;

- update to the Data Protection section;

- TER changes to the sub-funds as reflected below;

- update to Anticipated Tracking Error; and

- reduction of Direct Dealing Cash Transaction Fee and Conversion Transaction Fee from 5%
to 3%.

25. HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF was authorised by
the Central Bank on 12 March 2021 and launched on 16 November 2021. The sub-fund was listed
on the London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.

26. HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF was authorised by
the Central Bank on 12 March 2021 and launched on 18 November 2021. The sub-fund was listed
on the London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.

27. HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITS ETF was revoked by the Central Bank on 8
December 2021.

28. On 9 December 2021, the index provider FTSE Russell identified an issue in their ESG score
calculation of the constituents of the FTSE Russell indices. The issue affected the weights of the
constituents that FTSE Russell instructed the Investment Manager to purchase at the annual
September rebalance. The effected sub-funds were HSBC Europe Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF,
HSBC Japan Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF, HSBC USA Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF, HSBC
Deweloped World Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF, HSBC Asia Pacific ex Japan Sustainable Equity
UCITS ETF, HSBC Emerging Market Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF, HSBC UK Sustainable Equity
UCITS ETF. The Carbon intensity calculation and eligibility criteria of the indices were not affected
by this issue and the sub-funds have continued to be managed in line with their objectives. On the
17 December 2021 the indices were rebalanced using the revised and confirmed ESG scores from
FTSE Russell. The Investment Manager has conducted a thorough analysis of the impact of the
issue for the period between the September and December index changes. Only the FTSE
Emerging ESG Low Carbon Select Index was negatively affected. The negative performance of
$4,326.82 was credited back to the HSBC Emerging Market Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF using
a flow adjusted calculation of the NAV.

29. The Prospectus and Supplements of the Company were updated on 13 December 2021 for
compliance with Level 1 of the Taxonomy Regulation.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Impact of the Coronavirus

The coronavirus disease (abbreviated as “COVID-19”) continues to impact global markets in several ways,
including: (i) adding ongoing uncertainty to global markets as there is currently no clarity as to how long the
COVID-19 pandemic will continue; (i) impeding regular business operations across many different
businesses, including manufacturers and senvice providers; and (iii) slowing down or stopping international,
national, and local travel. All of these factors and more regarding COVID-19’s impact on global markets are
likely to materially adversely affect the sub-funds’ returns, given the extent that the sub-funds make
investments in certain businesses or industries suffering downturns or impediments caused or exacerbated
by COVID-19 which are part of the constituent index the sub-funds replicate.

The financial impact of the outbreak to date, cannot be estimated reliably. The Board continues to monitor
the situation and receives regular updates from the Management Company. As at the date ofthese Financial
Statements, to our knowledge, the impact of COVID-19 has not affected the Investment Manager's ability
to execute the investment strategy ofthe Company, nor has there been interruption to key senice providers
engaged by the Company.

Withdrawal of the UK from the EU

Following the end of the transition period all cross-border passporting rights to the UK for EU funds have
ceased. However, the UK’s introduction of a Temporary Permissions Regime enables all funds that have
registered into the regime to continue to be distributed in the UK and purchased by UK domiciled investors.
The UK Government has brought forward domestic legislation to streamline the process to allow overseas
(including EV) investment funds to be sold in the UK post-Brexit.

It is possible that ultimately there will be more divergence between UK and EU regulations which may limit
the cross-border activities that can take place. As atthe date of these Financial Statements, the sub-funds
continue to be recognised by the FCA and can be marketed to UK investors. The UK is continuing to
consider regulatory changes post-Brexit. The nature and extent of such changes remains uncertain, but
may be significant.

Significant events since the financial year end

Significant events since the financial year end are disclosed in Note 18.
Connected Personstransactions

The Central Bank (Supenvsion and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 require that any transaction carried out with the
Company by the Management Company or Depositary to the Company and the delegates or sub-delegates
of the Management Company or Depositary (excluding any non-group company sub-custodians appointed
by the Depositary) and any associated or group companies of the Management Company, Depositary,
delegate or sub-delegate (“Connected Persons”) must be conducted at arm’s length and must be in the
best interests of the Shareholders .

The Board of Directors of the Management Company is satisfied that there are arrangements, evidenced
by written procedures, in place to ensure that any transaction carried out with the Company by a Connected
Person is conducted at arm’s length; and in the best interests of the Shareholders.

The Board of Directors of the Management Company is satisfied that all transactions with a Connected
Person entered into during the year complied with the requirements that any transaction carried out with
the Company by a Connected Person is conducted at arm’s length; and in the best interests of the
Shareholders.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Auditor

KPMG Chartered Accountants were appointed as statutory auditor on 6 November 2015 and pursuant to
section 383 (2) will continue in office.

Directors’ compliance statement

The Directors, in accordance with Section 225 (2) of the Companies Act, acknowledge that they are
responsible for securing the Company's compliance with certain obligations specified in that section arising
from the Companies Act and Tax laws ("relevant obligations”). The Directors confirm that:

e a compliance policy document has been drawn up that sets out policies, that in our opinion are
appropriate to the Company, respecting compliance by the Company with its relevant obligations;

e appropriate arrangements or structures are in place that are, in our opinion, designed to secure
material compliance with the Company's relevant obligations; and

e areview has been conducted, during the financial year, of those arrangements and structures.

In discharging their responsibilities under Section 225 of the Companies Act, the Directors relied upon,
among other things, the senices provided, advice and/or representations from third parties whom the
Directors believe have the requisite knowledge and experience in order to secure material compliance with
the Company’s relevant obligations.

Statement of relevant audit information

The Directors believe that they have complied with the requirements of Section 330 of the Companies Act
as follows:

e Sofar as each person who is a Director at the date of approving this report is aware, there is no
relevant audit information, being information needed by the auditor in connection with preparing its
report, of which the auditors are unaware; and

e Having made enquiries of fellow Directors and the Company’s auditor, each Director has taken all
the steps that he/she is obliged to take as a Director in order to make himself/herself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of the information.

Audit Committee

The Company established an audit committee. The Audit Committee currently comprises three independent
Non-Executive Directors — Feargal Dempsey as a chair of the Audit Committee, Eimear Cowhey and Peter
Blessing.

Results and dividends

The results for the financial year are shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on page 186. The
Board of Directors may declare at its discretion, dividends in respect of each distribution share class of each
sub-fund. Dividend distributions during the financial year are set out in Note 10 of these Financia
Statements.

Going concern

Accounting standards require the Board of Directors to make an assessment of the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, taking into account all available information about the future, which is at least,
but is not limited to, twelve months from the date the accounts are approved. The Board’'s going concem
assessment mustbe updated to consider all relevant information available up to the date of this assessment.

Having assessed the Company’s core activities, the financial position, the principal risks and the other
matters affecting the future performance of the Company included in connection with the Financial
Statements, the Directors consider it appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the Financial
Statements. The Directors have arrived at this opinion by considering, among other matters:
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Going concern (continued)

o The Company’ investments comprise readily realisable securities which can be expected to be sold

to meet funding requirements if necessary;

The Company has no material borrowings;

The Company doesn’t have any significant exposures to industries or assets that are hit hard by
the coronavirus disease crisis;

e Following Russia’s recent invasion of Ukraine, HSBC MSCI Russia Capped UCITS ETF was
suspended from trading from 2 March 2022 until further notice. The Directors are monitoring
developments closely;

o The Company is in a position to meet all current and future expenses. If any of the sub-funds’
expenses will exceed the TER in relation to operating the sub-funds, the Management Company
will cover any shortfall from its own assets; and

o The Investment Manager consolidated its ETF strategy in 2021 as a provider of sustainable,
thematic and Emerging Market strategies. The Investment Manager further invested in its ETF
infrastructure, including the ETF offering with product launches focused on these strategies bothin
equity and fixed income space.

Diversity report

The Board acknowledges the importance of diversity to enhance its operation. During the selection process
for new Directors, the Board is committed to selecting those with diversity of age, gender and educational
and professional background and candidates for appointment are selected based on these attributes. The
Board's policy is that selection decisions are based on merit and objective criteria, that recruitment is fair
and non-discriminatory and within this context promote diversity of gender, social and ethnic backgrounds,
cognitive and personal strengths. The Board has not set specific targets in respect of diversity but
acknowledges its importance and currently has female representation of 33%, 3 different nationalities and
Directors with a wide variety of skills and experience.

The objective of the Board Diversity and Inclusion Policy is to ensure diversity and inclusion is taken into
consideration in the succession planning, selection, nomination, operation and evaluation of the Board.

The Board notes the diversity and inclusion policy of HSBC Group (the “Group”), which is focused on
building a more diverse and inclusive workforce, regards diversity and inclusion as a critical component to
deweloping a sustainable and successful business within the Group and is informed by the Group's deep
roots in many geographical regions and its international approach. In particular, it is noted that the Group
policy is particularly focused on:

e improving the diversity of its workforce;
o fostering open, inclusive and, where appropriate, challenging discussion; and
e leveraging diversity of thought.

The Board is conscious of its regulatory obligations in relation to Board composition. In considering Board
diversity, the Board will also take into account the following non-exhaustive factors:

1. the obligation to have two Directors resident in Ireland on the Board;

2. the obligation for the Company to comply with the Central Bank's Fitness and Probity Regime;

3. the Board's existing arrangements with current Directors;

4. the nature, scale and complexity of the Company and its activities;

5. the obligation to act in the bestinterests of investors, including in relation to costs; and

6. market sentiment, which may fawour the capture of a diverse range of perspectives, insights and
challenge on a Board, so as to support good decision-making.

Taking into account the objectives of this Company’s policy and the factors listed above, new appointments
to the Board will be made on merit, taking account of the specific skills and experience, independence and
knowledge needed to ensure a rounded Board and the diversity benefits that each candidate can bring to
owerall Board composition.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and Financial Statements, in accordance
with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Financial Statements for each financial year. Under that law
the Directors have elected to prepare the Financial Statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the EU.

Under Company law the Directors must not approve the Financial Statements unless they are satisfied that
they give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Company and of its change
in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating Shares for that financial year. In preparing
the Financial Statements, the Directors are required to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU;

assess the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern; and

) use the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Company and enable
them to ensure that the Financial Statements comply with the Companies Act, the European Communities
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 and the Central
Bank (Supenvision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019. They are responsible for such internal controls as they
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and have general responsibility for taking such steps as are
reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Company. In this regard they have entrusted the
assets of the Company to the Depositary for safe-keeping. They have general responsibility for taking
such steps as are reasonably open to them to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors are also responsible for preparing a Directors’ report that complies with the requirements
of the Companies Act. The Companies Act require Directors to ensure that the annual report and Financial
Statements, taken as a whole, are fair, balanced, understandable and provide the information necessary to
assess the Company’s performance and strategy. The audit committee of the Board considers whether the
annual report and Financial Statements fulfill these requirements and advises the Board accordingly. As a
result, the Directors have concluded that the annual report and Financial Statements for the financial year
ended 31 December 2021, taken as a whole, are fair, balanced and understandable and provide the
information necessary for Shareholders to assess the Company’s position and performance, business
model and strategy.

Signed on behalf of the Board

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:

483CBYA00F44444. .. 3AB72C52A2D540F ...

Director Director

Date: 20 April 2022
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Investment Manager’s Report
for the year ended 31 December 2021

Market Commentary 2021

Global equities performed well in Q1 due to a combination of continued monetary and fiscal support across
countries, and COVID-19 management strategies enabling many countries to ‘re-open’. Government bond
yields rose and corporate bonds outperformed, leading to spread compression over the quarter.
Commodities also rallied in Q1 given investor optimism about a global economic rebound. Energy prices
led the way with strong performance mainly driven by the imbalance between increased demand and tight

supply.

Global equities continued their rally in the second quarter of the year, with US stocks leading the way and
S&P 500 reaching a new all-time high in June. By sector, Real Estate, Information Technology, Energy and
Communication Senvices led the way. In the fixed income world, government bond yields fell in the US —
despite the higher inflation readings — but rose in Europe. Corporate bonds performed well, with US
corporate bonds rebounding after the decline in the first quarter and emerging market fixed income rallying,
led by high yield. The commodity rally continued in Q2, with energy leading the way for the second
consecutive quarter, followed by base metals and soft commodities.

The unexpected spike of COVID-19 cases in the first two months of Q3 meant developed market equities
were flat, while declines in September erased prior gains. Emerging market equities lagged due to a sell-
off in China, mainly driven by COVID-19 restrictions and the supply chain disruption, but also worries around
Evergrande and power shortages. Onthe fixed income side, US and European government yields remained
unchanged, as initial declines were reversed in September due to inflationary pressure and more hawkish
Federal Reserve System’s rhetoric. Higher energy prices driven by increased demand led to positive retums
for another quarter of the year.

While the highly infectious Omicron variant led to heightened volatility in the equity space towards the end
of November, proof that the variant was less risky helped markets recover quickly and the year ended with
deweloped market equities seeing strong positive returns for the third calendar year in a row. In contrast,
emerging market equities struggled in Q4, mainly driven by Turkey and the large currency mowes. In the
fixed income world, Jerome Powell’s announcement that inflation might be more persistent than expected
was the highlight of the quarter. Yield curves flattened but government bonds still outperformed corporate
bonds, with the latter having their worst quarter since Q1 2020. In the commodities space, despite the big
price drop of natural gas, the asset class saw positive returns with industrial metals the top performer.

Figure 1: Asset class performance
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terms. Past performanceis not aguarantee of future performance.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021

Compliance with the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) and Taxonomy Regulation

Article 6 SFDR Funds

The sub-funds listed below, which do not promote environmental and/or social characteristics within the
meaning of Article 8 SFDR or do not have a sustainable investment objective within the meaning of Article
9 SFDR. The sub-funds are required to comply with the requirements of Article 6 SFDR and are categorised
and referred to as Article 6 SFDR funds (the “Article 6 SFDR Funds”):

HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF

HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCIJAPAN UCITS ETF

HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCIUSA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI PACIFIC EXJAPAN UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCIWORLD UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCIMEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI MALAYSIAUCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCIKOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF

HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCIEMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCIAC FAR EAST EXJAPAN UCITS ETF

HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF

HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF

HSBC NASDAQ GLOBAL SEMICONDUCTOR UCITS ETF*

! The sub-fund was authorised by the Central Bank on 15 November 2021 and launched on 25 January 2022.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021

Compliance with the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) and Taxonomy Regulation
(continued)

The investments underlying the Article 6 SFDR Funds do not take into account the EU criteria for
environmentally sustainable economic activities

Article 8 SFDR Funds

The sub-funds listed below promote environmental and/or social characteristics within the meaning of Article
8 SFDR (the “Article 8 SFDR Funds”).

The Company cannot, at this time, make statements on the extent to which the environmental or social
characteristics are met by the Article 8 SFDR Funds, as set outin Article 11(1)(a) SFDR, as this information
is not yet available.

Further details in respect of each Article 8 SFDR Fund can be found below.
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets in the developed market equity sector.
It aims to advance the following environmental and social goals: 50% reductionin carbon emissions, 50%
reduction in fossil fuel reserves and 20% improvement in FTSE Russell ESG rating by investing specifically
in the mid and large cap stocks from developed markets. The sub-fund has an exclusion policy, which
means it cannot invest in the companies involved with controversial product activities —weapons, themal
coal, tobacco, nuclear power, gambling, adult entertainment and companies involved with controversies
related to UN Global Compact principles.

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets in the Asia Pacific ex Japan market
equity sector. It aims to advance the following environmental and social goals: 50% reduction in carbon
emissions, 50% reduction in fossil fuel resernes and 20% improvement in FTSE Russell ESG rating by
investing specifically in the mid and large cap stocks from Asia Pacific markets excluding Japanese stocks.
The sub-fund has an exclusion policy, which means it cannot invest in the companies involved with
controversial product activities — weapons, thermal coal, tobacco, nuclear power, gambling, adult
entertainment and companies involved with controversies related to UN Global Compact principles.

HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assetsin the emerging market equity sector.
It aims to advance the following environmental and social goals: 50% reductionin carbon emissions, 50%
reduction in fossil fuel reserves and 20% improvement in FTSE Russell ESG rating by investing specifically
in the following types of assets: mid and large cap stocks from emerging markets. The sub-fund has an
exclusion policy, which meansit cannotinvest in the companies involved with controversial product activities
— weapons, thermal coal, tobacco, nuclear power, gambling, adult entertainment and companies involved
with controversies related to UN Global Compact principles.
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Compliance with the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) and Taxonomy Regulation
(continued)

Article 8 SFDR Funds (continued)
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets in the developed European market
equity sector. It aims to advance the following environmental and social goals: 50% reduction in carbon
emissions, 50% reduction in fossil fuel resenes and 20% improvement in FTSE Russell ESG rating by
investing specifically in the mid and large cap stocks from developed markets in Europe. The sub-fund has
an exclusion policy, which means it cannot invest in the companies inwlved with controversial product
activities — weapons, thermal coal, tobacco, nuclear power, gambling, adult entertainment and companies
involved with controversies related to UN Global Compact principles.

HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assetsin the Japanese market equity sector.
It aims to advance the following environmental and social goals: 50% reductionin carbon emissions, 50%
reduction in fossil fuel reserves and 20% improvement in FTSE Russell ESG rating by investing specifically
in the following types of assets: mid and large cap Japanese stocks. The sub-fund has an exclusion palicy,
which means it cannot invest in the companies involved with controversial product activities — weapons,
thermal coal, tobacco, nuclear power, gambling, adult entertainment and companies inwlved with
controversies related to UN Global Compact principles.

HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets in the UK market equity sector. It
aims to advance the following environmental and social goals: 50% reduction in carbon emissions, 50%
reductioninfossil fuel reserves and 20% improvement in FTSE Russell ESG rating, by investing specifically
in the following types of assets: mid and large cap stocks from UK markets. The sub-fund has an exclusion
policy, which means it cannot invest in the companies involved with controversial product activities —
weapons, thermal coal, tobacco, nuclear power, gambling, adult entertainment and companies involved
with controversies related to UN Global Compact principles.

HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets in the US market equity sector. It
aims to advance the following environmental and social goals: 50% reduction in carbon emissions, 50%
reductionin fossil fuel reserves and 20% improvement in FTSE Russell ESG rating, by investing specifically
in the mid and large cap US stocks. The sub-fund has an exclusion policy, which means it cannot invest in
the companies involved with controversial product activities — weapons, thermal coal, tobacco, nuclear
power, gambling, adult entertainment and companies inwlved with controversies related to UN Global
Compact principles.
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Compliance with the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) and Taxonomy Regulation
(continued)

Article 8 SFDR Funds (continued)
HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets in the developed market fixed income
sector. It aims to advance the following environmental and social goals: greater than 10% improvement in
weighted average ESG score and a greater than 40% reduction in carbon emissions intensity relative to the
parent index, by investing specifically in the EUR denominated fixed-rate, investment-grade corporate
securities. The sub-fund has an exclusion policy, which means it cannot invest in the following type of
assets:

e Issuers with an MSCI ESG rating below BB
e Issuers that have an E Score < 2 and/oran S Score < 2, and/ora G Score < 2
e Issuers with a carbon intensity greater than 750 t/USD million sales

Issuers are also excluded on the basis of the following:

e All companies with any tie to controversial weapons (e.g. cluster munitions, landmines, depleted
uranium weapons, etc.) or any tie to nuclear weapons

¢ Manufacturing oftobacco products, or aggregate revenue of 5% or more from manufacturing, retail,
supply and licencing of tobacco related products

e Rewenue from adult entertainment production over 5%, or aggregate revenue from adult
entertainment production, distribution, and retail exceeds 5%

o Over 5% of revenue from the production of conventional weapons or 15% of aggregate revenue
from weapons systems, components, support systems or senices or any producer of civlian
firearms except for military, government or law enforcement purposes

¢ Rewenue from thermal coal power generation over 5%, or any company deriving any revenue from
thermal coal mining or unconventional oil and gas extraction

o Revenue exceeding 5% from production or aggregate revenue exceeding 15% from manufacturing,
distributing, retailing, and supplying alcoholic products

o Owver 5% of total electricity generated or installed capacity attributed to nuclear power in a given
year or over 15% of aggregate revenue
Considered to have breached one or more of the United Nations Global Compact principles
Revenue from ownership or operation of gambling operations over 5%, deriving aggregate revenue
of 15% or more from gambling related business activities
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Compliance with the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) and Taxonomy Regulation
(continued)

Article 8 SFDR Funds (continued)
HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets inthe developed market fixed income
sector. It aims to advance the following environmental and social goals: greater than 15% improvement in
weighted average ESG score and a greater than 40% reduction in carbon emissions intensity relative to the
parent index, by investing specifically in the USD denominated fixed-rate, investment-grade corporate
securities. The sub-fund has an exclusion policy, which means it cannot invest in the following type of
assets:

e Issuers with an MSCI ESG rating below BB
e Issuers that have an E Score < 2 and/or an S Score < 2, and/or a G Score < 2
e Issuers with a carbon intensity greater than 750 t/USD million sales

Issuers are also excluded on the basis of the following:

e All companies with any tie to controversial weapons (e.g. cluster munitions, landmines, depleted
uranium weapons, etc.) or any tie to nuclear weapons

¢ Manufacturing oftobacco products, or aggregate revenue of 5% or more from manufacturing, retail,
supply and licencing of tobacco related products

e Rewenue from adult entertainment production over 5%, or aggregate revenue from adult
entertainment production, distribution, and retail exceeds 5%

o Ower 5% of revenue from the production of conventional weapons or 15% of aggregate revenue
from weapons systems, components, support systems or senices or any producer of civlian
firearms except for military, government or law enforcement purposes

o Revenue from thermal coal power generation over 5%, or any company deriving any revenue from
thermal coal mining or unconventional oil and gas extraction

¢ Revenue exceeding 5% from production or aggregate revenue exceeding 15% from manufacturing,
distributing, retailing, and supplying alcoholic products

o Ower 5% of total electricity generated or installed capacity attributed to nuclear power in a given
year or over 15% of aggregate revenue

e Considered to have breached one or more of the United Nations Global Compact principles

¢ Rewenue from ownership or operation of gambling operations over 5%, deriving aggregate revenue
of 15% or more from gambling related business activities

HSBC BLOOMBERG GLOBAL SUSTAINABLE AGGREGATE 1-3 YEAR BOND UCITS ETF?

No disclosure under Article 11(1) SFDR is required for the sub-fund as of 31 December 2021 as the sub-
fund was not funded until 13 January 2022. The relevant information for this sub-fund will be provided in
the next audited Financial Statements of the Company.

2 The sub-fund was authorised by the Central Bank on 15 November 2021 and funded on 13 January 2022.
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Compliance with the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) and Taxonomy Regulation
(continued)

Article 9 SFDR Funds

The sub-funds listed below have a sustainable investment objective within the meaning of Article 9 SFDR
(the “Article 9 SFDR Funds”).

The Company cannot, at this time, make a statement on the overall sustainability related impact of the
Article 9 SFDR Funds by means of the relevant sustainability indicators and, where a reference index has
been designated, cannot provide a comparison between the overall sustainability -related impact of the
financial product with the impact of the relevant designated index and of a broad market index through
sustainability indicators, as set out in Article 11(1)(b) SFDR, as this information is not available yet.

Further details in respect of each Article 9 SFDR Fund can be found below.

HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets in the developed market equity sector.
It aims to achieve a 10% year-on-year decarbonisation trajectory, at least 50% reduction in the GHG
intensity, Weighted Awerage Potential Emissions intensity and Physical Risk Climate V alue-at-Risk.
Moreower, itaims at an at least 100% higher weighted average green revenue and an at least 4 times higher
green/brown revenue ratio compared to its parent index and finally, an overweight to companies providing
solutions. The sub-fund’s benchmarkindex is a screened version of a market cap parent index which invests
in the mid and large cap stocks from developed markets. The sub-fund has an exclusion policy, which
means it cannot invest in the companies with more than 1% revenues from thermal coal mining and
extraction, companies with more than 10% aggregate revenues from oil & gas related activities, and
companies with more than 10% aggregate revenues from power generation from thermal coal, oil and
natural gas. Moreower, the sub-fund excludes companies with involvement in activities related to tobacco
and controversial weapons, companies inwlved with controversies related to UN Global Compact
principles, and companies that significantly harm one or more of the environmental objectives (i.e. Red Flag
and Orange Flag securities based on Environmental Controversies)*.

*MSCl ESG Research signals the severity of the assessment through colour coded alerts and a zero to 10 score. Red (0)
indicates at least one very severe controversy. Orange (1) indicates one or more major controversies that approach the criteria
for a red flag. Yellow (2/3/4) indicates notew orthy controversies. Green (5 and above) indicates either less significant
controversies or none at all.

29



Investment Manager’s Report (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021

Compliance with the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) and Taxonomy Regulation
(continued)

Article 9 SFDR Funds (continued)
HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets in the developed European market
equity sector. It aims to achieve a 10% year-on-year decarbonisation trajectory, at least 50% reduction in
the GHG intensity, Weighted Average Potential Emissions intensity and Physical Risk Climate Value -at-
Risk. Moreower, it aims at an at least 100% higher weighted average green revenue and an at least 4 times
higher green/brown revenue ratio compared to its parent index and finally, an overweight to companies
providing solutions. The sub-fund’s benchmark index is a screened version of a market cap parent index
which invests in the following types of assets: mid and large cap stocks from developed European market.
The sub-fund has an exclusion policy, which means it cannot invest in the companies with more than 1%
revenues from thermal coal mining and extraction, companies with more than 10% aggregate revenues
from oil & gas related activities, and companies with more than 10% aggregate revenues from power
generation from thermal coal, oil and natural gas. Moreower, the sub-fund excludes companies with
inolvement in activities related to tobacco and controversial weapons, companies inwlved with
controversies related to UN Global Compact principles, and companies that significantly harm one or more
of the environmental objectives (i.e. Red Flag and Orange Flag securities based on Environmental
Controwersies).

HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assets in the US market equity sector. It
aims toachieve a 10% year-on-year decarbonisation trajectory, at least50% reduction in the GHG intensity,
Weighted Average Potential Emissions intensity and Physical Risk Climate Value-at-Risk. Moreower, it aims
at an at least 100% higher weighted average green revenue and an at least 4 times higher green/brown
revenue ratio compared to its parent index and finally, an overweight to companies providing solutions. The
sub-fund’s benchmark index is a screened version of a market cap parent index which invests in the
following types of assets: mid and large cap stocks from the US market. The sub-fund has an exclusion
policy, which meansit cannot invest in the companies with more than 1% revenues from thermal coal mining
and extraction, companies with more than 10% aggregate revenues from oil & gas related activities, and
companies with more than 10% aggregate revenues from power generation from thermal coal, oil and
natural gas. Moreower, the sub-fund excludes companies with involvement in activities related to tobacco
and controversial weapons, companies inwlved with controversies related to UN Global Compact
principles, and companies thatsignificantly harm one or more of the environmental objectives (i.e. Red Flag
and Orange Flag securities based on Environmental Controversies).

HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF

The sub-fund gives investors the ability to invest in sustainable assetsin the Japanese market equity sector.
It aims to achieve a 10% year-on-year decarbonisation trajectory, at least 50% reduction in the GHG
intensity, Weighted Average Potential Emissions intensity and Physical Risk Climate Value-at-Risk.
Moreower, itaims at an at least 100% higher weighted average green revenue and an at least 4 times higher
green/brown revenue ratio compared to its parent index and finally, an overweight to companies providing
solutions. The sub-fund’s benchmarkindex is a screened version of amarket cap parent index which invests
in the following types of assets: mid and large cap stocks from the Japanese market. The sub-fund also has
an exclusion policy, which means it cannot invest in the companies with more than 1% revenues from
thermal coal mining and extraction, companies with more than 10% aggregate revenues from oil & gas
related activities, and companies with more than 10% aggregate revenues from power generation from
thermal coal, oil and natural gas. Moreover, the sub-fund excludes companies with involvement in activities
related to tobacco and controversial weapons, companies involved with controversies related to UN Global
Compact principles, and companies that significantly harm one or more of the emvironmental objectives (i.e.
Red Flag and Orange Flag securities based on Environmental Controversies).
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(continued)

Article 9 SFDR Funds (continued)
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF*

No disclosure under Article 11(1) SFDR is required for the sub-fund as of 31 December 2021 as the sub-
fund was not funded until 7 April 2022. The relevant information for this sub-fund will be provided in the next
audited Financial Statements of the Company.

HSBC MSCI AC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF®

No disclosure under Article 11(1) SFDR is required for the sub-fund as of 31 December 2021 as the sub-
fund was not funded until 11 April 2022. The relevant information for this sub-fund will be provided in the
next audited Financial Statements of the Company.

Taxonomy Regulation

The Taxonomy Regulation was established to provide an EU-wide classification system which provides
investors and investee companies with a common language to identify whether certain economic activities
can be considered environmentally sustainable.

As part of their investment strategy, the Article 8 SFDR Funds and Article 9 SFDR Funds intend to make
taxonomy-aligned investments that contribute to the environmental objectives of climate change mitigation
and/or climate change adaptation. These sub-funds have a commitmentto invest in activities that, with
effect from 1 January 2022, are classified by the Taxonomy Regulation as activities that contribute
substantially to climate change mitigation and/or climate change adaptation.

Howewer, the Company cannot, at this time, make any statements about the proportion of underlying
investments in respect of the Article 8 SFDR Funds and the Article 9 SFDR Funds that are in economic
activities that qualify as environmentally sustainable under the Taxonomy Regulation or the proportion of
the sub-funds’ total investmentsthat are aligned with the Taxonomy Regulation (which includes the enabling
and transitional activities referred to in the Taxonomy Regulation), due to:

o full reporting of investee companies on taxonomy-alignment pursuant to Article 8 of the Taxonomy
Regulation will not commence until 2024 pursuant to the draft Article 8 Taxonomy Regulation
delegated act;

e the SFDR Regulatory Technical Standards (including the taxonomy -related disclosures to be
incorporated by the Taxonomy RTS), which are meant to set out i) how to disclose the information
required by Articles 5 and 6 of the Taxonomy Regulation (i.e. by way of templates to be included in
the pre-contractual disclosures and annual report) and ii) the methodology how to calculate to what
extent the underlying investments are taxonomy-aligned, have been postponed to 1 January 2023,

The ‘do no significant harm’ principle applies only to those investments underlying the sub-funds that take
into account the EU criteria for environmentally sustainable economic activities. Similarly, for the reasons
set out above, the Company cannot make any statement in respect of these sub-funds about the “do no
significant harm” principle at this time.

* The sub-fund was authorised by the Central Bank on 15 November 2021 and launched on 7 April 2022.
® The sub-fund was authorised by the Central Bank on 15 November 2021 and launched on 11 April 2022.

31



Investment Manager’s Report (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021

Compliance with the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) and Taxonomy Regulation
(continued)

Article 9 SFDR Funds (continued)

ESG and Sustainability risk management framework

In order to ensure that the sub-funds achieve their ESG/sustainability objectives as described in the
prospectus, an ESG and Sustainability risk management framework is in place to monitor sustainability and
ESG risk metrics on an ongoing basis.

The framework consists of two levels of controls:

The first line of defence (“1LoD”) monitoring focuses on ensuring that the sub-fund is at all times in
compliance with the investments restrictions detailed in the prospectus. The 1LoD monitoring is undertaken
by the Investment Restriction Monitoring teams and usually relies on white lists and/or exclusion lists to
make sure that the investments held by the sub-fund are part of the allowable investment universe from an
ESG/sustainability perspective. In the context of index tracking sub-funds, this mainly consists in ensuring
that the sub-fund invests in the constituents of the underlying sustainable index.

The second line of defence (“2LoD”) monitoring supplements the 1LoD monitoring, and aim to ensure that
the ESG/sustainability risk exposure of the sub-fund is adequate to satisfy the ESG/sustainability objective
adwertised to the investors. The 2LoD usually consists of measuring different internal targets or
management acting triggers tailored to each sub-fund’'s strategy. These targets or uplifts could be on
Carbon Intensity reduction, ESG score improvement, specific E, S, or G rating improvement, fossil fuel
resene reduction, minimum labelled bonds and others. Uplifts are measured as the difference in
sustainability metrics between the parent index and the sub-fund.

The results of the two layers of controls are then reported by the Permanent Risk Management Function to

the Local Management Committee on a monthly basis and to the board of directors of the Management
Company and the Board of the Company at each Board Meeting.
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erformance
Performance | Performance | Performance |Sub-fund 1Jan-31
1Jan-31Dec | 1Jan-31Dec |1 Jan-31Dec Vs Dec 2021
2021 Fund 2021 Fund 2021 3enchmark | Tracking
Performance | Benchmark | Sub-fundvs | (Since Error
ETFs (Gross)® Performance | Benchmark [inception) | (Gross””)
Developed Countries
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF 18.42% 18.44% (0.03%) (0.83%) 0.14%
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF 24.14% 23.34% 0.79% 17.24% 0.14%
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF 1.76% 1.71% 0.05% (0.05%) 0.08%
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF 16.76% 16.90% (0.14%) (4.48%) 0.09%
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF 28.48% 28.16% 0.32% 19.19% 0.09%
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF 25.62% 25.13% 0.49% 10.21% 0.10%
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF 26.98% 26.45% 0.52% 21.32% 0.10%
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC EX JAPAN UCITS ETF 4.71% 4.68% 0.03% 0.07% 0.08%
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF 22.34% 21.82% 0.52% 8.91% 0.30%
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF 26.19% 25.98% 0.21% 1.23% 0.07%
HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED
UCITS ETF 26.72% 26.09% 0.63% 8.75% 0.16%
HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF 4.05% 4.09% (0.04%) (0.01%) 0.09%
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF 19.04% 18.82% 0.22% 0.35% 0.21%
HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF 27.33% 27.02% 0.31% 0.57% 0.03%
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF 22.24% 22.02% 0.22% 0.38% 0.07%
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF 18.25% 18.59% (0.34%) (0.40%) 0.24%
Emerging Countries
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF (17.77%) (17.65%) (0.12%) (1.82%) 0.59%
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF (8.98%) (9.27%) 0.30% 3.70% 0.40%
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF (28.29%) (28.35%) 0.06% 0.14% 0.14%
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF (21.63%) (21.72%) 0.09% 0.85% 0.22%
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED
UCITS ETF 4.93% 4.43% 0.50% 2.71% 0.16%
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF 22.63% 22.53% 0.09% 1.10% 0.08%
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF (8.09%) (8.09%) 0.01% (0.67%) 0.50%
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF 2.03% 2.11% (0.08%) (0.21%) 0.08%
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF (6.18%) (6.24%) 0.06% (0.05%) 0.08%
HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF 28.12% 28.10% 0.02% 0.50% 0.11%
HSBC MSClI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF* (8.05%) (8.03%) (0.02%) (1.85%) 0.42%
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF™ 19.44% 19.01% 0.43% 1.02% 0.22%
HSBC MSClI EMERGING MARKETS
UCITS ETF (2.92%) (2.54%) (0.38%) 0.96% 0.53%
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST EX JAPAN
UCITS ETF (8.31%) (8.42%) 0.11% 0.77% 0.33%
HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF* 3.11% 3.20% (0.09%) (0.24%) 0.22%
HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF 0.02% 0.58% (0.56%) (1.18%) 0.34%
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF 0.73% 0.98% (0.25%) (0.81%) 0.69%
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF (32.52%) (32.47%) (0.05%) (0.05%) 0.09%
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erformance
Performance | Performance | Performance |[Sub-fund 1Jan-31
1Jan-31Dec |1Jan-31Dec | 1Jan-31Dec Vs Dec 2021
2021 Fund 2021 Fund 2021 3enchmark | Tracking
Performance | Benchmark | Sub-fundvs (Since Error
ETFs (Gross)® Performance | Benchmark [inception) | (Gross””)
Developed and Emerging Countries
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE
EQUITY UCITS ETF 20.17% 18.54% 1.63% (5.64%) 1.75%
HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETF*** N/A N/A N/A 0.09% 0.03%
HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF**" N/A N/A NA 0.11% 0.03%
HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETF*\» N/A N/A N/A 0.17% 0.10%
HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETF<**MA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF***AAA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF<**\\\AA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI KOREA UCITS ETF.

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.
**The sub-fund waslaunched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.
»* \The sub-fund waslaunched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.

#*MThe sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.

#*N\AThe sub-fund waslaunched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November 2021.

*¥*\\M\\The sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
»*AMThe sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.

The gross percentage is calculated on a daily basis by dividing the latest daily NAV againstits most recent daily NAV and the
resulting answ eris then deducted by one. The resulting answ eris multiplied by the corresponding daily change in the index to
arrive at the daily gross return percentage. The accumulation of all the daily return percentages gives the yearly gross
performance percentage. The performance percentages disclosed are not deemed to be directly reconcilable to the Financial
Statements. Also it allow s the users to understand the relevance and reliability of the amounts quoted.

MCalculation of tracking error is explained in detail on page 43.
MAMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, following Russia’s recent
invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fundwill remain suspended. Refer to Note

18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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ETFs

NAV
(31/12/2021)
FUND CCY

NAV
(31/12/2020)
FUND CCY

NAV Variation

HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF

HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF

HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF*
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF™
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST ex JAPAN UCITS ETF
HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE EQUITY
ucIitTs  ETF

HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF*

HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED
UCITS ETF™

HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF
HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF*
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF

HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF**

HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS
EI'F*'**/\

HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF**1

HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF*\A

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETE¥*MAA

HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF

GBP 376,086,072
EUR 469,532,937
USD 185,560,498
GBP 58,490,604
USD 6,159,042,368
EUR 127,957,655
USD 41,847,144
USD 44,058,804
USD 229,158,343
USD 26,912,021
USD 10,475,887
USD 4,634,565,455
USD 581,344,292
USD 5,819,041
USD 851,308,193
USD 12,732,485
USD 20,909,768
USD 62,531,369
USD 3,934,754
USD 48,605,946
USD 76,628,230
USD 256,746,160
USD 106,826,419
USD 1,233,317,598
USD 521,833,884

N/A

USD 1,546,553,745
USD 59,461,513

NA

USD 128,874,978
EUR 69,646,851
USD 546,934,618
USD 111,176,032
USD 89,115,857
USD 133,365,925
GBP 5,888,399
HKD 1,839,661,073
USD 146,812,548
USD 16,467,713
EUR 14,582,311
USD 9,801,047

EUR 34,647,661

GBP 361,957,203
EUR 163,773,833
USD 240,229,045
GBP 48,227,224
USD 4,894,911,943
EUR 164,957,931
USD 33,354,877
USD 55,200,101
USD 229,534,043
USD 23,802,397
USD 13,131,795
USD 2,363,615,324
USD 672,894,008
USD 3,388,850
USD 30,930,999
USD 12,251,366
USD 23,777,910
USD 53,197,087
USD 5,110,563
USD 20,807,545
USD 34,684,082
USD 158,764,971
USD 107,248,113
USD 848,550,010
USD 602,294,457

N/A

USD 1,111,265,634
USD 37,091,889

N/A

USD 22,560,489
EUR 17,233,695
USD 148,430,349
USD 42,518,915
USD 35,728,244
USD 57,669,102
GBP 1,661,858
HKD 244,638,493
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

GBP 14,128,869
EUR 305,759,104
USD (54,668,547)
GBP 10,263,380
USD 1,264,130,425
EUR (37,000,276)
USD 8,492,267
USD (11,141,297)
USD (375,700)
USD 3,109,624
USD (2,655,908)
USD 2,270,950,131
USD (91,549,716)
USD 2,430,191
USD 820,377,194
USD 481,119

USD (2,868,142)

USD 9,334,282

USD (1,175,809)

USD 27,798,401

USD 41,944,148

USD 97,981,189

USD (421,694)
USD 384,767,588
USD (80,460,573)

N/A

USD 435,288,111
USD 22,369,624

NA

USD 106,314,489
EUR 52,413,156
USD 398,504,269
USD 68,657,117
USD 53,387,613
USD 75,696,823
GBP 4,226,541
HKD 1,595,022,580
USD 146,812,548
USD 16,467,713
EUR 14,582,311
USD 9,801,047

EUR 34,647,661
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NAV NAV
(31/12/2021) (31/12/2020)

ETFs FUND CCY FUND CCY NAV Variation

HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE

CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETFMwan USD 49,400,999 N/A USD 49,400,999

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSClI KOREA UCITS ETF.

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.

**The sub-fund waslaunched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.

*»* \The sub-fund waslaunched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.

»*MThe sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.

#»*\\A\The sub-fund waslaunched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November 2021.
*¥*\\\\The sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
w*\M\\The sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.

The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.

MThe sub-fund was redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8 December
2021.

AMAMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s
recentinvasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended. Refer
to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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YTD Performance Attribution
ISIN Code (explanation where gross tracking difference
ETFs Net Gross is greater than 0.03)
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF 18.33 18.42
FTSE 100 18.44 18.44 IE00B42TW061
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.11) (0.03)
HSBC Euro Stoxx 50 UCTS ETE 24.08 2414 +0.44% froma beneficial. WHT rate applied to the sub-funq relative to
DJ Euro Stoxx 50 23.34 23.34 IED0BAKBB022 thg ngt Fotal retu.rn index. +0.18% Corp_orate Action, 21/09
Vivendi/Universal spin off due to MSClI assuming 26.5% French tax
Differential (Tracking Difference) 0.73 0.79 element, Irish ETF pays 0%.
HSBC MSCI Japan UCITS ETF 1.56 1.76
MSCI Japan 1.71 1.71 IEOOB5V X7566 -0.02% Futures, -0.02% due to rebalance costs.
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.14) 0.05
Hl—‘rS:é: 2!—‘5I'OSE 250 UCITS ETF 1222 ig;g IEDOB64PTEOS The performance difference of the sub-fund w as predominately due to
the rebalance costs and related stamp duty fees (-0.16%).
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.55) (0.14)
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF 28.37 28.48 +0.23% froma beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to
S&P 500 28.16 28.16 IEOOBSKQNG97 the net total return index, 0.03% Controversial Weapons Screening,
Differential (Tracking Difference) 021 0.32 +0.03% Controversial Weapons Optimisation/Basket.
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF 25.49 25.62 .. . .
+0.44% froma beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to
MSCI Europe 25.13 25.13 IEOOB5BD5K 76 .
the net total return index.
Differential (Tracking Difference) 0.37 0.49
+0.23% from a beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF 26.60 26.98 the net total return index. +0.075% Class Action proceeds (February
MSCI USA 26.45 26.45 IEOOB5WF Q436 2021), +0.07% Class Action proceeds American Realty (October
Differential (Tracking Difference) 0.14 0.52 2021), +0.03% Controversial Weapons Screening, +0.02%
Controversial Weapons Optimisation/Bas ket.
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF (18.19) (17.77)
MSCI BRAZIL (17.65) (17.65) IEOOB5W34 K94 -0.20% WHT, +0.09% BRL vs USD.
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.54) (0.12)
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC EX JAPAN UCITS ETF 4.55 471
MSCI PACIFIC 4.68 4.68 IEOOB5SG8Z 57
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.13) 0.03
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YTD Performance Attribution
ISIN Code (explanation where gross tracking difference
ETFs Net Gross is greater than 0.03)
Basket, the sub-fund is optimised, i.e. the majority of the difference —
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF (9.52) (8.98) o
the sub-fund versus the benchmark - is driven by a number of stock
MSCI EM FAR EAST (9.27) (9.27) IEOOB5L P3W10 _ L .
) . . . impacts w here the sub-fund does not hold a similar w eight versus the
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.25) 0.30
benchmark.
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF (28.66) (28.29)
MSCI TURKEY (28.35) (28.35) IEOOB5BRQB73 -0.07% Futures, +0.09 Cash/CCY, +0.04 Stock lending.
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.31) 0.06
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF 22.16 22.34 +0.28% froma beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to
MSClI WORLD 21.82 21.82 IEOOB4X9L533 the net total return index. +0.01% Controversial Weapons Screening,
Differential (Tracking Difference) 0.34 0.52 +0.15% Basket.
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF (21.86) (21.63) China Mobile Sell Out +0.053% (January 2021), +0.05% Brilliance
MSCI CHINA (2172)  (21.72) IEOOB44T3H88 SIS y TR
} . . i Auto (June), +0.02% China Huarong.
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.14) 0.09
+0.21% from a beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF MSCI 4.30 4.93 . . . .
the net total return index. +0.25% Stock lending, largest impact in
SOUTH AFRICA 4.43 4.43 IEOOB57S5Q22 . .
. . . . August (+0.22%) ETF outperformed the index due to short term high
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.13) 0.50 . .
fee lending opportunity.
Outperformance is due to a corporate action and price amendment.
MSCI Canada outperformed 11.5 BPs to index, this was mainly due to
price amendment for Topicus.com Inc NPV (sedol BNGINT1) with
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCTS ETE 25,75 26.19 CAD 63 as a result of a Corporate eyent(Bonus) from Constellation
Software Inc NPV(B15CAL6) to Topicus.com Inc NPV (BNGJNTL1).
MSCI CANADA 25.98 25.98 IE00B51B7202 i, .
) . . . Initially on 23 December 2020, the bonus was posted with resultant
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.23) 0.21 . . . . .
line priced at 0, since the same w as not listed hence it w as posted to
a dummy Sedol (HA34583). How ever, it was reposted on the market
Sedol which was available under the resulting ISIN, creating the
outperformance. +0.04% Futures Impact.

Note: Tracking Differential and Tracking Error are different calculations. Trapkiqu Differential is simply the compound differential between the fund return and the index return. Ex-Post Tracking
Error is calculated as the annualised standard deviation of the daily arithmetic difference between the fund return and the index return.
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YTD Performance Attribution
ISIN Code (explanation where gross tracking difference

ETFs Net Gross is greater than 0.03)
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF 22.00 22.63 +0.08% from a beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to
MSCI MEXICO 22.53 22.53 IEOOB3QMY K80 the net total return index. +0.02% Dividend reinvestment methodology
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.54) 0.09 in January 2021.
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF (8.64) (8.09)
MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA (8.09) (8.09) IEOOB4TS 3815
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.54) 0.01
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF 1.51 2.03
MSCI INDONESIA 2.11 2.11 IEO0B46G8275 -0.04% CCY, -0.02% rebalance costs.
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.60) (0.08)
HSBC MSClI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF (6.67) (6.18)
MSCI MALAYSIA (6.24) (6.24) IEOOB3X3R831 +0.04% Stock lending.
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.43) 0.06
HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF 27.46 28.12
MSCI TAIWAN 28.10 28.10 IE00B3S1J086
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.64) 0.02
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF (8.53) (8.05)
MSCI KOREA* (8.03) (8.03) IE00B3Z0X395
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.49) (0.02)
HSBC FTSE EPRA NARET DEVELOPED UCITS ETF 26.21 26.72 . . .

Positive impact from beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund
FTSE EPRA NARET DEVELOPED 26.09 26.09 IEOOB5L01S80 . .

) . . . relative to the net total return index.

Differential (Tracking Difference) 0.12 0.63
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF 18.83 19.44 . ) .

+0.27% from a beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to
MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED 19.01 19.01 IEOOB5LJZQ16 . .

} . . . the net total return index. +0.09% Stock lending. +0.02% Futures.

Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.18) 0.43

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSClI KOREA UCITS ETF.

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w astemporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s recentinvasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the
expectation is that the sub-fund willremain suspended. Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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Differential (Tracking Difference)

YTD Performance Attribution
ISIN Code (explanation where gross tracking difference
ETFs Net Gross is greater than 0.03)
-0.33% CGT Accrual & Basket. The sub-fund is optimised, i.e. the
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF MSCI (3.07) (2.92) . i o
majority of the difference — the sub-fund versus benchmark - is driven
EMERGING MARKETS (2.54) (2.54) IEOOB5SSQT16 i
) . . . by a number of stock impacts where the sub-fund does not hold a
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.52) (0.38) - .
similar w eight versus the benchmark.
Basket, the sub-fund is optimised, i.e. the majority of the difference —
HSBC MSCI AC FAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS ETF MSCI (8.73) (8.31) P > e majorty
the sub-fund versus benchmark - is driven by a number of stock
AC FAR EAST EX JAPAN (8.42) (8.42) IEQOBBQ2W338 _ e )
, ] ] ) impacts w here the sub-fund does not hold a similar w eight versus the
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.31) 0.11
benchmark.
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY 19.87 2017 Basket, multifactor strategy, w hichis optimised. i.e. the majority of the
UCITS ETF ' ' difference — the sub-fund versus benchmark - is driven by a number of
18.54 18.54 IEOOBKZGB098 . . .
MSCI AC WORLD 133 163 stock impacts w here the sub-fund does not hold a similar w eight
Differential (Tracking Difference) ' ' versus the benchmark.
HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF 2.81 3.11 . . . .
Underperformance due to imperfect tracking future, largest impact in
MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION 3.20 3.20 IEOOBF4NQ904 Jul
uly.
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.40) (0.09) y
HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF* 386 405
FTSE ASIA EX JAPAN ESG LOW CARBON EMISSIONS ' '
4.09 4.09 IEOOBKY 55S33 -0.03% Futures.
SELECT INDEX NET
! . . ) (0.23) (0.04)
Differential (Tracking Difference)
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE uITY UCITS ETF*
EQ 18.86 19.04 +0.47% beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to the net
FTSE DEVELOPED EUROPE ESG LOW CARBON .
18.82 18.82 IEOOBKY55W78 total return index. -0.09% due to rebalance costs (September largest
EMISSION SELECT INDEX NET . . .
) . . . 0.05 0.22 contributor). Rebalances forced by FTSE error in Index Calculation.
Differential (Tracking Difference)
HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF* 9717 9733
FTSE USA ESG LOW CARBON EMISSION SELECT INDEX ' ' +0.27% beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to the net
27.02 27.02 IEOOBKY 40J65 .
NET 0.16 0.31 total return index.

~AFormerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.
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YTD Performance Attribution
ISIN Code (explanation where gross tracking difference
ETFs Net Gross is greater than 0.03)
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
ucrrs ETF 22.02 22.24 +0.27% beneficial WHT rate applied to the sub-fund relative to the
FTSE DEVELOPED ESG LOW CARBON EMISSIONS 22.02 22.02 IEOOBKY 59K37 .
net total return index.
SELECT INDEX NET 0.00 0.22
Differential (Tracking Difference)
HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF (0.23) 0.02
FTSE ASIA EX JAPAN ESG LOW CARBON EMISSIONS 0.58 0.58 IEOOBKY 58G26 -0.32% CGT Accrual, -0.20% Futures.
SELECT INDEX NET (0.81) (0.56)
Differential (Tracking Difference)
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF 0.55 0.73
FTSE EMERGING ESG LOW CARBON EMISSIONS 0.98 0.98 IEOOBKY 59G90 -0.33% CGT Accrual.
SELECT INDEX NET (0.43) (0.25)
Differential (Tracking Difference)
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF A .
FTSE UK ESG LOW CARBON EMSSIONS SELECT INDEX 18.11 18.25 Negative impact due to large rebalances in September 2021 and
NET 18.59 18.59 IEOOBKY 53D40 December 2021. Rebalances forcedby FTSE error in Index
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.48) (0.34) Calculation.
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF (32.86) (32.52)
HANG SENG TECH INDEX NET (32.47) (32.47) IEOOBMWXKN31 The sub-fund has grow nexponentially since YTD.
Differential (Tracking Difference) (0.38) (0.05)
HSBC MSClI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS
ETF*
N/A N/A IEOOBP2C1V62
MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED INDEX
Differential (Tracking Difference)
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ETFs

YTD

Net

Gross

ISIN Code

Performance Attribution

(explanation where gross tracking difference
is greater than 0.03)

HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF*
MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED INDEX

Differential (Tracking Difference)

N/A

N/A

IEOOBP2C1S34

HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS
ETF***

MSClI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED INDEX
Differential (Tracking Difference)

N/A

N/A

[EO0BP2C0316

HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF

*kkN\

MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED INDEX
Differential (Tracking Difference)

N/A

N/A

[EO00UU299V 4

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETF***\

BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS MSCI EURO CORPORATE SRI
CARBON ESG WEIGHTED (EUR UNHEDGED)
Differential (Tracking Difference)

N/A

N/A

IEOOBKY 81B71

HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETF**\

BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS MSCI US CORPORATE SRI
CARBON ESG WHEGHTED (USD UNHEDGED)
Differential (Tracking Difference)

N/A

N/A

IEOOBKY 81627

*The sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021. As aresult, Y TD performance rate is not available.

**The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August2021. As aresult, Y TD performance rate is not available.

**The sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August2021. As aresult, Y TD performance rate is not available.

*»*A\The sub-fund waslaunched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November 2021. As a result, YTD performance rate is not available.
»*MThe sub-fund waslaunched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November2021. As a result, Y TD performance rate is not available.
»*\\The sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021. As a result, Y TD performance r ate is not available.
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Tracking Error

Realised tracking error is an annualised standard deviation of the difference in monthly returns between a
sub-fund and its benchmark index. Tracking error shows the consistency of returns relative to the
benchmark index over a defined financial period of time.

An anticipated tracking error is based on the expected wolatility of differences between the returns of a sub-
fund and the returns of its benchmark index.

For physically replicating sub-funds, the investment management approach is to buy a portfolio of securities
that as far as practicable consist of the securities that make up the benchmark index, in similar proportion
to the weights presented in the benchmark index.

For non-replicating sub-funds, the investment management approach aims to match the main risk
characteristics of the benchmark index by investing in a portfolio that is primarily made up of securities that
represent the benchmark index. The aim is to generate a return which is as close as practicable to the total
return of the index net of transaction costs and gross of fees and other costs.

Cash management, efficient portfolio management techniques, transaction costs from rebalancing and
currency hedging can have an impact on tracking error as well as the return differential between a sub-fund
and its benchmark index. Importantly, these impacts can be either positive or negative depending on the
underlying circumstances.

In addition to the abowve, the sub-funds may also have a tracking error due to a withholding tax suffered by
the sub-funds on any income received from its investments. The level and quantum of the tracking error
arising due to withholding taxes depends on various factors such as any reclaims filed on behalf of the sub-
funds with various tax authorities and any benefits obtained by the sub-funds under a tax treaty.

The table on page 44-49 below compares the anticipated tracking error of the sub-funds against the actual
realised tracking error of the sub-funds as at 31 December 2021. An explanation of the difference is
provided. The realised tracking error is annualised and calculated using data from the preceding 36-month
observation period. Where a sub-fund has not been trading for 36 months, the annualised tracking error
since inception has been presented.
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1 Year Tracking Error (“TE”’) An explanation of divergence is provided where the
Anticipated Realised ISIN Code realised tracking error exceeds the anticipated
ETFs Tracking Error Tracking Error tracking error
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF
0.100 0.050 I[EO0B42TWO061

FTSE 100

The heightened tracking error is a result of a corporate

action on Vivendi. The ratio of the spin off w as adjusted
HSBC Euro Stoxx 50 UCITS ETF

0.200 0.204 IEO0B4K6B022 to reflect 26.5% withholding tax, followed by share
DJ Euro Stoxx 50 . . .
increase of UMG. This tax was not applied at the sub-
fund level.
HSBC MSCI Japan UCITS ETF
0.100 0.067 IEOOB5V X7566
MSCI Japan
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF
0.100 0.068 IEOOB64 PTF05
FTSE 250
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF
0.100 0.086 IEOOB5KQNG97
S&P 500
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF
0.100 0.094 IEOOB5BD5K 76

MSCI Europe

The heightened tracking erroris a result of a class action
0.100 0.156 IEOOB5WFQ4 36 payment hitting the account in October 2021, w hichwas
+9 bps.

HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF
MSCI USA

Note - Volatility in markets during the first half of 2021 caused by COVID-19, had contributed to an increase in tracking errors, which was expected to reduce overthe coming quarters.
Tracking Differential and Tracking Error are different calculations. Tracking Differential is simply the compound differential between the fund return and the index return. Ex-Post
Tracking Erroris calculated as the annualised standard deviation of the daily arithmetic difference between the fund return and the index return.
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1 Year Tracking Error (“TE”’)

An explanation of divergence is provided where the

Anticipated Realised ISIN Code realised tracking error exceeds the anticipated
ETFs Tracking Error Tracking Error tracking error
The elevated tracking error is because the sub-fund
currently holds ~10% ADR for CGT benefit. ADRs
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF . . . .
MSCl BRAZIL 0.200 1.396 IEOOB5W34 K94 diverge aw ay fromunderlying on an intraday basis and
lead to an increase in tracking error. However the
performance of the ADRs arein line w ith the underlyings.
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC EX JAPAN UCITS ETF
0.200 0.074 IEO0B5SG8Z 57
MSCI PACIFIC
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF
0.600 0.424 [EOOB5L P3W10
MSClI EM FAR EAST
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF The market has been highly volatile w hich has caused
0.100 0.111 IEOOB5BRQB73 . .
MSCI TURKEY the sub-fund to be slightly over the limit.
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF
0.200 0.166 [E0O0B4X9L533
MSCI WORLD
There have been some suspended stocks being
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF removed fromthe index at differenttimes fromw hen they
0.200 0.356 IE00B44T3H88 ) .
MSCI CHINA were removed from the portfolio which has led to
increased tracking error.
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF 0.100 0.246 EOOB57S5022 The sub-fund benefited from stock lending income w hich
MSCI SOUTH AFRICA ' ' lead to increased tracking error.
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF The heightened tracking error is a result of a spin off on
MSCI CANADA 0.100 0.117 IE00B51B7Z02 Constellaton  Software of Topicus which gave

outperformance of 11 basis points.
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Investment Manager’'s Report (continued)

for the year ended 31 December 2021

1 Year Tracking Error (“TE”)

An explanation of divergence is provided where the

Anticipated Realised ISIN Code realised tracking error exceeds the anticipated
ETFs Tracking Error Tracking Error tracking error
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF
0.100 0.072 [EOOB3QMY K80
MSCI MEXICO
The elevated tracking error is because the sub-fund
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF currently holds ~10% ADR for CGT benefit. ADRs
0.200 1.024 IEOOB4TS 3815 diverge aw ay fromunderlying on an intraday basis and
MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA . . .
lead to an increase in tracking error. However the
performance of the ADRs arein line w ith the underlyings.
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF
0.200 0.115 IE00B46G8275
MSCI INDONESIA
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF
0.200 0.070 IEOOB3X3R831
MSClI MALAYSIA
HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF
0.500 0.103 IE00B3S1J086
MSCI TAIWAN
The heightened tracking error is due to dividend
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF . . - L
MSCl KOREA 0.200 0.204 IEOOB3Z0X395 adjustments being made w ithin the sub-fund, w hich is not
yet adjusted by the index.
The heightened tracking error is due to a WHT
HSBC FTSE EPRA NARET DEVELOPED UCITS . . - . .
adjustment being made w ithinthe index in November on
ETF 0.200 0.296 IEO0B5L01S80

FTSE EPRA NARET DEVELOPED

Realty Income RET spin-off w hich w as not reflected by
the sub-fund.
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Investment Manager’'s Report (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021

1 Year Tracking Error (“TE”’) An explanation of divergence is provided where the
Anticipated Realised ISIN Code realised tracking error exceeds the anticipated
ETFs Tracking Error Tracking Error tracking error
HSBC MSCl RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF"
0.200 0.124 IEOOB5LJZQ16

MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED

There is additional volatility in the sub-fund caused by

HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF Indian CGT now being accrued in the portfolio. This is in
0.400 0.508 IEOOB5SSQT16 Ny . . .
MSClI EMERGING MARKETS addition to valuation noise caused by Braziian ADR
holdings.

HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS ETF

0.400 0.183 IEOOBBQ2W338
MSCI AC FAR EAST EX JAPAN

HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETP™ 0.200 1.670 IEOOBKZGB098
MSCI AC WORLD

HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF*

0.200 0.169 IEOOBF4 NQ904
MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION

HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF
FTSE JAPAN ESG LOW CARBON EMISSION 0.100 0.081 IEOOBKY 55S33
SELECT INDEX NET

HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF

FTSE DEVELOPED EUROPE ESG LOW CARBON
EMISSION SELECT INDEX NET

0.100 0.124 IEOOBKY 55W78

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.

A"MSClI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF was temporarily suspended from trading from 2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the
expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended. Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.

MThe sub-fundis an active ETF rather than a tracker, w hile all other ETFs are passive.
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Investment Manager’'s Report (continued)

for the year ended 31 December 2021

1 Year Tracking Error (“TE”’)

An explanation of divergence is provided where the

Anticipated Realised ISIN Code realised tracking error exceeds the anticipated
ETFs Tracking Error Tracking Error tracking error
HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF
FTSE USA ESG LOW CARBON EMISSION 0.100 0.027 IEOOBKY 40J65
SELECT INDEX NET
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF
0.100 0.078 IEOOBKY 59K37
FTSE DEVELOPED ESG LOW CARBON
EMISSIONS SELECT INDEX NET
HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE There is additional volatility in the sub-fund caused by
EQUITY UCITS ETF Indian CGT now being accrued in the portfolio. In
0.200 0.369 [EOOBKY 58G26 Iy . .
FTSE ASIA EX JAPAN ESG LOW CARBON addition the other noise also comes from the imperfect
EMISSIONS SELECT INDEX NET future.
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE There is additional volatility in the sub-fund caused by
EQUITY UCITS ETF Indian CGT now being accrued in the portfolio. In
0.200 0.732 [EOOBKY 59G90 Iy . .
FTSE EMERGING ESG LOW CARBON addition the other noise also comes from the imperfect
EMISSIONS SELECT INDEX NET future.
Small AUM and relatively large future contract size
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF . .
causes cash drag. Future is imperfect tracking. Large
FTSE UK ESG LOW CARBON EMISSIONS 0.100 0.266 IEO0BKY 53D40 . )
trading costand stamp duty tax due to very high
SELECT INDEX NET
turnover.
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF
0.200 0.069 IEOOBMWXKN31
HANG SENG TECH INDEX NET
HSBC MSClI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF* 0.200 0.035" [EO0OBP2C1V62

MSClI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED INDEX

The sub-fund launched during 2021. Thus, the realised tracking error is frominception until the end of the financial year.
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Investment Manager’'s Report (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021

1 Year Tracking Error (“TE”’) An explanation of divergence is provided where the
Anticipated Realised ISIN Code realised tracking error exceeds the anticipated
ETFs Tracking Error Tracking Error tracking error
HSBC MSCl USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF* 0.150 0.035" IEOOBP2C1S34

MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED INDEX

HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF** 0.150 0.1047 IE0O0BP2C0316
MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED INDEX

HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF*/ 0.100 0.030" I[EO00UU299V 4
MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED INDEX

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF+
BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS MSCI EURO 0.400 0.125" IEDOBKY 81B71
CORPORATE SRI CARBON ESG WEGHTED
(EUR UNHEDGED)

HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF**\A
BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS MSCI US CORPORATE 0.400 0.256" [EOOBKY 81627
SRI CARBON ESG WEIGHTED (USD
UNHEDGED)

*The sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.

**The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.

**The sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.

*»*\The sub-fund waslaunched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November 2021.
»*MThe sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
#»*\\A\The sub-fund waslaunched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.
The sub-fund launched during 2021. Thus, the realised tracking error is frominception until the end of the financial year.
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The Directors

HSBC ETFs Plc

25/28 North Wall Quay,
Dublin 1

Re: HSBC ETFs plc (the "Company")
Annual Depositary Report to the Shareholders

We, HSBC Continental Europe, Ireland, appointed Depositary to HSBC ETFs plc (the “Company”) provide
this report solely in favour of the Shareholders of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2021 (the
“Accounting Period”). This report is provided in accordance with the UCITS Regulations - European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as
amended (“the Regulations”). We do not, in giving this opinion, acceptorassume responsibility for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

In accordance with our Depositary obligation as provided for under the Regulations, we have enquired into
the conduct of the Company for the Accounting Period and we hereby report thereon to the Shareholders
of the Company as follows.

We are of the opinion that the Company has been managed during the Accounting Period, in all material
respects:

() in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Company by
the constitutional documents and the Regulations; and

(ii) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documents and the Regulations.

T

On behalf of
HSBC Continental Europe, Ireland.
20 April 2022

HSBC Continental Europe
1 Grand Canal Square, Grand Canal Harbour, Dublin 2, D02 P820, Ireland
Tel: +353-1-635-6000 Website: www.hsbc. ie

HSBC Continental Europe has a registered branch in Ireland {registration number 908966) having its registered office at 1 Grand Canal Square, Grard
Canal Harbour, Dublin 2, D02 P820 and is regulated and supervised by the Central Bank as a depositary for Irish authorised investment funds and
otherwise regulated by the Central Bank for conduct of business rules. HSBC Continental Europe is a company incorporated under the laws of France
as a société anonyme (registered number 775 670 284 RCS Paris), having its registered office at 38 Avenue Kléber, 75116 Paris, France. HSBC
Continental Europe is supervised by the European Central Bank, as part of the Single Supervisory Mechanism, the French Prudential Supervisory and
Resolution Authority (I’ Autorité de Contréle Prudentiel et de Résolution) as the French National Competent Authority and the French Financial Markets
Authority (I"Autorité des Marchés Financiers) for the activities carried out over financial instruments or in financial markets
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HSBC ETFs
PLC

Reporton the audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of HSBC ETFs PLC (the “Company”) for the year ended 31
December 2021, which comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares, Statement
of Cash Flow, Schedules of Investments of the sub-funds of the Company and related notes, including the
summary of significant accounting policies set out in note 2. The financial reporting framework that has
been applied in their preparation is Irish Law and International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as
adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion:

e the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of
the Company as at 31 December 2021 and of its increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares for the year then ended;

e the Financial Statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the
European Union; and

e the Financial Statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2014, the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 and the Central Bank (Supenvsion and Enforcement)
Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2019.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (“ISAs (Ireland)”)
and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is a sufficient
and appropriate basis for our opinion. Our audit opinion is consistent with our report to the Audit Committee.

We were appointed as auditor by the directors on 6 November 2015. The period of total uninterrupted
engagement is the seven years ended 31 December 2021. We hawve fulfilled our ethical responsibilities
under, and we remained independent of the Company in accordance with, ethical requirements applicable
in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supenvisory Authority
(“IAASA”) as appliedtolisted public interest entities. No non-audit senices prohibited by that standard were
provided.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HSBC ETFs
PLC (continued)

Conclusionsrelating to going concern

In auditing the Financial Statements, we have concluded that the director's use of the going concern basis
of accounting in the preparation of the Financial Statements is appropriate.

Our evaluation of the director's assessment of the entity’s ability to continue to adopt the going concem
basis of accounting included our knowledge of the Company and the asset management industry to identify
the inherent risks to the Company’s business model and analysing how those risks might affect the
Company’s financial resources or ability to continue operations over the going concern period. The risks
that we considered most likely to adversely affect the Company’s available financial resources over this
period related to the Investment Manager’s intention to continue to manage the portfolio, the Directors’
assessment of the operational resilience of the Company, and the valuation of financial assets including
market volatility, interest rate and currency risks, and counterparty risks

We also considered less predictable but realistic second order impacts that could affect the Company such
as operational risk at the senice provider level, implications of the conflict between Russia and Ukraine,
and the implications of the withdrawal of the UK from the EU and COVID-19 impacts.

We considered whether the going concern disclosure in the Financial Statements gives an appropriate
description of the directors’ assessment of going concern, including the identified risks and dependencies.

Based on the work we have performed, through inquiry with and review of the directors’ documented
assessment and related supporting information including management’s plans for future actions, we hawe
not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twehe
months from the date when the Financial Statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsihilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in
the relevant sections of this report.

Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the
audit of the Financial Statements and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement
(whether or not due to fraud) identified by us, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall
audit strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

In arriving at our audit opinion above, we determined that there was one key audit matter as follows
(unchanged from 2020):
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HSBC ETFs
PLC (continued)

Accuracy of the calculation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD 19.4 billion
(2020 — USD 12.7 billion)

Refer to note 2 of the Financial Statements (Significant accounting policies) and note 4 (Financial
instruments and associated risk).

The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Company’s financial assetsmake up 98.94% Our procedures included but were not limited to:
(2020: 98.64%) of the net asset value and are e Documenting the process in place to value
considered to be the key driver of the Company’s the portfolio of investments;

results. While the nature of the Company’s e With the assistance of our valuation
financial assets do not require a significant level specialists, agreeing the valuation of

of judgement because they comprise mainly of 99.99% of the financial asset portfolio to
liquid, quoted investments, due to their prices published by independent pricing
significance in the context of the Financial sources; and

Statements as a whole, the accuracy of the e Obtaining independent external confirmation
calculation of financial assets at fair value of all positions held in the investment
through profit or loss was identified as the matter portfolio from the depositary/broker and
which had the greatest effect on our overall audit reconciling them to the Company’s records.

strategy and allocation of resources in planning

and completing our audit. No material misstatements were identified by our

audit procedures over accuracy of the calculation of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Our application of materiality and an overview of the scope of our audit

The materiality for the Company’s Financial Statements as a whole was set at USD 98 million (2020 USD
64.5 million). This has been calculated with reference to a benchmark of the Company’s net asset value
(“NAV”), (of which it represents 50 basis points) of the Company as at 31 December 2021, which we
considerto be one of the principal considerations for shareholders ofthe Company in assessing the financial
performance of the Company. We report to the Audit Committee all corrected and uncorrected
misstatements we identified through our audit exceeding USD 4.9 million (2020: USD 3.2 million), in addition
to other audit misstatements below that threshold that we believe warranted reporting on qualitative
grounds.

Our audit of the Company was undertaken to the materiality level specified above and was all performed
by our engagement team in Dublin. We used the materiality level to assist us in determining what risks were
identified as a key audit matter and the procedures to be performed.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information presented in the Annual Report
together with the Financial Statements. The other information comprises the information included in the
General Information, Directors’ Report, Investment Manager’s Report, Annual Depositary Report to the
Shareholders, Portfolio Changes, and Other Additional Disclosures.

The Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon do not comprise part of the other information.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion or, except as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HSBC ETFs
PLC (continued)

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our audit
work, the information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our
audit knowledge. Based solely on that work we have not identified material misstatements in the other
information.

Based solely on our work on the other information undertaken during the course of the audit, we report
that:

¢ we have not identified material misstatements in the directors’ report;

e in our opinion, the information given in the directors’ report is consistent with the Financial
Statements; and

e inouropinion, the directors’ report has been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2014.

Corporate governance disclosures

In addition, we report, in relation to information given in the Corporate Governance Statement on page 12,
that:
¢ based onknowledge and understanding ofthe Company and its environment obtained in the course
of our audit, no material misstatements in the information identified above have come to our
attention; and
e Dbased on the work undertaken in the course of our audit, in our opinion:
o the description of the main features of the internal control and risk management systems
in relation to the process for preparing the Financial Statements is consistent with the
Financial Statements and has been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2014,
o the Company is not subject to the European Communities (Takeover Bids (Directiwe
2004/25/EC)) Regulations 2006 and therefore not required to include information relating
to woting rights and other matters required by those Regulations and specified by the
Companies Act 2014 for our considerationin the Corporate Governance Statement;
o the Corporate Governance Statement contains the information required by the Companies
Act 2014; and
o the Corporate Gowvernance Statement contains the information required by the European
Union (Disclosure of Non-Financial and Diversity Information by certain large undertakings
and groups) Regulations 2017.

Our opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2014 are unmodified

We hawe obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purpose of our
audit.

In our opinion, the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the Financial Statements to
be readily and properly audited and the Financial Statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

We have nothing to report on other matters on which we are required to report by exception
The Companies Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of directors’

remuneration and transactions required by Sections 305 to 312 of the Act are not made. We have nothing
to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HSBC ETFs
PLC (continued)

Respective responsibilities and restrictions on use
Directors’ responsibilities

As explained more fully in their statement set out on page 22, the directors are responsible for: the
preparation of the Financial Statements including being satisfied that they give a true and fair view; such
internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the
going concern basis ofaccounting unlessthey eitherintend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our opinion in an auditor’s
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud, other irregularities or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the
Financial Statements. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud or other
irregularities is higher than for one resulting from error, as they may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control and may inwlve any area of law and
regulation and not just those directly affecting the Financial Statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilities is provided on IAASA’s website at
http://www.iaasa.ie/Publications/Auditing-standards/International-Standards-on-Auditing-for-use-in-
Ire/Description-of-the-auditor-s-responsibilities-for.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the Company’s Shareholders, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of
the Companies Act 2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s
Shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
Company and the Company’s Shareholders, as a body, for our audit work, for our report, or for the opinions
we have formed.

igjr\ﬁlture: Date: 22 April 2022
ohn Ahern

for and on behalf of

KPMG

Chartered Accountants, Statutory Audit Firm

1 Harbourmaster Place

IFSC

Dublin 1
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HSBC FTSE 100 UCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note GBP GBP
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 2,883,020 1,186,520
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 371,830,160 359,527,179
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 84,300 -
Due from brokers 2(i) 249,038 271,570
Other assets 1,082,236 1,038,920
Total assets 376,128,754 362,024,189
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) - 31,680
Other liabilities 42,682 35,306
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 42,682 66,986
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 376,086,072 361,957,203

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC FTSE 100 UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note GBP GBP
Income
Dividend income 15,533,657 9,151,310
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 51,073,315 (20,235,899)
Total income/(loss) 66,606,972 (11,084,589)
Expenses
Management fees 3 277,813 196,812
Other expenses 3 224,887 833,316
Total operating expenses 502,700 1,030,128
Operating profit/(loss) 66,104,272 (12,114,717)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (13,873,793) (10,053,607)
Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 52,230,479 (22,168,324)
Increase/(decrease)in netassets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations 52,230,479 (22,168,324)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC FTSE 100 UCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note GBP GBP
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 361,957,203 232,253,350
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 52,230,479 (22,168,324)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 30,059,291 151,902,792
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (67,452,850) (1,823,058)
Equalisation 2(t) (708,051) 1,792,443
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 376,086,072 361,957,203

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note EUR EUR
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 3,633,829 517,269
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 464,917,475 162,727,734
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 137,455 13,630
Due from brokers 2(i) 229,357 122,268
Other assets 633,164 399,657
Total assets 469,551,280 163,780,558
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 18,343 6,725
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 18,343 6,725
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 469,532,937 163,773,833

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note EUR EUR
Income
Dividend income 6,246,839 3,043,674
Other income 30,722 -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 48,775,808 (6,615,823)
Total income/(loss) 55,053,369 (3,572,149)
Expenses
Management fees 3 146,403 64,839
Other expenses 3 413,996 85,491
Total operating expenses 560,399 150,330
Operating profit/(loss) 54,492,970 (3,722,479)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (5,337,129) (2,833,682)
Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 49,155,841 (6,556,161)
Less: Withholding tax (305,788) (116,218)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations 48,850,053 (6,672,379)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note EUR EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year 163,773,833 136,886,772
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 48,850,053 (6,672,379)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 262,344,323 42,551,100
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (6,412,425) (9,166,520)
Equalisation 2(t) 977,153 174,860
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 469,532,937 163,773,833

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCIJAPANUCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 1,843,008 2,151,407
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 183,469,707 237,686,647
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 41,776 70,502
Due from brokers 2(i) 28,004 95,757
Other assets 243,368 309,560
Total assets 185,625,863 240,313,873
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 65,365 84,828
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 65,365 84,828
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 185,560,498 240,229,045

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCIJAPANUCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 4,079,333 4,268,461
Other income 35,761 -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 2,065,605 30,894,498
Total income 6,180,699 35,162,959
Expenses
Management fees 3 373,378 354,885
Other expenses 3 10,750 14,700
Total operating expenses 384,128 369,585
Operating profit 5,796,571 34,793,374
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (3,280,681) (3,319,876)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 2,515,890 31,473,498
Less: Withholding tax (618,450) (653,635)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 1,897,440 30,819,863

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCIJAPANUCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note UsD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year 240,229,045 193,316,090
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 1,897,440 30,819,863
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 31,389,461 57,543,845
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (87,885,408) (41,847,513)
Equalisation 2(t) (70,040) 396,760
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 185,560,498 240,229,045

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note GBP GBP
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 379,540 134,431
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 58,005,855 48,004,635
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 15,682 6,760
Due from brokers 2(i) 25,023 15,955
Other assets 90,940 88,489
Total assets 58,517,040 48,250,270
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 26,436 23,046
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 26,436 23,046
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 58,490,604 48,227,224

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

65




HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note GBP GBP
Income
Dividend income 1,292,114 730,453
Other Income 5,769 -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 7,101,148 (1,249,019)
Total income/(loss) 8,399,031 (518,566)
Expenses
Management fees 3 193,618 143,357
Other expenses 3 66,633 51,942
Total operating expenses 260,251 195,299
Operating profit/(loss) 8,138,780 (713,865)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (1,164,264) (798,848)
Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 6,974,516 (1,512,713)
Increase/(decrease)in netassets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations 6,974,516 (1,512,713)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note GBP GBP
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year 48,227,224 45,095,257
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 6,974,516 (1,512,713)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 3,280,272 4,625,416
Equalisation 2(t) 8,592 19,264
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 58,490,604 48,227,224

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 26,404,864 28,127,530
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 6,128,621,384 4,865,770,994
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 315,553 664,800
Due from brokers 2(i) 907,200 1,357,230
Other assets 3,827,896 3,628,228

Total assets

Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders

of Redeemable Participating Shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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6,160,076,897

4,899,548,782

1,034,529

4,636,839

1,034,529

4,636,839

6,159,042,368

4,894,911,943




HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 80,635,964 67,541,589
Other income 2,556 -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 1,330,319,668 526,572,891
Total income 1,410,958,188 594,114,480
Expenses
Management fees 3 5,122,660 3,288,044
Other expenses 3 72,855 122,840
Total operating expenses 5,195,515 3,410,884
Operating profit 1,405,762,673 590,703,596
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (61,765,475) (56,088,720)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 1,343,997,198 534,614,876
Less: Withholding tax (11,284,173) (9,486,467)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 1,332,713,025 525,128,409

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note USD USC
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year 4,894,911,943 3,748,059,794
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 1,332,713,025 525,128,409
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 1,186,892,020 1,634,133,650
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (1,254,612,650) (1,015,232,690)
Equalisation 2(t) (861,970) 2,822,780

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI EUROPEUCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note EUR EUR
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 630,806 560,902
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 126,710,572 163,616,587
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 40,330 19,305
Due from brokers 2(i) 59,733 331,754
Other assets 532,857 448,104
Total assets 127,974,298 164,976,652
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 16,643 18,721
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 16,643 18,721
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 127,957,655 164,957,931

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI EUROPEUCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note EUR EUR
Income
Dividend income 4,014,693 4,060,055
Other Income 4,620 -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 29,343,370 (4,974,649)
Total income/(loss) 33,362,683 (914,594)
Expenses
Management fees 3 143,898 160,734
Other expenses 3 11,728 69,202
Total operating expenses 155,626 229,936
Operating profit/(loss) 33,207,057 (1,144,530)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (3,411,725) (3,737,400)
Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 29,795,332 (4,881,930)
Less: Withholding tax (277,633) (314,883)
Increase/(decrease) in netassets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations 29,517,699 (5,196,813)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI EUROPEUCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note EUR EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 164,957,931 170,523,887
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 29,517,699 (5,196,813)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued - 31,024,233
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (66,153,775) (31,434,901)
Equalisation 2(t) (364,200) 41,525
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 127,957,655 164,957,931

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCIUSA UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 521,099 200,913
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 41,266,102 33,110,781
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 5,977 4,725
Due from brokers 2(i) 27,525 19,538
Other assets 40,745 30,905
Total assets 41,861,448 33,366,862
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 14,304 11,985
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 14,304 11,985
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 41,847,144 33,354,877

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCIUSA UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 525,983 654,514
Other income 331 -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 9,076,070 4,029,465
Total income 9,602,384 4,683,979
Expenses
Management fees 3 115,902 108,607
Other expenses 3 1,638 3,535
Total operating expenses 117,540 112,142
Operating profit 9,484,844 4,571,837
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (326,070) (572,085)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 9,158,774 3,999,752
Less: Withholding tax (72,757) (91,466)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 9,086,017 3,908,286

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCIUSA UCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year 33,354,877 51,220,041
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 9,086,017 3,908,286
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 10,874,800 -
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (11,461,700) (21,713,125)
Equalisation 2(1) (6,850) (60,325)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 41,847,144 33,354,877

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 121,008 60,822
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 43,801,836 55,010,412
Other assets 188,584 198,129
Total assets 44,111,428 55,269,363
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 52,624 69,262
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 52,624 69,262
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 44,058,804 55,200,101

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 3,933,482 1,000,156
Other income 2,021 -
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and foreign exchange (12,961,903) (532,943)
Total (loss)/income (9,026,400) 467,213
Expenses
Management fees 3 265,660 244,918
Other expenses 3 13,271 37,163
Total operating expenses 278,931 282,081
Operating (loss)/profit (9,305,331) 185,132
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (1,613,454) (731,190)
Loss for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax (10,918,785) (546,058)
Less: Withholding tax (204,790) (115,564)
Less: Capital gains tax 14 (17,722) (234,756)
Decreasein netassets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (11,141,297) (896,378)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year 55,200,101 40,393,419
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations (12,141,297) (896,378)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued - 26,584,023
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares - (10,905,477)
Equalisation 2(1) - 24,514
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 44,058,804 55,200,101

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPANUCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 1,022,346 1,605,624
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 227,610,322 227,464,959
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 10,425 11,762
Due from brokers 2(i) 338,307 347,480
Other assets 251,917 197,749
Total assets 229,233,317 229,627,574
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) - 13,047
Other liabilities 74,974 80,484
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 74,974 93,531
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 229,158,343 229,534,043

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPANUCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 8,334,385 2,337,495
Other income 27,183 -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and foreign exchange 2,249,763 23,655,243
Total income 10,611,331 25,992,738
Expenses
Management fees 3 353,315 123,342
Other expenses 3 37,048 85,761
Total operating expenses 390,363 209,103
Operating profit 10,220,968 25,783,635
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (6,374,781) (1,876,413)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 3,846,187 23,907,222
Less: Withholding tax (101,396) (75,775)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 3,744,791 23,831,447

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPANUCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 202C

Note USD USC
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 229,534,043 28,346,056
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 3,744,791 23,831,447
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 27,320,302 194,081,777
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (31,359,253) (18,691,737)
Equalisation 2(t) (81,540) 1,966,500
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 229,158,343 229,534,043

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 231,300 87,490
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 26,596,860 23,645,508
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 2,370 5,950
Due from brokers 2(i) 39,415 54,725
Other assets 70,594 95,217
Total assets 26,940,539 23,888,890
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 28,518 86,493
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 28,518 86,493
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 26,912,021 23,802,397

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 610,178 328,092
Other income 1,198 10,733
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (3,894,602) 4,802,234
Total (expense)lincome (3,283,226) 5,141,059
Expenses
Management fees 3 177,636 87,837
Other expenses 3 18,407 104,366
Total operating expenses 196,043 192,203
Operating (loss)/profit (3,479,269) 4,948,856
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (316,239) (202,804)
(Loss)/profitfor the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax (3,795,508) 4,746,052
Less: Withholding tax (84,492) (44,197)
(Decrease)lincreasein net assets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations (3,880,000) 4,701,855

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note UsD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 23,802,397 13,687,538
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (3,880,000) 4,701,855
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 10,184,912 45,510,487
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (3,198,108) (40,120,913)
Equalisation 2(1) 2,820 23,430
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 26,912,021 23,802,397

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 39,186 43,295
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 10,437,401 13,075,099
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 224 88
Due from brokers 2(i) 3,048 7,093
Other assets 668 14,444
Total assets 10,480,527 13,140,019
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 4,640 8,224
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 4,640 8,224
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 10,475,887 13,131,795

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 487,096 110,469
Other income 4,716 -
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (3,659,931) (56,867)
Total loss (3,168,119) 53,602
Expenses
Management fees 3 54,681 48,028
Other expenses 3 7,322 10,169
Total operating expenses 62,003 58,197
Operating loss (3,230,122) (4,595)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (339,810) (42,510)
Loss for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax (3,569,932) (47,105)
Less: Withholding tax (72,843) (16,571)
Decreasein netassets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (3,642,775) (63,676)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 13,131,795 9,292,011
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations (3,642,775) (63,676)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 6,125,530 12,376,355
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (5,164,853) (8,479,615)
Equalisation 2(t) 26,190 6,720
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 10,475,887 13,131,795

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCIWORLD UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 96,322,812 13,743,094
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 4,558,374,176 2,340,857,049
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 2,095,200 407,271
Due from brokers 2(i) 14,537,588 6,762,744
Other assets 15,935,537 2,392,799

Total assets

Liabilities
Currentliabilities

Other liabilities
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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4,687,265,313

2,364,162,957

52,699,858 547,633
52,699,858 547,633
4,634,565,455 2,363,615,324




HSBC MSCIWORLD UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 61,388,838 34,485,345
Other Income 435,474 -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 613,916,292 223,274,118
Total income 675,740,604 257,759,463
Expenses
Management fees 3 5,182,542 2,514,543
Other expenses 3 756,508 339,688
Total operating expenses 5,939,050 2,854,231
Operating profit 669,801,554 254,905,232
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (47,523,503) (27,614,320)

Profit for the financial year after distribution and before

withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax

Increase in net assets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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622,278,051 227,290,912
(7,285,400) (4,446,740)
614,992,651 222,844,172




HSBC MSCIWORLD UCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 2,363,615,324 1,655,059,897
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 614,992,651 222,844,172
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 1,746,478,466 725,162,824
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (94,023,729) (240,087,951)
Equalisation 2(Y) 3,502,743 636,382
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 4,634,565,455 2,363,615,324

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 3,918,568 452,373
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 576,825,144 672,596,893
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) - 8,700
Due from brokers 2(i) 651,209 42,792
Other assets 151,524 148,443
Total assets 581,546,445 673,249,201
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
-Financial derivative instruments 4(9) 52,980 -
Other liabilities 149,173 355,193
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 202,153 355,193
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 581,344,292 672,894,008

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 9,963,734 8,558,402
Other income 154,311 438
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (165,155,643) 131,585,008
Total (loss)/income (155,037,598) 140,143,848
Expenses
Management fees 3 2,020,631 3,021,872
Other expenses 3 466,460 413,057
Total operating expenses 2,487,091 3,434,929
Operating (loss)/profit (157,524,689) 136,708,919
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (6,858,065) (4,820,030)
(Loss)/profitfor the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax (164,382,754) 131,888,889
Less: Withholding tax (655,699) (609,222)
(Decrease)lincreasein netassets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations (165,038,453) 131,279,667

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note UsD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 672,894,008 413,184,258
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (165,038,453) 131,279,667
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 186,707,875 226,715,828
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (113,521,223) (98,904,630)
Equalisation 2(1) 302,085 618,885
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 581,344,292 672,894,008

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

94




HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 9,977 8,088
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 5,811,928 3,382,442
Other assets 52 54
Total assets 5,821,957 3,390,584
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 2,916 1,734
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 2,916 1,734
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 5,819,041 3,388,850

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 187,920 66,886
Other income 9,687 -
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (5,917) (215,296)
Total income/(loss) 191,690 (148,410)
Expenses
Management fees 3 30,581 17,957
Other expenses 3 35,044 4,892
Total operating expenses 65,625 22,849
Operating profit/(loss) 126,065 (171,259)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (46,880) (63,495)
Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 79,185 (234,754)
Less: Withholding tax (18,370) (6,639)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations 60,815 (241,393)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI SOUTHAFRICA CAPPEDUCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 3,388,850 4,786,097
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 60,815 (241,393)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 10,010,565 796,543
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (7,634,729) (1,944,025)
Equalisation 2(t) (6,460) (8,372)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 5,819,041 3,388,850

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD usD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 4,904,689 235,412
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 844,870,699 30,628,784
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 77,486 1,758
Due from brokers 2(i) 2,300,610 56,518
Other assets 2,259,465 73,901
Total assets 854,412,949 30,996,373
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 2,295,186 2,117
Other liabilities 809,570 63,257
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 3,104,756 65,374
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 851,308,193 30,930,999

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 18,257,129 994,463
Other income 444,845 -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 95,779,747 431,290
Total income 114,481,721 1,425,753
Expenses
Management fees 3 2,332,630 103,911
Other expenses 3 56,397 1,901
Total operating expenses 2,389,027 105,812
Operating profit 112,092,694 1,319,941
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (7,415,100) (587,580)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 104,677,594 732,361
Less: Withholding tax (4,562,715) (248,524)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 100,114,879 483,837

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 30,930,999 32,790,129
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 100,114,879 483,837
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 762,688,966 4,547,802
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (44,980,266) (6,830,754)
Equalisation 2(1) 2,553,615 (60,015)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 851,308,193 30,930,999

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

100



HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 115,931 115,840
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 12,608,011 12,130,672
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 5,511 1,031
Due from brokers 2(i) 4,809 9,040
Other assets 3,555 1,335
Total assets 12,737,817 12,257,918
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 5,332 6,552
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 5,332 6,552
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 12,732,485 12,251,366

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 347,042 230,012
Other income 3,661 -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 2,282,747 1,310,300
Total income 2,633,450 1,540,312
Expenses
Management fees 3 66,503 57,746
Other expenses 3 5,005 7,674
Total operating expenses 71,508 65,420
Operating profit 2,561,942 1,474,892
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (226,020) (134,445)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 2,335,922 1,340,447
Less: Withholding tax (19,855) (11,516)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 2,316,067 1,328,931

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 12,251,366 9,328,554
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 2,316,067 1,328,931
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 5,988,555 11,649,325
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (7,810,665) (10,049,967)
Equalisation 2(t) (12,838) (5,477)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 12,732,485 12,251,366

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

103



HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 289,188 84,075
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 20,545,316 23,623,697
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 5,314 3,180
Due from brokers 2(i) 38,274 21,732
Other assets 92,259 70,971
Total assets 20,970,351 23,803,655
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 60,583 25,745
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 60,583 25,745
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 20,909,768 23,777,910

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 1,461,885 429,670
Other income 262 -
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and foreign exchange (3,174,588) (800,610)
Total loss (1,712,441) (370,940)
Expenses
Management fees 3 146,303 95,418
Other expenses 3 6,747 6,241
Total operating expenses 153,050 101,659
Operating loss (1,865,491) (472,599)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (923,385) (359,663)
Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax (2,788,876) (832,262)
Less: Withholding tax (94,585) (45,314)
Less: Capital gains tax 14 (33,665) (14,647)
Decreasein netassets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (2,917,126) (892,223)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 23,777,910 17,523,785
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations (2,917,126) (892,223)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 1,632,359 7,125,258
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (1,569,980) -
Equalisation 2(t) (13,395) 21,090
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 20,909,768 23,777,910

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI INDONESIAUCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 340,072 101,251
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 62,178,529 53,108,100
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) - 209
Due from brokers 2(i) 39,842 14,036
Total assets 62,558,443 53,223,596
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 484 -
Other liabilities 26,590 26,509
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 27,074 26,509
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 62,531,369 53,197,087

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI INDONESIAUCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 1,272,421 1,341,300
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 1,337,276 (3,925,890)
Total income/(loss) 2,609,697 (2,584,590)
Expenses
Management fees 3 281,095 258,910
Other expenses 3 57,012 73,864
Total operating expenses 338,107 332,774
Operatingincome/(loss) 2,271,590 (2,917,364)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (683,857) (872,214)
Gain/loss for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 1,587,733 (3,789,578)
Less: Withholding tax (254,484) (268,260)
Increase/(decrease)in netassets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations 1,333,249 (4,057,838)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI INDONESIAUCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 53,197,087 46,417,116
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 1,333,249 (4,057,838)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 23,007,105 27,577,493
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (15,005,747) (16,848,143)
Equalisation 2(t) (325) 108,459
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 62,531,369 53,197,087

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI MALAYSIAUCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 30,722 19,161
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 3,893,219 5,074,254
-Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 984 -
Due from brokers 2(i) 10,164 11,274
Other assets 1,377 8,659
Total assets 3,936,466 5,113,348
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
-Financial derivative instruments 4(g) - 180
Other liabilities 1,712 2,605
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 1,712 2,785
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 3,934,754 5,110,563

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI MALAYSIAUCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 194,556 133,731
Other income 1,831 -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (522,519) 70,199
Total (loss)/income (326,132) 203,930
Expenses
Management fees 3 22,827 22,275
Other expenses 3 7,763 22,443
Total operating expenses 30,590 44,718
Operating (loss)/profit (356,722) 159,212
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (148,222) (93,240)
(Loss)/profitfor the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax (504,944) 65,972
(Decrease)lincreasein net assets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations (504,944) 65,972

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI MALAYSIAUCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 5,110,563 3,625,975
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (504,944) 65,972
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 1,386,736 7,326,207
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (2,064,508) (5,899,977)
Equalisation 2(t) 6,907 (7,614)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 3,934,754 5,110,563

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 122,399 31,230
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 48,421,526 20,743,314
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 2,040 790
Due from brokers 2(i) 21,977 19,773
Other assets 72,818 27,547
Total assets 48,640,760 20,822,654
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 34,814 15,109
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 34,814 15,109
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 48,605,946 20,807,545

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 1,437,917 458,291
Other income 5,155 -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 4,833,957 4,605,616
Total income 6,277,029 5,063,907
Expenses
Management fees 3 207,758 82,471
Other expenses 3 106,684 8,282
Total operating expenses 314,442 90,753
Operating Profit 5,962,587 4,973,154
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (333,670) (300,570)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 5,628,917 4,672,584
Less: Withholding tax (296,637) (94,838)
Increase in net assets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 5,332,280 4,577,746

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USC
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 20,807,545 13,351,779
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 5,332,280 4,577,746
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 48,703,289 2,838,415
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (26,065,753) -
Equalisation 2(t) (171,415) 39,605
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 48,605,946 20,807,545

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 75,300 332,380
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 75,996,984 33,991,486
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) - 24,857
Due from brokers 2(i) 41,222 53,558
Other assets 709,191 374,513
Total assets 76,822,697 34,776,794
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
-Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 1,560 -
Other liabilities 192,907 92,712
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 194,467 92,712
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 76,628,230 34,684,082

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI KOREA UCITS ETF.
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HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 1,269,638 422,314
Other income 17,339 -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (4,966,181) 9,898,537
Total (loss)/income (3,679,204) 10,320,851
Expenses
Management fees 3 242,964 95,173
Other expenses 3 34,917 42,319
Total operating expenses 277,881 137,492
Operating (loss)/profit (3,957,085) 10,183,359
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (254,485) (3,745)
(Loss)/profitfor the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax (4,211,570) 10,179,614
Less: Withholding tax (279,321) (92,810)
(Decrease)lincreasein net assets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations (4,490,891) 10,086,804

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSClI KOREA UCITS ETF.
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HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 34,684,082 13,714,324
Decreasel/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (4,490,891) 10,086,804
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 46,408,726 17,855,463
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares - (6,972,509)
Equalisation 2(1) 26,313 -
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 76,628,230 34,684,082

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI KOREA UCITS ETF.
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HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPEDUCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 2,696,487 282,077
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 252,504,155 157,459,610
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 95,525 20,778
Due from brokers 2(i) 627,203 299,214
Other assets 1,069,949 1,117,766
Total assets 256,993,319 159,179,445
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 247,159 414,474
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 247,159 414,474
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 256,746,160 158,764,971

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPEDUCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 6,324,613 5,535,771
Other income 33,008 -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 42,248,940 (21,585,120)
Total income/(loss) 48,606,561 (16,049,349)
Expenses
Management fees 3 818,717 589,363
Other expenses 3 84,458 36,940
Total operating expenses 903,175 626,303
Operating profit/(loss) 47,703,386 (16,675,652)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (5,093,180) (4,585,400)
Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 42,610,206 (21,261,052)
Less: Withholding tax (750,995) (672,228)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations 41,859,211 (21,933,280)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPEDUCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 158,764,971 169,679,566
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 41,859,211 (21,933,280)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 149,919,254 54,348,053
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (94,125,336) (43,478,208)
Equalisation 2(1) 328,060 148,840
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 256,746,160 158,764,971

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITSETF?

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 352,648 630,070
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 105,433,655 106,458,596
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 38,570 -
Due from brokers 2(i) 120,782 141,611
Other assets 1,034,260 133,636
Total assets 106,979,915 107,363,913
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) - 12,465
Other liabilities 153,496 103,335
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 153,496 115,800
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 106,826,419 107,248,113

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
A"MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w astemporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s recent

invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended. Refer to Note
18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITSETF?

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 7,548,919 7,435,537
Other income 111,294 -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 17,298,937 (63,478,084)
Total income/(loss) 24,959,150 (56,042,547)
Expenses
Management fees 3 654,053 714,893
Other expenses 3 76,259 139,915
Total operating expenses 730,312 854,808
Operating profit/(loss) 24,228,838 (56,897,355)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (6,253,428) (4,501,002)
Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 17,975,410 (61,398,357)
Less: Withholding tax (743,215) (738,507)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations 17,232,195 (62,136,864)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w astemporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s recent
invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended. Refer to Note

18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITSETF?

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note Usb USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 107,248,113 85,362,370
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 17,232,195 (62,136,864)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 30,840,897 225,654,085
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (47,884,691) (140,695,935)
Equalisation 2(1) (610,095) (935,543)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 106,826,419 107,248,113

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w astemporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s recent
invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended. Refer to Note

18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 15,554,577 70,755,048
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 1,218,626,072 768,682,323
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 425 2,567,214
Due from brokers 2(i) 831,022 5,329,200
Other assets 2,862,882 1,666,438
Total assets 1,237,874,978 849,000,223
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 115,221 40
Other liabilities 4,442,159 450,173
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 4,557,380 450,213
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 1,233,317,598 848,550,010

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 28,337,580 6,943,636
Other income 436,519 -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (77,908,338) 89,556,159
Total (loss)/income (49,134,239) 96,499,522
Expenses
Management fees 3 1,725,096 469,964
Other expenses 3 1,091,573 505,482
Total operating expenses 2,816,669 975,446
Operating (loss)/profit (51,950,908) 95,524,076
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (23,605,490) (5,289,180)
(Loss)/profitfor the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax (75,556,398) 90,234,896
Less: Withholding tax (3,314,028) (917,924)
Less: Capital gains tax 14 (4,444,420) -
(Decrease)lincreasein netassets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations (83,314,846) 89,316,972

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

126



HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETSUCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 848,550,010 185,800,223
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (83,314,846) 89,316,972
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 577,956,757 572,395,415
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (112,063,483) -
Equalisation 2(t) 2,189,160 1,037,400
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 1,233,317,598 848,550,010

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI AC FAR EAST ex JAPANUCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 1,557,322 205,275
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 518,144,583 599,059,504
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 36,662 87,253
Due from brokers 2(i) 1,358,875 2,112,974
Other assets 1,155,967 1,526,860
Total assets 522,253,409 602,991,866
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 419,525 697,409
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 419,525 697,409
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 521,833,884 602,294,457

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI AC FAR EAST ex JAPANUCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 13,328,893 10,834,853
Other income 196,856 4,174
Net (loss)/gain) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (65,483,835) 122,301,701
Total (loss)/income (51,958,086) 133,140,728
Expenses
Management fees 3 2,850,731 2,027,679
Other expenses 3 482,382 418,722
Total operating expenses 3,333,113 2,446,401
Operating (loss)/profit (55,291,199) 130,694,327
(Loss)/profitfor the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax (55,291,199) 130,694,327
Less: Withholding tax (1,570,525) (1,222,351)
(Decrease)lincreasein net assets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations (56,861,724) 129,471,976

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI AC FAR EAST ex JAPANUCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 602,294,457 377,013,875
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (56,861,724) 129,471,976
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 102,427,359 162,892,719
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (125,078,438) (67,539,583)
Equalisation 2(t) (947,770) 455,470
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 521,833,884 602,294,457

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC ECONOMIC SCALEWORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITSETF?

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 130,883~ 7,231
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 12,601 13,234
Other assets - 4,465
Total assets 143,484 24,930
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profitor loss
Other liabilities 143,484 24,930
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 143,484 24,930

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares - -

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
The sub-fund wasfully redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.

*Consists of cashreceived fromcorporate actions on investments and tax reclaims on dividends.
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HSBC ECONOMIC SCALEWORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITSETF?

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note uUsD USD
Income
Dividend income 48 5,862,024
Other income - 2,916
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (48) (71,582,820)
Total loss - (65,717,880)
Expenses
Management fees 3 - 498,177
Other expenses 3 - 409,794
Total operating expenses - 907,971
Operating loss - (66,625,851)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 - (4,016,524)
Loss for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax - (70,642,375)
Less: Withholding tax - (831,612)
Less: Capital tax 14 - (199,483)

Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

(71,673,470)

The sub-fund wasfully redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.
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HSBC ECONOMIC SCALEWORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITSETF?

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year - 444,531,499
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable -
Participating Shares from operations (71,673,470)
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares - (371,404,904)
Equalisation 2(1) - (1,453,125)

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year -

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

The sub-fund wasfully redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.
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HSBC MULTI FACTORWORLDWIDEEQUITY UCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 31,596,232 15,080,290
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 1,504,765,578 1,088,654,370
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 582,216 647,411
Due from brokers 2(i) 5,383,254 5,815,765
Other assets 4,812,285 1,521,830

Total assets

Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MULTI FACTORWORLDWIDEEQUITY UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 27,683,121 13,578,924
Other income 235,331 50
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 212,075,289 168,211,088
Total income 239,993,741 181,790,062
Expenses
Management fees 3 3,307,109 1,649,306
Other expenses 3 1,329,340 862,450
Total operating expenses 4,636,449 2,511,756
Operating profit 235,357,292 179,278,306
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (21,262,805) (10,316,846)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 214,094,487 168,961,460
Less: Withholding tax (3,362,745) (1,859,445)
Less: Capital gains tax 14 (55,939) (22,311)
Increase in net assets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 210,675,803 167,079,704

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MULTI FACTORWORLDWIDEEQUITY UCITSETF

Statement of Changesin Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 1,111,265,634 391,292,380
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 210,675,803 167,079,704
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 244,406,927 558,914,746
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (20,295,059) (8,198,096)
Equalisation 2(1) 500,440 2,176,900
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 1,546,553,745 1,111,265,634

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITSETF

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 940,077 416,978
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 58,466,107 36,613,791
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) - 15,201
Due from brokers 2(i) 87,837 54,622
Other assets 19 -
Total assets 59,494,040 37,100,592
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 16,896 -
Other liabilities 15,631 8,703
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 32,527 8,703
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 59,461,513 37,091,889

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.
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HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITSETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 926,174 460,187
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 443,604 (10,484,247)
Total income/(loss) 1,369,778 (10,024,060)
Expenses
Management fees 3 170,391 186,460
Other expenses 3 61,755 415,005
Total operating expenses 232,146 601,465
Operating profit/(loss) 1,137,632 (10,625,525)
Finance Cost
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (680,160) (239,200)
Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 457,472 (10,864,725)
Less: Withholding tax (93,224) (46,371)
Increase/(decrease) in netassets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations 364,248 (10,911,096)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.
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HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITSETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 37,091,889 154,753,189
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 364,248 (10,911,096)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 26,352,558 75,462,824
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (4,357,277) (182,212,338)
Equalisation 2(t) 10,095 (690)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 59,461,513 37,091,889

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.
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HSBC MSCI SAUDIARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITSETF®

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note UsD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 1,266 1,266
Total assets 1,266 1,266
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 1,266 1,266
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 1,266 1,266

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

The sub-fund wasfully redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8

December 2021.
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HSBC MSCI SAUDIARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITSETF®

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note uUsD USD
Income
Dividend income - 243,972
Other income - 1,495
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and foreign exchange - (1,303,225)
Total loss - (1,057,758)
Expenses
Management fees 3 - 29,237
Other expenses 3 - 49,752
Total operating expenses - 78,989
Operating loss - (1,136,747)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 - (116,604)
Loss for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax - (1,253,351)
Less: Withholding tax - (9,507)
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations - (1,262,858)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

The sub-fund wasfully redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8

December 2021.
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HSBC MSCI SAUDIARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITSETF®

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note USD usD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year - 13,199,761
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations - (1,262,858)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued - 7,278,178
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares - (19,131,069)
Equalisation 2(1) - (84,012)

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year - -

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

The sub-fund wasfully redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8
December 2021.
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HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 612,065 215,321
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 128,099,777 22,261,728
- Financial derivative instruments 4(9) 10,497 6,054
Due from brokers 2(i) 31,726 24,270
Other assets 164,326 61,431
Total assets 128,918,391 22,568,804
Liabilities
Other liabilities 43,413 8,315
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 43,413 8,315
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
128,874,978 22,560,489

Participating Shares
The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 June 2020.
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HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2,160,337 260,057
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (2,572,117) 3,951,305
Total (loss)/profit (411,780) 4,211,362
Expenses
Management fees 3 163,437 22,614
Other expenses 3 10,238 2,567
Total operating expenses 173,675 25,181
Operating (loss)/profit (585,455) 4,186,181
Loss for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax (585,455) 4,186,181
Less: Withholding tax (330,251) (39,828)
(Decrease)lincreasein net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (915,706) 4,146,353

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 June 2020.

144



HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note UsD UsD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 22,560,489 -
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (915,706) 4,146,353
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 106,711,157 28,622,898
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares - (10,206,249)
Equalisation 2(t) 519,038 (2,513)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 128,874,978 22,560,489

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 June 2020.
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HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note EUR EUR
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 582,308 96,114
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 68,889,837 17,080,478
- Financial derivative instruments 4(9) 23,938 2,503
Due from brokers 2(i) 107,568 34,746
Other assets 51,872 22,128
Total assets 69,655,523 17,235,969
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 8,672 2,274
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 8,672 2,274
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
69,646,851 17,233,695

Participating Shares
The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 June 2020.
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HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note EUR EUR
Income
Dividend income 1,084,800 117,379
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 5,598,754 1,437,966
Total profit 6,683,554 1,555,345
Expenses
Management fees 3 64,761 13,148
Other expenses 3 139,621 43,415
Total operating expenses 204,382 56,563
Operating profit 6,479,172 1,498,782
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 6,479,172 1,498,782
Less: Withholding tax (99,694) (7,060)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 6,379,478 1,491,722

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 June 2020.
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HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note EUR EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 17,233,695 -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 6,379,478 1,491,722
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 45,367,519 19,094,630
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares issued - (3,357,152)
Equalisation 2(t) 666,159 4,495
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 69,646,851 17,233,695

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 June 2020.
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HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 1,144,013 968,356
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 545,473,742 147,286,236
- Financial derivative instruments 4(9) 16,755 28,350
Due from brokers 2(i) 63,365 62,905
Other assets 343,884 115,482
Total assets 547,041,759 148,461,329
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 107,141 30,980
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 107,141 30,980
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
546,934,618 148,430,349

Participating Shares

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 June 2020.
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HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 4,924,459 825,671
Other income 21 -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 70,469,347 17,360,013
Total income 75,393,827 18,185,684
Expenses
Management fees 3 373,697 56,233
Other expenses 3 17,430 7,561
Total operating expenses 391,127 63,794
Operating profit 75,002,700 18,121,890
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 75,002,700 18,121,890
Less: Withholding tax (704,722) (117,401)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 74,297,978 18,004,489

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 June 2020.

150



HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December2021

2021 2020

Note USD UsD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 148,430,349 -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 74,297,978 18,004,489
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 330,653,561 130,021,768
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (8,728,676) -
Equalisation 2(t) 2,281,406 404,092
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 546,934,618 148,430,349

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 June 2020.
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HSBC DEVELOPEDWORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 167,724 316,763
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 110,907,360 42,118,268
- Financial derivative instruments 4(9) 8,730 6,435
Due from brokers 2(i) 30,339 48,247
Other assets 91,376 41,246
Total assets 111,205,529 42,530,959
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 29,497 12,044
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 29,497 12,044
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
111,176,032 42,518,915

Participating Shares

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 9 July 2020.
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HSBC DEVELOPEDWORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 1,431,121 254,338
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 12,436,468 4,830,073
Total income 13,867,589 5,084,411
Expenses
Management fees 3 125,512 24,974
Other expenses 3 58,594 17,409
Total operating expenses 184,106 42,383
Operating profit 13,683,483 5,042,028
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 13,683,483 5,042,028
Less: Withholding tax (185,987) (34,623)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 13,497,496 5,007,405

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 9 July 2020.
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HSBC DEVELOPEDWORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note uUsD UsD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 42,518,915 -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 13,497,496 5,007,405
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 109,359,976 37,445,640
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (54,699,105) -
Equalisation 2(1) 498,750 65,870
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year® 111,176,032 42,518,915

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 9 July 2020.
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HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EXJAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note Usb USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 514,876 25,611
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 88,620,252 35,698,327
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 4,192 1,329
Due from brokers 2(i) 37,876 19,326
Other assets 156,176 51,604
Total assets 89,333,372 35,796,197
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 217,515 67,953
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 217,515 67,953
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares 89,115,857 35,728,244

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 20 August 2020.

155



HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EXJAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note UsD UsD
Income
Dividend income 1,859,579 115,239
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (3,942,977) 3,855,042
Total (loss)/income (2,083,398) 3,970,281
Expenses
Management fees 3 175,160 14,762
Other expenses 3 97,833 28,211
Total operating expenses 272,993 42,973
Operating (loss)/profit (2,356,391) 3,927,308
(Loss)/profitfor the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax (2,356,391) 3,927,308
Less: Withholding tax (170,893) (14,512)
Less: Capital Gains tax 14 (209,103) (57,455)
(Decrease)l/increasein net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (2,736,387) 3,855,341

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 20 August 2020.
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HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EXJAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 35,728,244 -
(Decrease)/Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (2,736,387) 3,855,341
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 55,663,252 31,787,688
Equalisation 2(t) 460,748 85,215
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the end of the financial year 89,115,857 35,728,244

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 20 August 2020.
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HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 980,703 316,839
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 132,397,804 57,427,059
- Financial derivative instruments 4(9) - 7,934
Due from brokers 2(i) 58,706 28,147
Other assets 209,538 53,502
Total assets 133,646,751 57,833,481
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(9) 8,359 -
Other liabilities 272,467 164,379
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 280,826 164,379
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 133,365,925 57,669,102

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 27 August 2020.
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HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note UsD USD
Income
Dividend income 2,327,345 173,586
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (3,379,214) 6,797,832
Total (loss)/income (1,051,869) 6,971,418
Expenses
Management fees 3 167,597 24,088
Other expenses 3 217,048 65,820
Total operating expenses 384,645 89,908
Operating (loss)/profit (1,436,514) 6,881,510
(Loss)/profitfor the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax (1,436,514) 6,881,510
Less: Withholding tax (297,212) (24,089)
Less: Capital Gains tax 14 (256,574) (167,158)
(Decrease)/increasein netassets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (1,990,300) 6,690,263

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 27 August 2020.
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HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 57,669,102 -
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (1,990,300) 6,690,263
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 93,799,735 50,933,876
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (17,101,712) -
Equalisation 2(t) 989,100 44,963
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 133,365,925 57,669,102

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 27 August 2020.
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HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note GBP GBP
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 30,788 2,487
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 5,821,291 1,661,673
- Financial derivative instruments 4(9) 1,515 -
Due from brokers 2(i) 14,374 -
Other assets 21,023 9,209
Total assets 5,888,991 1,673,369
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 592 11,511
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 592 11,511
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 5,888,399 1,661,858

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 8 October 2020.
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HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note GBP GBP
Income
Dividend income 187,717 10,835
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 581,532 95,342
Total income 769,249 106,177
Expenses
Management fees 3 5,817 444
Other expenses 3 32,558 6,921
Total operating expenses 38,375 7,365
Operating profit 730,874 98,812
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 730,874 98,812
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 730,874 98,812

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 8 October 2020.
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HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note GBP GBP
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 1,661,858 -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 730,874 98,812
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 3,471,333 1,563,046
Equalisation 2(t) 24,334 -
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 5,888,399 1,661,858

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 8 October 2020.
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HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Note HKD HKD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 11,403,093 75,489
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 1,835,928,125 244,542,082
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 43,400 4,450
Due from brokers 2(i) 544,539 68,000
Other assets 42,301 -
Total assets 1,847,961,458 244,690,021
Liabilities
Currentliabilities
Other liabilities 8,300,385 51,528
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 8,300,385 51,528
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
1,839,661,073 244,638,493

Participating Shares

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 9 December 2020.
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HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note HKD HKD
Income
Dividend income 6,057,370 -
Other income 642,177 -
Net loss/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (902,285,571) 7,722,563
Total (loss)/income (895,586,024) 7,722,563
Expenses
Management fees 3 8,248,856 51,528
Other expenses 3 5,485,322 328,205
Total operating expenses 13,734,178 379,733
Operating (loss)profit (909,320,202) 7,342,830
(Loss)/profitfor the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax (909,320,202) 7,342,830
Less: Withholding tax (93,579) -
(Decrease)/increasein netassets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (909,413,781) 7,342,830

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 9 December 2020.
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HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note HKD HKD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year 244,638,493 -
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (909,413,781) 7,342,830
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 2,702,055,329 237,295,663
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (197,798,356) -
Equalisation 2(t) 179,388 -
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 1,839,661,073 244,638,493

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 9 December 2020.
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HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARISALIGNEDUCITSETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021
Note USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 887,586
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 145,661,302
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 14,256
Due from brokers 2(i) 44,219
Other assets 246,367
Total assets 146,853,730
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 41,182
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 41,182
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
146,812,548

Participating Shares
The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021.
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HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARISALIGNEDUCITSETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Income
Dividend income 819,048
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 8,569,593
Total income 9,388,641
Expenses
Management fees 3 111,065
Other expenses 3 59,161
Total operating expenses 170,226
Operating profit 9,218,415
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 9,218,415
Less: Withholding tax (109,759)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 9,108,656

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021.
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HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARISALIGNEDUCITSETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable 9,108,656
Participating Shares from operations
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 137,641,050
Equalisation 2(t) 62,842
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 146,812,548

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021.
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HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITSETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021
Note USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 85,572
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 16,349,613
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 1,119
Due from brokers 2(i) 8,258
Other assets 26,589
Total assets 16,471,151
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 3,438
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 3,438
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 16,467,713

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021.
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HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITSETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Income
Dividend income 82,459
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 1,111,630
Total income 1,194,089
Expenses
Management fees 3 7,784
Other expenses 3 910
Total operating expenses 8,694
Operating profit 1,185,395
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 1,185,395
Less: Withholding tax (12,112)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 1,173,283

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021.
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HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITSETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 1,173,283
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 15,294,430
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 16,467,713

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021.
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HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITSETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021

Note EUR
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 91,625
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 14,467,600
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 4,188
Due from brokers 2(i) 11,805
Other assets 9,081
Total assets 14,584,299
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 1,988
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 1,988
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 14,582,311

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021.

173



HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITSETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note EUR
Income
Dividend income 74,343
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 667,988
Total income 742,331
Expenses
Management fees 3 8,521
Other expenses 3 24,930
Total operating expenses 33,451
Operating profit 708,880
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 708,880
Less: Withholding tax (2,287)
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 706,593

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021.
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HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITSETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 706,593
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 13,875,718
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 14,582,311

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021.
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HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARISALIGNED UCITS ETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 14,431
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 9,780,627
Other assets 8,818
Total assets 9,803,876
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 2,829
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 2,829
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 9,801,047

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 10 November 2021.
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HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARISALIGNED UCITS ETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Income
Dividend income 8,699
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (180,780)
Total loss (172,081)
Expenses
Management fees 3 2,499
Other expenses 3 628
Total operating expenses 3,127
Operating loss (175,208)
Loss for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax (175,208)
Less: Withholding tax (1,332)
Decreaseinnetassets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (176,540)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 10 November 2021.
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HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARISALIGNED UCITS ETF*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year -
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations (176,540)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 9,977,587
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 9,801,047

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 10 November 2021.
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HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLECORPORATE BOND UCITS*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021

Note EUR
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 6,916
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(g) 34,360,920
Due from brokers 2(i) 60,540
Other assets 224,619
Total assets 34,652,995
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
-Financial derivative instruments 4(9) 10
Other liabilities 5,324
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 5,334
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 34,647,661

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021.
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HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note EUR
Income
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange (157,491)
Total loss (157,491)
Expenses
Management fees 3 7,724
Total operating expenses 7,724
Operating loss (165,215)
Loss for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax (165,215)
Decreasein netassets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations (165,215)

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021.
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HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLECORPORATE BOND UCITS*

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year -
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations (165,215)
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 34,812,876
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 34,647,661

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021.
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HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLECORPORATE BOND UCITS

ETF*

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 243,818
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(9) 48,725,910
Due from brokers 2(i) 53,961
Other assets 384,886
Total assets 49,408,575
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
-Financial derivative instruments 4(9) 31
Other liabilities 7,545
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares) 7,576
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 49,400,999

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021.
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HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLECORPORATE BOND UCITS

ETF*

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Income
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 236,827
Total income 236,827
Expenses
Management fees 3 10,453
Total operating expenses 10,453
Operating profit 226,374
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 226,374
Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 226,374

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021.

183




HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS
ETF*

Statement of Changesin Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021

Note USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial year -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 226,374
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 49,174,625
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 49,400,999

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

*The sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: AOC87500-4382-454A-B319-04C96CD94DD9

HSBCETFs PLC

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Assets
Currentassets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 205,340,056 139,876,715
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
- Transferable securities 4(9) 19,387,530,019 12,724,716,440
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 3,749,008 4,646,757
Due from brokers 2(i) 28,720,484 23,809,405
Other assets 39,690,532 16,484,766
Total assets 19,665,030,099 12,909,534,083
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
- Financial derivative instruments 4(g) 2,490,728 71,154
Other liabilities 63,209,015 8,689,218
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares) 65,699,743 8,760,372
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 19,599,330,356 12,900,773,711

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBCETFs PLC

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Income
Dividend income 329,802,921 196,955,667
Other income 2,291,611 19,806
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange 2,143,071,741 1,165,730,457
Total income 2,475,166,273 1,362,705,930
Expenses
Management fees 3 29,815,971 17,554,455
Other expenses 3 7,129,322 5,681,162
Total operating expenses 36,945,293 23,235,617
Operating profit 2,438,220,980 1,339,470,313
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 2(n),11 (226,328,972) (148,313,136)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and before
withholding tax 2,211,892,008 1,191,157,177
Less: Withholding tax (38,373,871) (23,338,740)
Less: Capital gains tax 14 (5,017,423) (695,810)

Increase in netassets attributableto holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations*

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

2,168,500,714

1,167,122,627

*There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than the Increase in net assets attributable to

holders of Redeemable Participating Shares fromoperations of the Company.
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HSBCETFs PLC

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Note USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares at the start of the financial year 12,900,773,711 8,828,215,798
Notional foreign exchange 2(c) (iv) (52,284,527) 55,744,355
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares from operations 2,168,500,714 1,167,122,627
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued 6,964,790,445 5,278,825,278
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (2,394,531,810) (2,440,195,325)
Equalisation 2(t) 12,081,823 11,060,978
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial year 19,599,330,356 12,900,773,711

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.
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HSBCETFs PLC

Statement of Cash Flow
for the year ended 31 December 2021

Total
2021
Note UsD

Total
2020
USsD

Cashflows from operating activities
Increase in net assets attributable to holders

Redeemable Participating Shares from operations
Adjustment for:

Dividend income

Interest income

Overdraft Interest expense

Withholding Taxes

Capital Gains Tax

Distributions to holders of redeemable shares

Change in financial assets and liabilities:
Net increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Net increase/(decrease) in financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Net increase in due from/to brokers

Net increase in other assets

Net increase in other liabilities

Dividend income received
Interest Income received
Overdraft Interest paid

Withholding Tax paid

Capital Gains Tax paid

Net cash usedin operating activities
Cashflows from financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares
Proceeds fromissuance of redeemable shares*
Redemption of redeemable shares

Equalisation

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increasein cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year
Effect on exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash
Equivalents*

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year is comprised of:

Cash at bank
Bank overdraft

The accompanying notes forman integral part of the Financial Statements.

2,168,500,714

(329,802,921)
(886,944)

101,979

38,373,871

14 5,017,423

226,328,972

(6,628,464,504)

1,167,122,627

(196,955,667)
(510,849)
75,038
23,338,740
695,810

148,313,136

(4,009,670,725)

2,419,575 (246,057)
(4,913,679) (5,497,332)
(1,237,821) (130,918)

7,188,941 1,101,225

(4,517,374,394) (2,872,364,972)
322,425,586 195,262,419
155,850 544,677
(101,979) (75,038)
(38,373,871) (23,338,740)
(5,017,423) (695,810)

(4,238,286,231)

(2,700,667,464)

(226,328,972)
6,964,790,445

(148,313,136)
5,278,825,278

(2,394,531,810) (2,440,195,325)

2(t) 12,081,823 11,060,978
4,356,011,486 2,701,377,795
117,725,255 710,331

139,876,715 83,541,456

(52,261,914) 55,624,928

205,340,056 139,876,715

205,340,056 139,876,715

*Effect on exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents are now shownin a separate line. Differences in the effect
on exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents against the statement of changes in net assets is dueto effects

of changes in cash and non-cash items.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2021

1

Reporting entity

The Company was incorporated as an open-ended investment company with variable capital and
segregated liability between sub-funds on 27 February 2009 with registration number 467896. The
Company is authorised by the Central Bank as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities (“UCITS”) pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 as amended (the “UCITS Regulations 2011”)
and the Central Bank (Supenision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48 (1)) (Undertakings for
Collective Investment In Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the “Central Bank UCITS
Regulations”), (together the “UCITS Regulations”).

The Company has been structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds, in
that the Directors may from time to time, with the prior approval of the Central Bank, issue different
series of shares representing separate portfolio of assets. The assets of each sub-fund will be invested
in accordance with the investment objective and policies applicable to such sub-fund as disclosed in
the Prospectus and the relevant Supplement.

The objective of the Company is the collective investment in transferable securities and other liquid
financial assets of capital raised from the public, operating on the principle of risk spreading in
accordance with the UCITS Regulations.

As at 31 December 2021, the Company has 41 sub-funds in operation (31 December 2020: 35). The
Company has 2 inactive sub-funds, HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF
and HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITS ETF the shares of which were redeemed on
18 September 2020 and 21 September 2020 respectively and were terminated and delisted from the
stock exchanges on 21 September 2020. HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITS ETF
was revoked by the Central Bank on 8 December 2021.

The Company appointed HSBC Investment Funds (Luxembourg) S.A. as Management Company and
HSBC Investment Funds (Luxembourg) S.A. appointed HSBC Global Asset Management (UK) Limited
to act as Investment Manager for all of the sub-funds.

Significant accounting policies
(a) Basis of accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (‘IFRS”) as adopted for use in the European Union, and applied in
accordance with the Companies Act and the UCITS Regulations.

The comparative figures included in the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares and Statement of Cash Flows relate to the balances as at 31
December 2020.

(b) Basis of measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, applying the historical
cost convention, except for the non-derivative financial instruments valued at fair value through
profit or loss and derivative financial instruments which have been valued at fair value through
profit or loss.

HSBC Economic Scale Worldwide Equity UCITS ETF and HSBC MSCI Saudi Arabia 20/35
Capped UCITS ETF were redeemed on 18 September 2020 and 21 September 2020 respectively
and were terminated and delisted from Stock exchanges on 21 September 2020. HSBC MSCI
Saudi Arabia 20/35 Capped UCITS ETF was revoked by the Central Bank on 8 December 2021.
The Financial Statements ofthese two sub-funds have been prepared on non-going concern basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(c) Functional and presentation currency

(i) Functional and presentation currency of the Company

Items included inthe Financial Statements are measured using the primary economic environment
in which the Company operates. This is the US Dollars, which is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”). The Company's
presentation currency is the same as its functional currency.

(i) Functional and presentation currency of the sub-funds

Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the sub-funds
operate. If indicators of the primary economic environment are mixed, then management uses its
judgement to determine the functional currency that most faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events and conditions. The majority of each sub-fund’s investments
and transactions are denominated in one of the following: Euro, US Dollar, Pound Sterling or Hong
Kong Dollar. Similarly, subscriptions and redemptions are determined based on the net asset
value, and received and paid in Euro, US Dollar, Pound Sterling or Hong Kong Dollar. The
functional currency of the sub-funds, whichis in each case is the Euro, US Dollar, Pound Sterling
or Hong Kong Dollar, is shown in the Statement of Financial Position of each sub-fund. The
Company has also adopted these functional currencies as the presentation currency of each sub-
fund.

(iii) Translation and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange rate prevailing at the Statement of Financial
Position date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from translation are included in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to cash and cash equivalents are presented in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income within net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to the financial assets and liabilities carried at fair
value through profit or loss are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income within net
gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and foreign
exchange.

(iv) Presentational translation
For the purpose of presenting the Financial Statements of the Company:

¢ the Statement of Financial Position of the sub-funds with functional currencies other than US
Dollar were translated to US Dollars at the exchange rate ruling at 31 December 2021; and
e the Statement of Comprehensive Income, proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares
issued, redemptions of Redeemable Participating Shares, equalisation and Statement of
Cash Flows of the sub-funds with functional currencies otherthan US Dollar were translated
at the US Dollar awerage monthly rates where those rates represent a reasonable
approximation of actual rates.

The translation method resulted in a foreign currency translation amount of USD (52,284,527) (31
December 2020: USD 55,744,355) due to the use of average rates as referred to above and the
movement of closing exchange rates between 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020. This
has no impact on the net asset value per share of each of the sub-funds.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)

()

Judgement and estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with IFRS as adopted by the EU, requires
the Board to make judgements, estimates and assumptions which affects the application of policies
and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors which are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities which are not readily apparent fom
others.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the financial
year in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Judgements

The Company has concluded that there are no significant judgements within the Financial
Statements. Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have effects
on the amounts recognised in the Financial Statements is included in Note 2 (c i and ii).

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

The determination of what constitutes an active market and what inputs are “observable” requires
judgment by the Directors. Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have
a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the year ending 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 is included in Note 4

(d).

New standards, amendments and interpretations effective from 1 January 2021

A number of new standards are effective for annual financial periods beginning after 1 January
2021.

New or amended standards Impact on Financial Statements

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2 | The application of the Amendment resulted in
(Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, no significant changes to the Company’s

IFRS 4 and IFRS 16) Financial Statements.

COVID-19 Related Rent Concession The application of the Amendment resulted in
(Amendment to IFRS 16) - effective 1 April no significant changes to the Company’s
2021 Financial Statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(f)

@

New standards, amendments and interpretations effective for future reporting financial
periodsthat have not been early adopted

A number of new standards are effective for annual periods beginning after 1 January 2021 and
earlier application is permitted, however the Company has not adopted the new or amended
standards early in preparing these Financial Statements.

The following amended standards and interpretations are not expected to have a significant impact
on the Company’s Financial Statements:

- IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts - effective 1 January 2023;

- Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to IAS 1 - effective 1
January 2023;

- Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture —
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 - no effective date yet;

- Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendmentsto IAS 37) —effective 1 January
2022,

- Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendments to IAS 8) - effective 1 January 2023.

- Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) —
effective 1 January 2023.

- Reference tothe Conceptual Framework withamendmentsto IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’
- effective 1 January 2022.

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

On initial recognition the Company classifies financial assets as measured at amortised cost or
fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL”").

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is
not designated as at FVTPL:

- itis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

None of the Company’s assets qualify for measurement at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

Financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, due to/from broker and other short-term
receivables and payables are measured at amortised cost. All other assets of the Company are
debt securities, equity investments and derivatives, and required to be measured at FVTPL.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date - the date on which the
Company commits to purchase or sell the investment. Financial assets and financial liabilities at
FVTPL are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Reclassifications

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company
were to change its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected
financial assets would be reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the
change in the business model.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value and financial assets at
amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial Liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL ifit is classified as held-for-trading, it is derivative or it
is designated as such oninitial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value
and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

(i) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit loss (‘ECL”) associated
with its financial assets carried at amortised cost. Significantly, all of the Company’s financial
assets measured at amortised cost are short term assets. Therefore, as the term length of these
assets is less than one year, the Company in effect measures loss allowances based on their life-
time ECLs. When estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort, such as counterparty credit
ratings.

Write off

The gross carrying amount of financial assets is written off when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.

Amortised Cost Measurement

The ‘amortised cost' of a financial instrument is the amount at which the financial asset of financial
liability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any loss allowance.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments
and receipts through the expected life of the financial asset or liability (or, where appropriate, a
shorter financial period) to the carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Company estimates future cash flows considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument, but not future credit losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Financial assetsand liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

(iii) Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire or it transfers the rights to receive contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in
which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of
ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or
the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset that is derecognised) and the
consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is
recognised in the profit or loss. Any interestin such transferred financial assets thatis created or
retained by the Company is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expired.

(iv) Fairvalue measurement principles

Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its
absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair
value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

The fair value of financial instruments where quoted in an active market is based on their quoted
market prices at the reporting date without any deduction for estimated future selling costs. The
Company utilisesthe last traded market price for both financial assets and financial liabilities where
the bid-ask spread is narrow.

If an active quoted market price is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments, the fair value of the instrument is
estimated using valuation techniques, including use of recent arm’s length market transactions,
reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted
cash flow techniques, option pricing models or any other valuation technique that provides a
reliable estimate of prices obtained in actual market transactions..

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on
management’s best estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the Statement of
Financial Position date applicable to an instrument with similar terms and conditions. Where other
pricing models are used, inputs are based on market data at the Statement of Financial Position
date.

(v) Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported inthe Statement of Financial
Position where the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis for gains and losses
from financial instruments at FVTPL and foreign exchange gains and losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h) Cash and cash equivalents

(i)

0)

(k)

Q)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise deposits with banks and highly liquid financial assets with
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition that are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Company in management of short-term
commitments, other than cash collateral provided in respect of derivatives. As at 31 December
2021 and at 31 December 2020, all cash and overdraft balances are held with HSBC Bank plc.
Details of overdraft facility are disclosed in Note 7.

Due from/to brokers

Amounts due to/from brokers relates to margin cash and cash collateral which is held by or due to
brokers for open futures contracts and represents the exchange traded futures contracts’ margin
deposits held with brokers. This amount is the minimumdeemed by the brokers and counterparties
for collateral requirements and is restricted and reported separately to the unrestricted cash on the
sub-funds’ Statement of Financial Position.

Broker cash balances (restricted cash) held with HSBC Bank plc at 31 December 2021 amounted
to USD 28,720,484 (31 December 2020: USD 23,809,405). None of these balances were
withdrawable. Broker cash balances relate to balances due to/from brokers with respect to open
futures contracts.

Payables for securities purchased/receivables for securities sold

Payables for securities purchased and receivables for securities sold represent purchases and
sales that have been contracted for but not yet delivered by the end of the financial period. These
accounts are measured at amortised cost and presented in the Statement of Financial Position as
part of other assets and other liabilities.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into USD at the spot exchange rate of the
transaction date. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are revalued
at eachreporting date using the year end exchange rate. The realised and unrealised gains/losses
on foreign currency transactions are accounted for in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Income

Interest income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding taxes and is disclosed under
“Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and foreign exchange”
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for all instruments and
financial assets at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Dividend income on financial assets at FVTPL is credited to the Statement of Comprehensive
Income on the date on which the relevant securities are listed as “ex-dividend”. Dividend income,
which is disclosed separately in the Statements of Comprehensive Income, is shown gross of any
non-recoverable withholding taxes.

Stock lending commission income from securities lending transactions is recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income under other income.

(m) Expenses

Expenses are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an accrual basis and as
the related senices are performed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n)

()

Dividend income

Distributions to holders of Redeemable Participating Shares are recorded in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income as finance costs when declared (i.e. the decision has been through the
final required approval stage and cannot be reversed).

Redeemable Participating Shares
Redeemable Participating Shares are redeemable at the shareholder’s option and are classified

as financial liabilities. The Redeemable Participating Shares can be redeemed at any time for cash
equal to a proportionate share of a particular sub-fund’s net asset value.

(p) Withholding Tax Expense

@)

(r)

The Company may be liable to taxes (including withholding taxes) in countries other than Ireland
on dividend, interest income earned and capital gains arising on its investments. Income that is
subject to such tax is recognised gross of the taxes and the corresponding withholding tax is
recognised as tax expense. The Company may not be able to benefit from a reduction in the rate
of such foreign tax by virtue of the double taxation treaties between Ireland and other countries.
The amount of tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be
paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to withholding taxes. The Company may nat,
therefore, be able to reclaim any foreign withholding tax suffered by it in particular countries.

Capital Gains Tax

Realised gains on disposals ofassets ofthe Company may be subject to capital gains taximposed
by an assets' country of origin. Tax on such realised gains is recognised as a tax expensein the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Income tax expense
Interpretation 23 — Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

The IFRS Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC”) published a new interpretation IFRIC 23
‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’, specifying how entities should reflect uncertainty in
accounting for income taxes. IFRIC 23 addresses the previous lack of guidance in IAS 12 ‘Income
Taxes’, which specifies how to account for current and deferred tax, but not how to reflect the
effects of uncertainty. The Management Company evaluated the effect of IFRIC 23 and deemed
that it did not have a significant impact on the Financial Statements since substantially all of the
Company’s financial instruments are, in the opinion of the Management Company, not subject to
material uncertain tax treatment.

Under current law and practice the Company qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in
Section 739B of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. As such, itis not chargeable to
Irish tax on its income or gains.

Howevwer, Irish tax may arise on the happening of a “chargeable event”. A chargeable event
includes any distribution payments to Shareholders or any encashment, redemption, cancellation
or transfer of shares.

No Irish tax will arise on the Company regarding chargeable events.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(s)

(t)

Income tax expense (continued)
Interpretation 23 — Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments (continued)
A Chargeable Event does not include:

(i) any transaction in relation to Shares held in a recognised clearing system;

(i) any exchange by a Shareholder effected by way of a bargain made at arm’s length by the
Company, of Shares in the Company for other Shares in the Company;

(iii) certain transfers of Shares between spouses or civil partners and former s pouses or former
civil partners;

(iv)y an exchange of Shares arising on a qualifying amalgamation or reconstruction of the
Company with another Irish investment undertaking; or

(V) the cancellation of Shares in the Company arising from an exchange in relation to a scheme
of amalgamation.

Income, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be
subject to withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are
received and such taxes may not be recoverable by the Company or its Shareholders.

Equalisation

Equalisation is operated in connection with the issue and redemption of shares. It represents the
income element included in the price for the issue and redemption of shares. Equalisation
arrangements are intended to ensure that the income per share is not affected by changes in the
number of shares in issue during the financial period.

The buying/selling price of each share contains an amount called equalisation. This is equivalent
to the net income less expenses accrued in the Company at the time of purchasesale. For
distributing sub-funds, equalisation attributable to subscriptions in the sub-funds form part of the
distributions to those shareholders who subscribed to the sub-funds during the distribution period.
The equalisation element of the distributions is not reported to shareholders separately from the
netincome distributed. The equalisation attributable to redemptions from the respective sub-funds,
if any, is disclosed in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares.

(u) Transaction costs

v)

Transaction costs are incremental costs, which are separately identifiable and directly attributable
to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs
include fees and commissions paid to brokers and counterparties. Transaction costs are expensed
on an accrual basis and are recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as part of other
expenses. Transaction costs incurred during the financial year by each sub-fund are detailed in
Note 3(e).

Securitieslending

Securities which are lent out as part of the securities lending agreement continue to be recognised
as financial assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet. Securities lending constitutes temporary
transfer of ownership and would not have any impact on the sub-funds holdings in the Statement
of Financial Position when securities are lent. Securities lending income for the financial year
amounted to USD 2,281,753 (31 December 2020: N/A). Further information on securities lending
and the breakdown of this amount is detailed in Note 8 to the Financial Statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

3.

Feesand expenses

(a) Management fee

The Company has a fee structure where, in respect of each of the sub-funds, all of the fees and
expenses (except for transaction costs and taxes or duty charges for portfolio re-balancing that
are paid separately out of the assets of the relevant sub-funds) are paid as one single fee. This is
referred to as the “Total Expense Ratio” or “TER” in the Prospectus of the Company and is being
disclosed in these Financial Statements as the “Management fee”.

The TER is paid to the Management Company, and the Management Company is then responsible
for the payment of all other operational expenses of the Company. This includes, but is not limited
to, fees and expenses of the Directors, the Management Company, Investment Manager,
Distributors, the Depositary, the Administrator, the Registrar and Transfer Agent, the Auditors, the
Secretary and such other person as the Management Company may determine at its discretion,
and the operating administrative and senices expenses as referred to below.

The TER cowers all of the fees and expenses, except transaction charges and taxes or duty
charges for portfolio re-balancing (which are classified as "other expenses" in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income), all of which will be paid separately out of the assets of the relevant sub-
fund.

The following list is indicative but not exhaustive of the types of senices that the management fee
covers:

(i) all establishment costs of the Company;

(ii) the cost of listing and maintaining a listing of shares on any stock exchange;

(iii) registration fees;

(iv) financial index licencing fees;

(V) the cost of convening and holding Directors’ and shareholders’ meetings;

(V) professional fees and expenses for legal, auditing and other consulting senices;

(Vi) the costs and expenses of preparing, printing, publishing and distributing prospectuses,
supplements, annual and semi-annual reports and other documents to current and
prospective shareholders;

(viii) the costs and expenses of any investment adviser appointed by the Investment Manager;

(ix) for currency hedged classes, fees to third parties to cover the execution of the share class
currency hedging policy. An additional fee for this senice will apply to currency hedged
classes as detailed in the relevant sub-fund’s Supplement; and

(x) such other costs and expenses (excluding non-recurring and extraordinary costs and
expenses) as may arise from time to time and which have been approved by the Directors as
necessary or appropriate for the continued operation of the Company or of any sub-fund.

(xi) interest on the overdratft facility as per page 238 to 239.

The TERis calculated and accrued daily at a rate ranging from 0.05% to 0.60% from the net asset
value (Page number 927 to 929) of each sub-fund and payable monthly in arrears. The TER for
each sub-fund is decided based on, among other things, its investment strategy and return
potential. TER of each sub-fund of the Company is listed in the relevant sub-fund’s Supplement.

If any of the sub-funds’ expenses exceeded the TER outlined abowve in relation to operating the
funds, the Management Company will cover any shortfall from its own assets.

The TER is not expected to exceed the amounts disclosed above. However, the Directors are of
the view that if an increase in a sub-fund TER is required, that decision will require prior approval
by shareholders of the relevant sub-fund, which must be approved by a majority vote at a meeting
of shareholders or by written resolution of all shareholders.

The management fee for the financial year amounted to USD 29,815,971 (31 December 2020:
USD 17,554,455) of which USD 3,775,847(31 December 2020: USD 1,978,149) was payable at
the financial year end.
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3.

Feesand expenses (continued)

(b) Administrator's and Depositary’s Fees

(©)

()

(€)

The Management Company is responsible for the payment to the Administrator and Depositary
out of the TER, an annual fee, payable monthly in arrears at a rate ranging from 0.50 basis points
to 3.5 basis points of the net monthly average assets of the sub-funds, subject to a minimum flat
annual fee of EUR 1,070,000. The Administrator's and Depositary’s fee payable by the
Management Company out of the TER for the financial year ended 31 December 2021 is USD
5,489,935 (31 December 2020: USD 3,065,703) of which USD 2,022,057 (31 December 2020:
USD 1,440,920) is payable at 31 December 2021.

Directors’ fees and expenses

The maximum amount of each Director’s fees is Euro 50,000 per annum per Director and will not
exceed that amount without the approval of the Board (with each Director abstaining on any
resolution relating to their own remuneration).

The Directors’ fees which is paid out of TER for the financial year ended 31 December 2021
amounted to USD 119,809 (31 December 2020: USD 97,540). Directors’ out of pocket expenses
for the financial year 31 December 2021 was USD Nil (31 December 2020: USD Nil).

Auditor’s fees

Fees for the statutory auditors, KPMG Ireland, in respect of the financial year 31 December 2021,
relate entirely to the audit of the Financial Statements of the Company. Auditors’ fees for the
financial year end amounted to USD 203,524 (31 December 2020: USD 177,843) excluding VAT.
The Auditors out of pocket expenses excluding VAT for the year end amounted to USD 5,928 (31
December 2020: USD 5,325). All payments for the statutory auditor are met from the TER charge
detailed above and levied by the Management Company.

Transaction costs
The table below provides an analysis of the total transaction costs on the purchase and sale of

transferable securities such as equities and derivative instruments for each of the Company’s sub-
funds. For the year ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020.

Sub-Funds 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF GBP 224,887 GBP 833,316
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR 413,996 EUR 85,491
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF USD 10,750 USD 14,700
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF GBP 66,633 GBP 51,942
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF USD 72,855 UsSD 122,831
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR 11,728 EUR 68,563
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF USD 1,638 USD 3,531
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF USD 6,267 USD 35,007
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF USD 37,048 USD 85,754
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF USD 18,279 USD 104,289
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF uUsb 7,322 USD 10,047
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF USD 756,403 USD 339,635
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF USD 463,471 USD 410,728
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF USD 35,044 USD 4,837
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF USD 37,658 USD 1,289
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF USD 5,005 USD 7,674
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF USD 3,427 USD 5,834
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3. Feesand expenses (continued)

(e) Transaction costs (continued)

Sub-Funds 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF USD 57,012 USD 73,617
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF USD 7,763 USD 22,443
HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF USD 106,572 USD 8,282
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF* USD 34,485 USD 42,162
HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF USD 84,458 USD 36,947
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF? USD 52,933 USD 110,708
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF USD 1,054,621 USD 500,952
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST ex JAPAN UCITS ETF USD 481,069 USD 417,640
HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS

ETF - USD 177,951
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF USD 1,325,695 USD 862,390
HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETPY USD 61,755 USD 415,001
HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITS ETPW - USD 49,855
HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF* USD 10,238 USD 2,567
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF* EUR 139,621 EUR 43,415
HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF+* UsD 17,430 USD 7,561
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY

UCITS ETF** USD 58,594 USD 17,409
HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY

UCITS ETF**/ USD 97,829 USD 28,211
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY

UCITS ETFo*A\A USD 213,532 USD 65,762
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETR+*n GBP 32,558 GBP 6,921
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF**AAAA HKD 5,485,322 HKD 328,205

HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

ETE**AAAA USD 59,161 -
HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

ETF*ANAAN USD 910 -
HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

ETFE***ANANANA EUR 24,930 -
HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

ETPH*AMMANMA USD 628 -

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETF**MWANA

HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETF**NMAAANNA

Total™M

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSClI KOREA UCITS ETF.

USD 7,027,737

USD 5,407,520

**The sub-fundswere launched and listed on London Stock Exchange on 5 June 2020.
***The sub-fund waslaunched on 9 July 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 July 2020.

***\The sub-fund was launched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.
»*MThe sub-fund waslaunched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.
#*\\\The sub-fund waslaunched on 8 October 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 9 October 2020.
*¥*\\MThe sub-fund w as launched on 9 December 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 December

2020.

*#+MThe sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.
*FFAMThe sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended from trading from 2 March 2022, follow ing
Russia’s recentinvasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund willremain
suspended. Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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3. Feesand expenses (continued)
(e) Transaction costs (continued)

FINNMATHe sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August
2021.

wRAAMAThe sub-fund was launched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11
November 2021.

FARMAMAMAMThe sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17
November 2021.

ook The sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19
November 2021.

"The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.

MThe sub-fund was redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on
8 December 2021.

AMAEormerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.

MANAverage exchange rates were used to translate functional currencies of the sub-funds in to presentation
currency.

4. Risks associated with financial instruments

The Company’s investment activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including price
risk, currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s owverall risk
management process focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeksto mitigate potential
adwerse effects on the Company’s financial performance.

Certain of the Company’s sub-funds will seek to replicate the performance of a financial index while
minimising as far as possible the tracking error between the sub-funds’ performance and that of the
relevant financial index. Certain sub-funds will seek to achieve this objective by holding a portfolio of
securities that constitute the respective financial index. The securities in which certain of the sub-funds
invest will be traded or dealt in on a regulated market (a multilateral system operated and/or managed
by a market operator, which brings together or facilitates the bringing together of multiple third -party
buying and selling interests in financial instruments in the system).

The sub-funds also have Derivative Instruments (“FDIs”) for efficient portfolio management of its assets
and for investment purposes. Efficient portfolio management means investment decisions involving
transactions that are entered into for one or more of the following specific aims: the reduction of risk;
the reduction of cost; or the generation of additional capital or income for the sub-funds with an
appropriate level of risk, taking into account the risk profile of the sub-funds and the general provisions
of the UCITS Regulations. In particular, FDIs may be used for the purpose of minimising tracking error
i.e. the risk that the sub-funds return varies from the respective benchmark financial index.

Changes to the composition and/or weighting of the securities constituting the financial index which is
tracked by a sub-fund will ordinarily require that sub-fund to make corresponding adjustments or
rebalancing to its investments in order to seek to track the financial index. The Investment Manager will
accordingly seek to rebalance the composition and/or weighting of the securities held by a sub-fund
from time totime to the extent practicable and possible to conform to changes in the composition and/or
weighting of securities that constitute the respective financial index. Other re-balancing measures may
be taken from time to time to seek to maintain the correspondence between the performance of a sub-
fund and the performance of the financial index.
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4,

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

The Company uses the commitment approach to calculate the sub-funds’ global exposure. The
commitment approach is a methodology which aggregates the underlying market or notional values of
derivatives to determine the exposure of the sub-fund to derivatives.

The Management Company employs a risk management process in respect of each sub-fund which
enables it, together with the Investment Manager, to accurately measure, monitor and manage the
various risks associated with FDI. A statement of this risk management process has been prepared and
submitted to the Central Bank in accordance with the Central Bank requirements. Any FDI not included
in the risk management process in respect of the Company will not be utilised until such time as a
revised risk management process has been submitted to the Central Bank. The Management Company
will, on request, provide supplementary information to shareholders relating to the risk management
methods employed including the quantitative limits that are applied and any recent developments in the
risk and yield characteristics of the main categories of investment.

When using FDI as part of efficient portfolio management techniques and instruments, a relevant sub-
fund may incur operational costs and such costs are paid by the relevant sub-fund to the counterparty
with which the Company has entered into a relevant agreement. The Company ensures that all
revenues arising from efficient portfolio management techniques, net of direct and indirect costs, are
returned to the relevant sub-fund.

The exposure obtained through efficient portfolio management and the identity ofthe counterparties are
in Note 5.

The Company does not currently use total return swaps.
(@) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates
or equity and credit spreads will affect the sub-funds’ income or the fair value of its holdings of
financial instruments.

(i) Pricerisk

Price risk is the risk that the value of instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market
prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether caused by factors
specific to an individual investment, its issuer or all factors affecting all instruments traded in the
market. The Company’s financial instruments principally comprise equity investments. The
Investment Manager attempts to mitigate this risk through the construction of a well-diversified
portfolio in accordance with the respective sub-fund’s investment objective. Inaccordance with the
Company’s policies and procedures, the Investment Manager monitors the Company’s overall
other price risk on a daily basis, and the Board reviews it on a quarterly basis.

The investment concentrations within the portfolio for each sub-fund are disclosed in the Schedule
of Investments by investment type.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Pricerisk (continued)

The below table provides an analysis of the effect on net assets and profit/(loss) of the respective
sub-funds due to a change in market indices, with all other variables held constant.

Sub-Funds

HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC

FTSE

MSCI
FTSE

HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
UCITS
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC

HSBC

MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
ETF
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI

MSCI

100 UCITS ETF

EURO STOXX 50 UCITS

JAPAN UCITS ETF
250 UCITS ETF

S&P 500 UCITS ETF

EUROPE UCITS ETF
USA UCITS ETF

BRAZIL UCITS ETF
PACIFIC ex JAPAN

EM FAR EAST UCITS
TURKEY UCITS ETF
WORLD UCITS ETF
CHINA UCITS ETF
SOUTH AFRICA

CAPPED UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCl
UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI
UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCl
HSBC MSCI
UCTS ETF
HSBC MSCI
UCITS ETF*

HSBC FTSE

CANADA UCITS ETF
MEXICO CAPPED

EM LATIN AMERICA

INDONESIA UCITS
MALAYSIA UCITS
TAWAN CAPPED

KOREA CAPPED

EPRA/NAREIT

DEVELOPED UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI
UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI

RUSSIA CAPPED

EMERGING

MARKETS UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI

ACFAR EAST ex

JAPAN UCITS ETF

HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE
WORLDWIDE

EQUITY UCITS ETF

Benchmark Index

FTSE 100® Index
EURO STOXX® 50
MSCI Japan Index
FTSE 250® Index

S&P 500® Index
MSCI Europe Index
MSCI USA Index
MSCI Brazil Index
MSCI Pacific ex
Japan Index

MSCI EM Far East
MSCI Turkey Index
MSCI World Index
MSCI China Index
MSCI South Africa
Capped Index

MSCI Canada Index
MSCI Mexico
Capped Index

MSCI EM Latin
America Index

MSCI Indonesia
MSCI Malaysia Index

MSCI Taiw an
Capped Index

MSCI Korea Capped
Index

FTSE EPRA/NAREIT
Developed® Index
MSCI Russia Capped
Index

MSCI Emerging
Markets Index

MSCI AC Far East ex
Japan Index

HSBC Economic
Scale Index
Worldw ide
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Actual
change in
benchmark

index

31 Dec

2021
18.44%
23.34%

1.71%
16.90%

28.16%
25.13%
26.45%
(17.65%)

4.68%
(9.27%)
(28.35%)
21.82%
(21.72%)

4.43%
25.98%

22.53%

(8.09%)
2.11%
(6.24%)

28.10%
(8.03%)
26.09%
19.01%

(2.54%)

(8.42%)

Actual
change in
benchmark
index
31 Dec

2020
(11.55%)
(3.29%)
14.81%
(4.55%)

17.75%
(3.39%)
20.73%
(18.78%)

6.55%
29.61%
(8.76%)
15.90%
29.49%

(3.37%)
5.32%

(1.85%)

(13.90%)
(7.81%)
3.66%

36.99%

45.93%
(9.04%)

(12.73%)

17.91%

26.04%

Actual Actual
changein changein
net assets net assets

and and
profit/(loss) profit/(loss)

31 Dec 31 Dec

2021 2020
68,590,809  (41,521,730)
108,560,128 (5,354,191)
3,135,296 35,211,834
9,804,165 (2,184,518)
1,725,835,507 863,792,353
31,850,670 (5,547,257)
10,918,356 6,864,844
(7,732,409) (10,330,955)
10,654,580 14,898,871
(2,466,930) 7,003,197
(2,959,149) (1,145,386)
994,968,159 372,261,027
(125,271,172) 198,351,389

257,514 (113,988)

218,919,237 1,629,432

2,842,343 (224,437)
(1,663,364) (3,284,136)
1,310,987 (4,147,759)
(242,969) 185,711
13,609,342 7,673,244
(6,103,256) 15,623,706
65,909,706  (14,236,227)
20,049,993  (13,550,592)
(30,971,853) 138,130,785
(43,633,865) 156,017,816
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Pricerisk (continued)

Sub-Funds

HSBC MULTI FACTOR
WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS
ETF

HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35
CAPPED UCITS ETF™

HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF*

HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF*

HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF*

HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF

HSBC ASIA PACFIC EX JAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
E]'F***/\

HSBC EMERGING MARKET
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
E]'F***/\/\

HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF=a

HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS
EI'F***/\I\/\/\

HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE
PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

EI'F***I\/\I\/\ N

HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETFF*AAMA

HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE
PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

EI'F***/\I\/\/\ TAVAVAN

HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE
PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

EI'F***I\/\I\/\ ZAVAVAVAN

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR
SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETPHMAMAMA

HSBC BLOOMBERG USD
SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETFF*AAAANA

Benchmark Index

HSBC Worldw ide
Index

MSCI China A
Inclusion Index

MSCI SAUDI ARABIA
20/35 CAPPED

FTSE Japan ESG Low
Carbon Select Index

FTSE Developed
Europe ESG Low
Carbon Select Index

FTSE USA ESG Low
Carbon Select Index

FTSE Developed ESG
Low Carbon Select
Index

FTSE Asia Pacific ex
Japan ESG Low
Carbon Select Index
FTSE Emerging ESG
Low Carbon Select
Index

FTSE UK ESG Low
Carbon Select Index

Hang Seng Tech
Index

MSCI World Climate
Paris Aligned Index

MSCI USA Climate
Paris Aligned Index

MSCI Europe Climate
Paris Aligned Index

MSCI Japan Climate
Paris Aligned Index

Bloomberg MSCI Euro
Corporate SRI Carbon
ESG-Weighted (EUR

Unhedged)

Bloomberg MSCI US
Corporate SRI Carbon
ESG-Weighted (USD
Unhedged)

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSClI KOREA UCITS ETF.
**The sub-fundswere launched and listed on London Stock Exchange on 5 June 2020.
***The sub-fund was launched on 9 July 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 July 2020.

"The sub-fund s launched during the year. Hence, the figure show sthe change in benchmark since inception.
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Actual

index
31 Dec

2021

18.54%

3.20%

4.09%

18.82%

27.02%

22.02%

0.58%

0.98%
18.59%

(32.47%)

8.23%"

7.78%"

5.05%"

(2.12%)"

(0.29%)"

0.14%"

Actual
change in change in
benchmark benchmar
k index
31 Dec

2020
16.25%

43.20%

Actual
change in
netassets
and
profit/(loss)
31 Dec

2021
279,054,689

1,871,751

5,242,019

12,967,900

147,376,878

24,428,700

516,963

1,299,744
1,082,570

(596,218,309)

11,989,098

1,272,087

730,825

(207,349)

(99,647)

68,216

Actual
changein
net assets

and
profit/(loss)

31 Dec

2020
177,011,539

15,823,725
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Price risk (continued)

***\The sub-fund waslaunched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.
**\\The sub-fund was launched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.
»*\\\The sub-fund waslaunched on 8 October 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 9 October 2020.
»*MThe sub-fund was launched on 9 December 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 December
2020.

#+MThe sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.
HHAMAMThe sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.
*HRMAMThe sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021
FINAMAMMTHhe sub-fund w as launched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11
November 2021.

FINANAATHe sub-fund w as launched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17
November 2021.

FINNNAMMThe sub-fund w as launched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19
November 2021.

"The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.

MThe sub-fund was redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8
December 2021.

MAFormerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.

Note - Analysis has not been carried out for periods less than ayear, except for the new ly-launched sub-funds
during the financial year.

The majority of sub-funds employ an investment strategy of full replication of the respectiwe
underlying benchmark index, therefore a Beta of 1 was assumed in the calculation of the above
sensitivity analysis. The methodology utilised above is based on historical data and cannot take
account of the fact that future market price movement and correlations between markets in
conditions of market stress may bear no relation to historical patterns. The only sub-funds that do
not employ a full replication strategy are HSBC MSCI World UCITS ETF and HSBC MSCI
Emerging Markets UCITS ETF, which both utilise an optimisation strategy instead.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i)  Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument as determined in a sub-funds
functional currency will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Each sub-fund
may invest in financial instruments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other
than its functional currency. Consequently, each sub-fund is exposed to risks that the exchange
rate of its currency relative to other foreign currencies may change in amanner that has an adverse
effect on the value of that portion of the Company’s assets or liabilities

To the extent that each sub-fund may invest in foreign currency-denominated securities, it may
also invest in currency exchange rate agreements. The sub-funds may use such FDI's (which will
be based only on underlying assets or sectors which are permitted under the investment policy of
the sub-funds): (i) to hedge a currency exposure, (ii) as a substitute for taking a position in the
underlying asset where the Investment Manager determines that an FDI exposure to the
underlying asset represents better value than a direct exposure; (iii) to tailor each sub-fund's
interest rate exposure to the Investment Manager's outlook for interest rates; and/or (iv) to gain an
exposure to the composition and performance of a particular index (provided always that each
sub-fund may not have an indirect exposure through an index to an instrument, issuer or currency
to which it cannot have a direct exposure) which will improve the efficiency of the management of
sub-funds.

The sub-funds may buy and sell foreign currency futures and may engage in foreign currency
transactions either on a spot or forward basis, to reduce the risks of adverse market changes in
exchange rates.

Monetary items are units of currency held and assets and liabilities to be received or paidin a fixed
or determinable number of units of currency. Monetary assets and liabilities included cash and
cash equivalents, trade receivables and payables including due to/from brokers, and amounts due
to/from brokers.

All assets and liabilities that do not meet the definition of monetary items are classified as non-
monetary. Marketable equity investments are considered non-monetary assets. The currency risk
associated with equities is included in other price risk. Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares are non-monetary.

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, none of the sub-funds had any significant

monetary assets or liabilities that are exposed to currency risk since majority of the monetary
assets are in the denomination of the sub-funds' currency.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(iii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The majority of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities are non-interest bearing. Interest
bearing financial assets and liabilities include cash at bank which matures or reprices in the short-
term, no longer than 3 months.

As a result, the Company is subject to limited exposure to fair value interest rate risk due to
fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates.

Only the following sub-funds held fixed income securitiesi.e. bonds as at year ended 31 December
2021 which are exposed to interest rate risk.

HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF Fund as at 31 December 2021*

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
USD USD USD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 20,952 1,218,605,545 1,218,626,497
Cash and cash equivalents 15,554,577 - 15,554,577
Due from brokers - 831,022 831,022
Other Assets - 2,862,882 2,862,882
Assets 15,575,529 1,222,299,449 1,237,874,978
Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
USD USD USD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - 115,221 115,221
Other liabilities - 4,442,159 4,442,159
Liabilities - 4,557,380 4,557,380
Interest sensitivity gap 15,575,529

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 50 basis points (bps) with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 50bps
increase/decrease in the base interest rate would resultin a correlating 50bps increase/decrease
in the value of net assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 50bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movement in the value of the
net assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or market sentiment towards any
sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-fund is of fixed rate interest
nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by the fluctuation of interest.
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4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(@) Marketrisk (continued)

(iii) Interest rate risk (continued)

Interest

bearing

UsD

Effect on net assets after 50 bps decrease 15,653,407
Effect on net assets after 50 bps increase 15,497,651

*The sub-fund did not hold any fixed income securities for the year ended 31 December 2020.

HSBCASIAPACIFICEXJAPAN SUSTAINABLEEQUITYUCITSETF Fund asat 31 December

2021*
Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
USD USD USD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 119 88,624,325 88,624,444
Cash and cash equivalents 514,876 - 514,876
Due frombrokers - 37,876 37,876
Other Assets - 156,176 156,176
Assets 514,995 88,818,377 89,333,372
Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
USD USD USD
Liabilities
Other liabilities - 217,515 217,515
Liabilities - 217,515 217,515
Interest sensitivity gap 514,995

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 50 basis points (bps) with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 50bps
increase/decrease in the base interest rate would result in a correlating 50bps increase/decrease
in the value of net assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 50bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movement in the value of the
net assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or market sentiment towards any
sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-fund is of fixed rate interest
nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by the fluctuation of interest.

Interest

bearing

USD

Effect on net assets after 50 bps decrease 517,570
Effect on net assets after 50 bps increase 512,420

*The sub-fund did not hold any fixed income securities for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(@) Marketrisk (continued)

(iii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF Fund as at 31 December
2021*

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
USD USD USD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 264 132,397,540 132,397,804
Cash and cash equivalents 980,703 - 980,703
Due from brokers - 58,706 58,706
Other Assets - 209,538 209,538
Assets 980,967 132,665,784 133,646,751
Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
USD USD UsD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - 8,359 8,359
Other liabilities - 272,467 272,467
Liabilities - 280,826 280,826
Interest sensitivity gap 980,967

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 50 basis points (bps) with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 50bps
increase/decrease in the base interest rate would result in a correlating 50bps increase/decrease
in the value of net assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 50bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movement in the value of the
net assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or market sentiment towards any
sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-fund is of fixed rate interest
nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by the fluctuation of interest.

Interest

bearing

UsD

Effect on net assets after 50 bps decrease 985,872
Effect on net assets after 50 bps increase 976,062

*The sub-fund did not hold any fixed income securities for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(@) Marketrisk (continued)

(iii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF Fund as at 31
December 20217

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 34,360,920 - 34,360,920
Cash and cash equivalents 6,916 - 6,916
Due from brokers - 60,540 60,540
Other Assets - 224,619 224,619
Assets 34,367,836 285,159 34,652,995
Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - 10 10
Other liabilities - 5,324 5,324
Liabilities - 5,334 5,334
Interest sensitivity gap 34,367,836

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 50 basis points (bps) with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 50bps
increase/decrease in the base interest rate would result in a correlating 50bps increase/decrease
in the value of net assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 50bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movement in the value of the
net assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or market sentiment towards any
sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-fund is of fixed rate interest
nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by the fluctuation of interest.

Interest

bearing

UsD

Effect on net assets after 50 bps decrease 34,539,675
Effect on net assets after 50 bps increase 34,195,997

"The sub-fund waslaunched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(@) Marketrisk (continued)

(iii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF Fund as at 31
December 20217

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 48,725,910 - 48,725,910
Cash and cash equivalents 243,818 - 243,818
Due from brokers - 53,961 53,961
Other Assets - 384,886 384,886
Assets 48,969,728 438,847 49,408,575
Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - 31 31
Other liabilities - 7,545 7,545
Liabilities - 7,576 7,576
Interest sensitivity gap 48,969,728

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interestrates have increased/decreased
by 50 basis points (bps) with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 50bps
increase/decrease in the base interest rate would result in a correlating 50bps increase/decrease
in the value of net assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 50bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movement in the value of the
net assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or market sentiment towards any
sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-fund is of fixed rate interest
nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by the fluctuation of interest.

Interest

bearing

UsD

Effect on net assets after 50 bps decrease 49,214,577
Effect on net assets after 50 bps increase 48,724,879

"The sub-fund waslaunched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.

211



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
or commitmentthat it has entered into with the Company. Credit risk is generally higher when a
non-exchange traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange
traded financial instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. Exchange clearing
houses benefit both parties in a transaction as they bear most of the credit risk. If two individuals
deal with one another, the buyer bears the credit risk of the seller, and vice versa. When an
exchange clearing house s used, the creditrisk thatis held against both buyer and selleris passed
on to the exchange clearing house.

Credit risk associated with investing activities is managed by the Investment Manager as part of
the owerall investment process. To reduce the Company’s counterparty credit exposures,
securities trading is primarily conducted on recognised exchanges and on a delivery -versus-
payment basis. The risk of default is considered minimal, as delivery of securities on a settled
trade is simultaneous with the Depositary receiving payment. Payment is made on a purchase
simultaneous with the securities being received by the Depositary. The trade will fail if either party
fails to meet its obligation.

The assets of the Company held by the Depositary will be segregated from the assets of either the
Depositary or its agents or both. The Company is subject to credit risk to the extent that this
institution may be unable to fulfil its obligations either to return the Company’s securities or repay
amounts owed. The Investment Manager does not anticipate any losses as a result of this
concentration.

The ECL is not material and hence not included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

All of the cash of the Company held by the Depositary is placed on deposit with an affiliate of the
Depositary, HSBC Bank plc with credit rating of AA- (31 December 2020: AA-) by Fitch and credit
rating of A+ (31 December 2020: A+) by Standard and Poor’s. The Company’s future contracts
and related collateral amounts were held with HSBC Bank plc The Company’s Contracts for
Difference (“CFD”) and related collateral amounts are held with Goldman Sachs, currently rated A
(31 December 2020: A) by Fitch and credit rating of BBB+ (31 December 2020: BBB+) by Standard
and Poor’s. These institutions are highly rated by prominent credit rating agencies.

The Company will rank as a general creditor in the event of bankruptcy or insolvency of HSBC
Bank plc. Cash held by HSBC Bank plc is not held in a segregated client account. HSBC Bank plc
complies with the FSA capital requirements in the event of insolvency of HSBC Bank plc.

The Company’s credit risk exposure is represented by the carrying amounts of cash at bank and
due from or to brokers as disclosed onthe Statement of Financial Position on the respective pages
of each sub-fund. Bonds or other debt securities involve credit risk to the issuer which may be
evidenced by the issuer’s credit rating.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(b) Credit Risk (continued)

Investmentsin debt securities

As at 31 December 2021, the Company has invested in a corporate bond security; Britannia
Industries 5.5% 03/06/2024. This bond security is held in 3 sub-funds, which are HSBC MSCI
EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF, HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF and HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF. The bond
security is non rated as at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: N/A).

At 31 December 2021, the sub-funds mainly HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF and HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETF invested in corporate debt securities. The following table reflects the Standard
and Poor's credit ratings of the debt investments held as a percentage of total debt investments.

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETFA
Portfolio by rating category (Standard and Poor’s)

% of Total Debt Investments

Rating 31 December 2021
A 6.95
A- 14.75
A+ 8.82
AA 1.84
AA- 3.40
AA+ 0.58
AAA 0.36
BB+ 0.33
BBB 13.84
BBB- 8.80
BBB+ 21.75
Non-Rated 18.58
Total 100.00

The sub-fund waslaunched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
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4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(b) Credit Risk (continued)

Investmentsin debt securities (continued)

HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETFA
Portfolio by rating category (Standard and Poor’s)

% of Total Debt Investments

Rating 31 December 2021
A 11.08
A- 19.27
A+ 7.60
AA 1.25
AA- 3.13
AA+ 1.82
AAA 1.89
BB+ 0.42
BBB 16.92
BBB- 7.65
BBB+ 23.91
Non-Rated 5.06
Total 100.00

The sub-fund waslaunched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.
Analysis by Maturity

As at 31 December 2021, the Company has invested in a corporate debt security; Britannia
Industries 5.5% which matures in 03/06/2024. This bond security is held in 3 sub-funds, which are
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF, HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF and HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF.

The Company has also invested corporate debt securities mainly in HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR
SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF and HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF sub-funds.

The following table shows maturity analysis of corporate debt securities held in HSBC
BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF and HSBC BLOOMBERG
USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(b) Credit Risk (continued)

(©)

Analysis by Maturity (continued)

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR HSBC BLOOMBERG USD
SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
UCITS ETF* BOND UCITS ETF**
Analysis of
Maturity % of Net Assets Value % of Net Assets Value
0-2 years 5.69 1.30
2-5years 33.69 25.70
5-10 years 46.69 34.66
10+ years 13.10 36.97
Futures 0.00 0.00
Other net assets 0.83 1.37
Total 100.00 100.00

*The sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
**The sub-fund was launchedon 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The Company is exposed to daily cash redemptions of Redeemable
Participating Shares and monitors this activity to ensure that funds are available to meet the
redemption requirements.

The Company’s equity investments are considered to be readily realisable as they are all traded
on regulated markets. The Company has therefore limited exposure to liquidity risk.

The Company’s financial instruments also comprise investments in derivative contracts traded
over-the-counter, which are not traded in an organised public market and which generally may be
illiquid. As aresult, the Company may not be able to liquidate quickly some of its investments in
these instruments at an amount close to its fair value in order to meet its liquidity requirements, or
to respond to specific events such as a deterioration in the credit worthiness of any particular
issuer. This risk is mitigated by restricting the exposure to any particular instrument.

The Company has also obtained overdraft facilities in order to manage its short term liquidity
requirements. Details of the Company’s overdraft facility are outlined in Note 7.

In accordance with the Company’s policies and procedures in place and ESMA’s guidelines on
liquidity stress testingin UCITS and AlFs, the Investment Manager monitors the Company’s overall
liquidity risk on at least a monthly basis, and the Board reviews it on a quarterly basis.

Substantially all ofthe Company's financialliabilities included in the Statement of Financial Position

at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 on the respective pages of each sub-fund, are
payable within one month.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(d) Fair value of assets and liabilities

IFRS 13 requires disclosures of financial instruments measured at fair value to be based on a
three-level fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs in such fair value
measurements. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as

follows:

Level 1 Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access at the
measurement date;

Level 2 Inputs other than unadjusted quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability either directly or indirectly, including inputs in markets that
are not considered to be active.

Lewvel 3 This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique

includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs
have a significant effect on the instrument's valuation. This category
includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments but for which significant unobservable adjustments or
assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments

A financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input
that is significant to the fair value measurement. However, the determination of what constitutes
“observable” requires judgement by the Directors.

Inputs are used in applying the various valuation techniques and broadly refer to the assumptions that
market participants use to make valuation decisions, including assumptions about risk. Inputs may
include price information, volatility statistics, specific and broad credit data, liquidity statistics, and other
factors.

The Directors consider obsernvable data to be that market data which is readily available, regularly
distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources
that are actively involved in the relevant market. The categorisation of a financial instrument within the
hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the instrument and does not necessarily
correspond to the Directors' perceived risk of that instrument.

Transferable securities

Transferable securities with values based on quoted market prices in active markets are classified
within Level 1. These include active listed equities and debt securities. Transferable securities that
trade in markets that are not considered to be active, but are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or alternative pricing sources supported by observable inputs are classified within
Lewvel 2. Transferable securities classified within Level 3 have significant unobservable inputs, as they
trade infrequently or not at all. Level 3 investments in equity securities are disclosed on pages 220 to
221.

Derivative instruments

Derivative instruments can be exchange-traded or privately negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC").
Exchange-traded derivatives, such as contracts for difference and futures contracts, are typically
classified within Level 1 or Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy depending on whether or not they are
deemed to be actively traded.
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4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(d) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

The financial instruments as at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 were classified as follows:

Equities

Futures contracts

Debt Securities
Warrants

Contract for differences

Lewvel 1/3
Lewvel 1
Lewvel 1
Lewel 2
Lewel 2

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities
measured at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020.

At 31 December 2021
Financial assetsat FVTPL
Equities

Warrants

Debt Securities
Transferable securities
Futures contracts

Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts

Contract for differences
Total

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
19,259,826,791 36,991,713 2,791,347 19,299,609,851
- 97,694 - 97,694

22,985,037 64,837,437 - 87,822,474
19,282,811,828 101,926,844 2,791,347 19,387,530,019
3,749,008 - - 3,749,008
19,286,560,836 101,926,844 2,791,347 19,391,279,027
(195,542) - - (195,542)

- (2,295,186) - (2,295,186)

(195,542) (2,295,186) - (2,490,728)

Exceptions on Lewel 1 classification of investments in equity securities are disclosed on pages 220 to

221.

At 31 December 2020
Financial assetsat FVTPL
Equities

Warrants

Transferable securities
Contract for differences
Futures contracts

Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
12,724,476,865 - 215,983 12,724,692,848
- 23,592 - 23,592
12,724,476,865 23,592 215,983 12,724,716,440
- 1,758 - 1,758

4,644,999 - - 4,644,999
12,729,121,864 25,350 215,983 12,729,363,197

(71,154) - - (71,154)
(71,154) - - (71,154)
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4,

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(d) Fair value measurement (continued)

A reconciliation of movements in Level 3 assets and liabilities for the year ended 31 December 2021
and for the year ended 31 December 2020 is set out below.

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

USD USD
Opening balance 215,983 171,405
Purchases 2,027,731 303,292
Sales (120,087) (262,285)
Realised gains/(losses) 739 (693,961)
Unrealised (losses)/gains (1,041,772) 571,163
Transfers into Level 3* 1,734,815 118,716
Transfers out of level 3 (19,469) -
FX (losses)/gains on level 3 (6,593) 7,653
Closing balance 2,791,347 215,983

*All transfers are taken at the end of the financial year.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and other short term deposits with original maturities
of three months or less, net of bank overdrafts and are categorised as Level 2. The carrying amount
of these short-term financial assets approximate fair value because of their short-term nature and the
high credit quality of counterparties.

Receivable for investments sold and other receivables include the contractual amounts for settlement
of trades and other obligations due to the Company. Payable for investments sold and other payables
represent the contractual amounts and obligations due by the Company for settlement of trades and
expenses. All receivable and payable balances are categorised as Lewvel 2. The carrying amount of
these short-term financial assets approximate fair value because of their short-term nature and the
high credit quality of counterparties.

Redeemable Participating Shares are redeemable at the shareholder’s options and are classified as
financial liabilities. The Company issues the redeemable shares at the amount equal to the
proportionate share of net assets of the Company at the time of the redemption, calculated on a basis
consistentwith that used inthese Financial Statements. Accordingly, the carrying amount of net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable shares approximates their fair value. The Redeemable
Participating Shares can be redeemed at any time for cash equal to a proportionate share of a
particular sub-fund’s net asset value. As such, Lewvel 2 is deemed to be the most appropriate
categorisation for net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares.

At 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, had the unobservable inputs such as last traded prices
and average cost used in the fair value measurement categorised within level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy increased or decreased by 5% with all other variables held constant, the decrease or
increase in the net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating Shares of each sub-fund
is shown below.
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4,

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(d) Fair value measurement (continued)

Sub-Funds

HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE
EQUITY

UCITS ETF*

HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE
EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI EMERGING Markets UCITS
ETF

HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCTS ETF
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF

HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF

HSBC EMERGING MARKET
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF***
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST ex JAPAN
UCITS ETF

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC ex JAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF **

HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF

HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED
UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS
ETF

HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF

Totals

Value of Level 3investment

Impacton

NAV due to

change in the value of Level
3investment (5%change)

UsD UsD
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2021 2020 2021 2020
11,185 12,034 559 602
217,286 68,104 10,864 3,405
281,128 12,521 14,056 626
10,094 - 505 -
- 3,440 - 172
- 19 - 1
- 2 - 0
2,894 2,921 145 146
217,282 112,342 10,864 5,617
66,560 4,600 3,328 230
533,512 - 26,676 -
34,827 - 1,741 -
590,378 - 29,519 -
395,836 - 19,792 -
385,120 - 19,256 -
45,245 - 2,262 -
2,791,347 215,983 139,567 10,799

*The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.
**The sub-fund was launched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.

***The sub-fund waslaunched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.
~Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.
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Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(d) Fair value measurement (continued)

HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF held Lewel 3 investment, Finablr, which is valued at USD 2,894 at 31
December 2021 (31 December 2020: USD 2,921), due to the suspension from trading since March
2020.

HSBC MSCI China UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI EM Far East UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI AC Far East ex
Japan UCITS ETF and HSBC MSCI Emerging Markets UCITS ETF held Lewel 3 investment, China
Huishan Dairy, whichis valued at nil at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: nil), due to suspension
from trading since June 2017.

HSBC Economic Scale Worldwide Equity UCITS ETF held Level 3 investment, Wintek, whichis valued
at nil at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: nil), due to the suspension from trading since July
2015.

HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF held Lewvel 3 investment, First Horizon National Corporation, which is
valued at nil at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: nil), due to suspension from trading since
January 2015.

HSBC Economic Scale Worldwide Equity UCITS ETF and HSBC MSCI Europe UCITS ETF held Lewl
3 investment, Banco Espirito Santo, which is valued at nil at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020:
nil), due to the bankruptcy of the underlying company.

HSBC Multi Factor Worldwide Equity UCITS ETF, HSBC Economic Scale Worldwide Equity UCITS
ETF and HSBC MSCI Emerging Markets UCITS ETF held Level 3 investment, Folli Follie, which is
valued at USD 86,120 at 31 December 2021 (31 December2020: USD 92,659), due to the suspension
from trading since May 2018.

HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed UCITS ETF held Lewvel 3 investment, Aedifica (Rights) which
was valued at nil at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: Nil). A cash dividend is processed into
the sub-fund and as a result, priced at zero to awoid duplication.

HSBC MSCI EM FAR East UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI China UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI Emerging
Markets UCITS ETF and HSBC MSCI AC FAR East ex Japan UCITS ETF held Lewvel 3 investment,
Hanergy Mobile Energy Holding, which is valued at nil at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: nil),
due to non-availability of market prices and being suspended from trading.

HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI Europe UCITS ETF and HSBC MSCI World UCITS ETF
held Level 3 investment, NMC Health, whichis valued at nil at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020:
USD 27), due to the suspension from trading since February 2020.

HSBC MSCIACFAR East ex Japan UCITS ETF, HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed UCITS ETF,
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC EXJAPAN UCITS ETF and HSBC Multi Factor Worldwide Equity UCITS ETF
held Lewel 3 investment, Mapletree Commercial Trust, which is valued at USD 1,216,288 at 31
December 2021, (31 December 2020: Nil), due to the suspension from trading since December 2021.

HSBC MSCI AC FAR East ex Japan UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI China UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI EM
Far East UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI Emerging Markets UCITS ETF, HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EXJAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF and HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF held Lewel 3 investment, Briilliance China Automotive Holdings, which is valued at USD
727,409 at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: Nil), due to the suspension from trading.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

4.

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(d) Fair value measurement (continued)

HSBC MSCI AC FAR East ex Japan UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI China UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI
Emerging Markets UCITS ETF, HSBC ASIAPACIFIC EXJAPAN SUSTAINABLEEQUITY UCITS ETF
and HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF held Lewel 3 investment,
Seazen Group (Rights), whichis valued nil at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020). A cash dividend
is processed into the sub-fund and as a result, priced at zero to awid duplication.

HSBC MSCI Japan UCITS ETF and HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF held Level 3
investment, Nippon Express, which is valued at USD 262,527 at 31 December 2021 (31 December
2020: Nil), due to the suspension from trading since December 2021.

HSBC MSCI AC FAR East ex Japan UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI China UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI
Emerging Markets UCITS ETF, HSBC ASIAPACIFICEXJAPAN SUSTAINABLEEQUITY UCITSETF
and HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF held Level 3investment, China
Huarong Asset Management, which is valued at USD 425,032 at 31 December 2021 (31 December
2020: Nil), due to the suspension from trading.

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF held Level 3 investmert,
Mapletree North Asia Commercial Trust which was valued at USD 9,852 at 31 December 2021 (31
December 2020: Nil), due to the suspension from trading since December 2021.

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF and HSBC EMERGING
MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF held Level 3 investment, Reliance Industries which
was valued at USD 61,225 at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: Nil), due to stale pricing since
November 2021.
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5.

Derivative Contracts
Futures contracts

Futures contracts are commitments either to purchase or sell a specific financial instrument, currency,
commodity or an index at a specified future date for a specified price and may be settled in cash or
another financial asset. Futures are standardised exchange-traded contracts. Initial margin
requirements for futures are metin cash or otherinstruments, and changes in the future contract values
are settled daily through cash margin accounts.

Forward contracts

Forward contracts are contractual agreements to buy or sell a specified financial instrument at a
specific price and date in the future. Forwards are customised contracts transacted in the OTC market.
The Company may enter into forward foreign exchange contracts to manage the currency risk arising
from the Company’s investment or anticipated investment in investments denominated in foreign
currencies. Forward contracts may be used for hedging and currency management of both local and
foreign currencies.

For the year ended 31 December 2021 and year ended 31 December 2020, there were no forward
contracts held by the sub-funds.

Contracts for difference

CFDs are agreements between the Company and third parties which allow the Company to acquire
an exposure to the price movement of specific securities without actually purchasing the securities.
Upon entering into a CFD, the Company is required to deposit with a broker initial cash margin equal
to a certain percentage of the contract amount. Variation margin payments are made or received by
the Company depending upon the fluctuation in the value of the underlying securities. The changes in
contract values are recorded as unrealised gains or losses and the Company recognises a realised
gain or loss when the contract is closed or when the contract is re-set. CFDs are fair valued as the
change in market value of the underlying security applied to the notional amount of the CFD held at
the end of the financial year, representing the unrealised gain orloss onthese CFDs. The market value
of the underlying security is determined by reference to the quoted market price available on a
recognised stock exchange.

All income accruing to the underlying securities in the CFDs and the financing charges associated with
the CFD trading are accrued by the Company on an accruals basis and is recognised in the Statement
of Comprehensive Income as part of the net gain/(loss) on financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss.
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5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the sub-funds are subject to master netting arrangements with the counterparties to the futures and CFD. No
financial assets or liabilities, subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar arrangements, are presented on a net basis in the Statement of Financial
Position of the Company at the 31 December 2021 or as at 31 December 2020. The gross amounts of unrealised gains and losses on futures and CFDs, by
counterparty, are disclosed in the Schedule of Investments of the sub-funds. Margin is posted by the sub-funds with the derivative counterparties when the
previously held margin falls below the minimum margin requirement. At the 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the sub-funds do not have any material
amounts of unrealised losses on open futures or CFDs by counterparty as shown below:

31 December 2021

Financial assets - HSBC*

HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF

HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF

HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI PACIFIC EX JAPAN UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF

Ancludes Futures Contracts.

Currency
GBP
EUR
UsD
GBP
USD
EUR
UsD
UsD
UsD
UsD
uUsD

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
assets

84,300

137,455

41,776

15,682

315,553

40,330

5,977

10,425

2,370

224

2,095,200

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
liabilities
offsetinthe
Statement of
Financial
Position

223

Net amounts of
financial assets
presentedinthe

Statement of
Financial
Position

84,300
137,455
41,776
15,682
315,553
40,330
5,977
10,425
2,370
224
2,095,200

Financial Position

Financial
instruments
(including non-
cash collateral)

available for offset

Cash
collateral
received

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of

Net amount
84,300
137,455
41,776
15,682
315,553
40,330
5,977
10,425
2,370

224
2,095,200



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2021

Financial assets - HSBC*

HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
ETF

HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
HSBC FTSE
UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
ETF

HSBC MSCI
UCITS ETF

CANADA UCITS ETF
MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF
EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS

MALAYSIA UCITS ETF
TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF
EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED

RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF*
EMERGING MARKETS UCITS

ACFAR EAST EX JAPAN

HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE
EQUITY UCITS ETF

Alncludes Futures Contracts.

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, following Russia’s recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation
is that the sub-fund will remain suspended. Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.

Currency
UsD
UsD
uUsD
UsD
UsD

USD
USD

USD
uUSD

USD

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial

assets

77,486

5,511

5314
984
2,040

95,525
38,570

425
36,662

582,216

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
liabilities
offsetinthe
Statement of
Financial
Position

224

Net amounts of
financial assets
presentedinthe

Statement of
Financial
Position

77,486
5,511

5,314
984
2,040

95,525
38,570

425
36,662

582,216

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of
Financial Position

Financial
instruments
(including non-
cash collateral)
available for offset

Cash
collateral
received

Net amount
77,486
5,511

5314
984
2,040

95,525
38,570

36,662

582,216



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2021

Financial assets - HSBC*

HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF

HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF

HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF*

HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF*

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF**
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
EI'F*/\

HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF*#

Ancludes Futures Contracts.
*The sub-funds were launched on 5 June 2020.

Gross amounts
of recognised

financial

Currency assets
USD 10,497
EUR 23,938
USsD 16,755
USsD 8,730
USD 4,192
GBP 1,515
HKD 43,400

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
liabilities
offsetinthe
Statement of
Financial
Position

**The sub-fund was launched on 9 July 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 July 2020.

**The sub-fund was launched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.

*"The sub-fund was launched on 8 October 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 9 October 2020.
**AThe sub-fund was launched on 9 December 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 December 2020.
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Net amounts of
financial assets
presentedinthe

Statement of
Financial
Position

10,497
23,938
16,755
8,730
4,192

1,515
43,400

Financial Position

Financial
instruments
(including non-
cash collateral)

available for offset

Cash
collateral
received

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of

Net amount

10,497

23,938

16,755

8,730

4,192

1,515
43,400



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)
5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2021

Financial assets - HSBC" Currency
HSBC MSCI World Climate Paris Aligned

UCITS ETF* usb
HSBC MSCI USA Climate Paris Aligned

UCITS ETF™ usD
HSBC MSCI Europe Climate Paris Aligned

UCITS ETF™ EUR

Total (in USD)

Ancludes Futures Contracts.

Gross amounts

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of

Financial Position

of recognised
financial Net amounts of
liabilities financial assets Financial
Gross amounts offsetinthe presentedinthe instruments
of recognised Statement of Statement of (including non- Cash
financial Financial Financial cash collateral) collateral
assets Position Position available for offset received Net amount
14,256 - 14,256 - - 14,256
1,119 - 1,119 - - 1,119
4,188 - 4,188 - - 4,188
3,749,008 - 3,749,008 (425) - 3,748,583

*»*A\The sub-fund waslaunched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.
*\The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.
* " \The sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.
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for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2021

Financial liabilities - HSBC*

HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI

CHINA UCITS ETF

INDONESIA UCITS ETF

KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF*
EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF
CHINA AUCITS ETF*

HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF**

HSBC Bloomberg EUR Sustainable Corporate
Bond UCITS*"

HSBC Bloomberg USD Sustainable Corporate

Bond UCITS

ETFwn

Total (in USD)

Ancludes Futures Contracts.

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSClI KOREA UCITS ETF.
*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.
***The sub-fund was launched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.

Currency
UsD
UsD
UsD
UsD
UsD

USD
EUR

UsD

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of
Financial Position

Gross
amounts of
recognised Net amounts of
financial financial Financial
assets offset liabilities instruments
Gross amounts inthe presentedinthe (including non-
of recognised Statement of Statementof cash collateral)
financial Financial Financial available for Cash collateral
liabilities Position Position offset pledged Net amount
52,980 - 52,980 - (52,980) -
484 - 484 - (484) -
1,560 - 1,560 - (1,560) -
115,221 - 115,221 (425) (114,796) -
16,896 - 16,896 - (16,896) -
8,359 - 8,359 - (8,359) -
10 - 10 - (10) -
31 - 31 - (31) -
195,542 - 195,542 (425) 195,117 -

*\The sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
*»*AThe sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2021

Financial liabilities - Goldman Sachs”
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF
Total (in USD)

Ancludes Contracts for difference.

Currency
UsD

Gross
amounts of
recognised

financial
assets offset
Gross amounts in the

Net amounts of
financial
liabilities
presentedinthe

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of
Financial Position

Financial
instruments
(including non-

of recognised Statement of Statementof cash collateral)
financial Financial Financial available for Cash collateral
liabilities Position Position offset pledged Net amount
2,295,186 - 2,295,186 - - 2,295,186
2,295,186 - 2,295,186 - - 2,295,186
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5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2020

Financial assets - HSBC*
EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC

MSCI

JAPAN UCITS ETF

FTSE 250 UCITS ETF
S&P 500 UCITS ETF

MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI

EUROPE UCITS ETF

USA UCITS ETF

EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF
PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF
TURKEY UCITS ETF

WORLD UCITS ETF

CHINA UCITS ETF

Alncludes Futures Contracts.

Currency
EUR
UsD
GBP
UsD
EUR
UsD
UsSD
UsD
UsD
UsD
UsD

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
Assets

13,630

70,502

6,760

664,800

19,305

4,725

5,950

11,762

88

407,271

8,700

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
liabilities
offsetinthe
Statement of
Financial
Position

229

Net amounts of
financial assets
presentedinthe

Statement of
Financial
Position

13,630
70,502
6,760
664,800
19,305
4,725
5,950
11,762
88
407,271
8,700

Gross amounts not offsetinthe Statement of

Financial Position

Financial
instruments
(including non-
cash collateral)
available for offset

Cash
collateral
received

Net amount
13,630
70,502

6,760
664,800
19,305
4,725
5,950
88
407,271
8,700



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2020

Financial assets - HSBC*

HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
ETF

HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
HSBC MSCI
HSBC FTSE
UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI
ETF

HSBC MSCI
UCITS ETF

MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF
EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS

INDONESIA UCITS ETF
TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF
KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF*
EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED
EMERGING MARKETS UCITS

ACFAR EAST ex JAPAN

HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE
EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI
ETF

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSClI KOREA UCITS ETF.

CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS

AIncludes Futures Contracts.

Currency

USD

USD

USD

USD

UsD

USD

USD

USD

uUSD

uUsD

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial

assets

1,031

3,180

209

790
24,857
20,778
2,567,214
87,253

647,411

15,201

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
liabilities
offsetinthe
Statement of
Financial
Position

230

Net amounts of
financial assets
presentedinthe

Statement of
Financial
Position

1,031

3,180

209

790
24,857
20,778
2,567,214
87,253

647,411

15,201

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of
Financial Position

Financial
instruments
(including non- Cash
cash collateral) collateral
available for offset received Net amount
- - 1,031
- - 3,180
- - 209
- - 790
- - 24,857
- - 20,778
(40) - 2,567,174
- - 87,253
- - 647,411
- - 15,201



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2020

Financial assets - HSBC*

4SBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
JCITS ETP*

4SBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
JCITS ETP*

4SBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
TR

4SBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE
=QUITY UCITS ETF**

4SBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF"**»
4SBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE
ZQUITY UCITS ETF*

4SBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETRF#**A\
Total (in USD)

**The sub-fundswere launched on 5 June 2020.

Currency
usb
EUR
USD
USb
Usb

USD
HKD

Gross amounts

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
liabilities
offsetinthe

Net amounts of
financial assets
presentedinthe

Financial Position

Financial
instruments

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of

of recognised Statement of Statement of (including non- Cash

financial Financial Financial cash collateral) collateral
assets Position Position available for offset received Net amount
6,054 - 6,054 - - 6,054
2,503 - 2,503 - - 2,503
28,350 - 28,350 - - 28,350
6,435 - 6,435 - - 6,435
1,329 - 1,329 - - 1,329
7,934 - 7,934 - - 7,934
4,450 - 4,450 - - 4,450
4,644,999 - 4,644,999 (11,802) - 4,633,197

***The sub-fund waslaunched on 9 July 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 July 2020.

***\The sub-fund waslaunched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.
»*MThe sub-fund was launched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.

*¥»*\MThe sub-fund waslaunched on 9 December 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 December 2020.

Alncludes Futures Contracts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of

31 December 2020 Financial Position
Gross
amounts of
recognised Net amounts of
financial financial Financial
assets offset liabilities instruments
Gross amounts inthe presentedinthe (including non-
of recognised Statement of Statementof cash collateral)
financial Financial Financial available for Cash collateral
Financial liabilities - HSBC* Currency liabilities Position Position offset pledged Net amount
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF GBP 31,680 - 31,680 - (31,680) -
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC EX JAPAN UCITS ETF USD 13,047 - 13,047 (11,762) (1,285) -
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF USD 2,117 - 2,117 - (2,117) -
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF UsD 180 - 180 - (180) -
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF USsD 12,465 - 12,465 - (12,465) -
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF uUsD 40 - 40 (40) - -
Total (in USD) 71,154 - 71,154 (11,802) (59,352) -

Alncludes Futures Contracts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2020

Financial assets - Goldman Sachs”
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF
Total (in USD)

Ancludes Contracts for difference.

Currency
UsD

Gross amounts
of recognised

Gross
amounts of
recognised

financial
liabilities
offsetinthe
Statement of

Net amounts of
financial assets
presentedinthe

Statement of

Gross amounts not offsetin the Statement of
Financial Position

Financial
instruments
(including non-
cash collateral)

financial Financial Financial available for Cash collateral
assets Position Position offset received Net amount
1,758 - 1,758 - - 1,758
1,758 - 1,758 - - 1,758
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Calculation of Global Exposure
Global exposure is a measure designed to limit either the incremental exposure and leverage
generated by the Company through the use of FDI (including embedded derivatives) or the market risk
of the sub-funds' portfolio.
In calculating global exposure, the Company adopts a commitment approach in managing risks. The
commitment approach will be applied to all positions in FDI, whether used as part of the sub-funds’

general investment policy, for purposes of risk reduction or for the purpose of efficient portfolio
management.

6. Netassetvalue

NAV Total

Sub-Fund Per Share NAV
ub-runds Functional 31 December 31 December

Currency 2021 2021
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF GBP 73.60 376,086,072
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR 45.10 469,532,937
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF UsD 39.05 185,560,498
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF GBP 22.16 58,490,604
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF USD 48.21 6,159,042,368
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR 16.51 127,957,655
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF UsD 46.50 41,847,144
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF UsD 56.07 26,912,021
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF USsD 14.85 44,058,804
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF UsD 14.77 229,158,343
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF UsD 1.56 10,475,887
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF USD 32.42 4,634,565,455
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF USD 8.45 581,344,292
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF uUsD 46.55 5,819,041
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF UsD 23.16 851,308,193
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF UsD 39.18 12,732,485
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF USD 21.45 20,909,768
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF UsD 77.68 62,531,369
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF uUsD 30.15 3,934,754
HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF USsD 74.78 48,605,946
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF USD 64.39 76,628,230
HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF UsD 27.91 256,746,160
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF™ UsD 13.23 106,826,419
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF USsD 12.40 1,233,317,598
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST ex JAPAN UCITS ETF UsD 55.81 521,833,884
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETF UsD 27.40 1,546,553,745
HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF* USD 14.50 59,461,513
HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF USsD 15.62 128,874,978
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF EUR 14.13 69,646,851
HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF UsD 25.47 546,934,618
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF USsD 21.18 111,176,032
HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF USD 17.22 89,115,857
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF USD 15.46 133,365,925
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF GBP 17.07 5,888,399
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF HKD 60.84 1,839,661,073

AFormerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.

MMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s recent
invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund willremain suspended. Refer to Note
18 of the Financial Statements for more details.

234
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for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

6. Netassetvalue (continued)

Sub-Funds .
Functional
Currency

HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

ETF* USD

HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

ETP* USD

HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED

UCITS ETP*** EUR

HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS

ETPx* USD

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE

CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETRr*** EUR

HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE

CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF****xx UsD

NAV

Per Share

31 December
2021

25.67

34.67

20.68

16.61

11.38

13.53

*The sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.

**The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.
***The sub-fund waslaunched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.

Total

NAV

31 December
2021

146,812,548
16,467,713
14,582,311

9,801,047
34,647,661

49,400,999

****The sub-fund waslaunched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November 2021.
****The sub-fund waslaunched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
+xxThe sub-fund waslaunched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.
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6. Netassetvalue (continued)

NAV Total

Sub-Funds . Per Share NAV

Functional 31 December 31 December

Currency 2020 2020
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF GBP 64.41 361,957,203
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR 37.14 163,773,833
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF USsD 39.05 240,229,045
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF GBP 19.45 48,227,224
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF UsSD 37.99 4,894,911,943
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR 13.47 164,957,931
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF UsD 37.06 33,354,877
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF USD 62.64 23,802,397
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF USsD 18.60 55,200,101
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF USD 14.52 229,534,043
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF USD 2.26 13,131,795
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF UsD 26.92 2,363,615,324
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF USD 10.92 672,894,008
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF USsD 45.18 3,388,850
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF UsD 18.75 30,930,999
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF USD 32.67 12,251,366
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF USsD 24.39 23,777,910
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF USD 77.66 53,197,087
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF USD 33.40 5,110,563
HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF UsD 59.45 20,807,545
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF* USD 70.78 34,684,082
HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF UsD 22.68 158,764,971
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF™W USD 11.75 107,248,113
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF USD 13.03 848,550,010
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST ex JAPAN UCITS ETF USD 61.15 602,294,457
HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETF USD - -
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETF UsD 23.23 1,111,265,634
HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF USD 14.27 37,091,889
HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITS
ETFW UsD - -
HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF* USD 15.04 22,560,489
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF* EUR 11.89 17,233,695
HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF** USD 20.03 148,430,349
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF *** UsD 17.35 42,518,915
HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF ***n USsD 17.26 35,728,244
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF **a USD 15.38 57,669,102
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF** WA GBP 14.45 1,661,858
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF***W\W\ HKD 90.61 244,638,493

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSClI KOREA UCITS ETF.

**The sub-fundswere launched and listed on the London Stock Exchange on 5 June 2020.

***The sub-fund waslaunched on 9 July 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 July 2020.

** \The sub-fund waslaunched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.

#*MThe sub-fund was launched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.

*»*\MThe sub-fund waslaunched on 8 October 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 9 October 2020.

¥*\\M\\The sub-fund was launched on 9 December 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 December 2020.

AThe sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.

MThe sub-fund was redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8 December

2021.
MAMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, following Russia’s recent
invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund willremain suspended. Refer to Note

18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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6. Netassetvalue (continued)

NAV Total

Sub-Funds Functional Per Share NAV

Currency 31 December 2019 31 December 2019
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF GBP 75.65 232,253,350
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR 39.00 136,886,772
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF uUsD 34.82 193,316,090
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF GBP 20.88 45,095,257
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF USsD 32.61 3,748,059,794
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR 14.21 170,523,887
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF uUsD 31.04 51,220,041
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF UsD 23.66 13,687,538
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF uUsD 14.10 40,393,419
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF UsD 48.88 28,346,056
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF uUsD 251 9,292,011
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF UsD 23.56 1,655,059,897
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF uUsD 8.59 413,184,258
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF UsD 47.86 4,786,097
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF UsSD 18.22 32,790,129
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF uUsD 33.92 9,328,554
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF uUsD 29.21 17,523,785
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF UsD 86.76 46,417,116
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF UsSD 33.57 3,625,975
HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF* uUsD 44.51 13,351,779
HSBC MSCI KOREA UCITS ETF UsD 48.98 13,714,324
HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS
ETF UsD 25.71 169,679,566
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETFA UsSD 14.11 85,362,370
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF UsSD 11.26 185,800,223
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST ex JAPAN UCITS ETF uUsD 48.65 377,013,875
HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETF UsSD 17.84 444,531,499
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETF UsSD 20.55 391,292,380
HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF** UsD 10.08 154,753,189
HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITS
ETF* UsD 15.71 13,199,761

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI TAIWAN UCITS ETF.

**The sub-fund was launched and listed on the London Stock Exchange on 1 May 2019.

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspendedfromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Rus sia’s recent
invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund willremain suspended. Refer to Note
18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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7.

Overdraft Facility

The Company has entered into the following overdraft facilities with HSBC Bank plc:

Sub-Funds

HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC

HSBC
HSBC

HSBC
HSBC
HSBC

FTSE 100 UCITS ETF

EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF

FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

S&P 500 UCITS ETF

MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF

MSCI USA UCITS ETF

MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF

MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF

MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF

MSClI TURKEY UCITS ETF

MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF

MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF

MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF
MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF

MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF

MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF
MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF

MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF

MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF

MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF

FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF
MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF"W
MSClI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF
MSCI FAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS ETF
MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF

MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF™
JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF
USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF
DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS

ETF

HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC

UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF

MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF*
EMERGING MARKETS SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF
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Uncommitted overdraft
Limit

UsD
35,000,000
12,000,000
15,000,000
6,500,000
120,000,000
20,000,000
3,500,000
5,000,000
10,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
100,000,000
45,000,000
500,000
5,000,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
5,000,000
500,000
1,500,000
2,000,000
15,000,000
12,000,000
25,000,000
50,000,000
40,000,000
5,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000

3,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000

% of
NVACH
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%

10%
10%
10%
10%
10%



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

7. Overdraft Facility (continued)

Uncommitted overdraft

Limit % of
Sub-Funds USD NVACA
HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF* 3,000,000 10%
HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETR*+** 1,000,000 10%
HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF** 3,000,000 10%
HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND
UCITS ETR+* 5,000,000 10%
HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND
UCITS ETFF* 5,000,000 10%

" Net value of Assets under Custody “NVAC’ represents 10% of the NVACw ith the Depositary. To the extent that the
facility is draw n down, the assets and cash balances held by the Depositary are held as collateral for the overdraft
facilities.

MFormerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.

MAMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, following Russia's
recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended.
Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.

*The sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.

**The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.

***The sub-fund waslaunched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.

****The sub-fund waslaunched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
*++*The sub-fund waslaunched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.
*rkkk The sub-fund was launched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November 2021.

Interestis charged onthe facility at the HSBC Bank plc’s base rate plus 2%, calculated on a per annum
basis. An annual fee of EUR 10,000 is payable per sub-fund. Interest on the facility is paid out of TER.
There was no overdraft facility drawn by any of the sub-funds as at 31 December 2021 (31 December
2020: Nil).

8. SecuritiesLending
The securities lending programme for the Company commenced on 2 March 2021.
Securities lending is used by the sub-funds to generate additional income from the securities held by
the sub-funds. Further disclosures pertaining to securities lending are disclosed in Other Additional
Disclosures from page 932 to 948.
Securities lent by a sub-fund are not derecognised from the sub-fund’s Balance Sheet and securities
lent can be sold at any time. During the year, the sub-funds listed below engaged in securities lending
(31 December 2020: N/A).
Cash collateral and securities collateral for securities lending are mainly held by third parties (Tri-party
collateral agents) and by HSBC Bank plc and would not have any impact in the Statement of Financial
position of the sub-funds. Securities Lending Agent, HSBC Bank plc is the custodian of the collaterals.
The proportion of collateral held in the sub-funds is segregated in full and never pooled.
The securities lending commission is allocated to the following parties:
75% of the gross revenue on securities lending is allocated to the relevant sub-fund.
10% of the gross revenue on securities lending is allocated to the Management Company.

15% of the gross revenue on securities lending is allocated to the Securities Lending Agent, HSBC
Bank plc.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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8.

Securities Lending (continued)

Direct costs from securities lending include 15% of the gross revenue due to the Securities Lending
Agent which is USD 456,349 and 10% of the gross revenue due to the Management Company which
is USD 304,237 as shown in the table below.

Securities Lending Income
Sub-Funds

HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS
ETF

HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED
UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS
ETF

HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA
UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS
ETF

HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS
ETF

HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT
DEVELOPED UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS
ETF

HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS
UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI AC FAR EAST ex JAPAN
UCITS ETF

HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE
EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF

Total

15% to the 10% tothe Gross

75% to the Securities Management Revenue
Company Lending Agent Company (100%)
USD USsD UsD UsD
36,275 7,255 4,837 48,367
35,760 7,152 4,768 47,680
7,266 1,453 969 9,688
5,452 1,090 727 7,269

331 66 44 441

2,021 404 270 2,695
27,183 5,437 3,624 36,244
1,198 240 160 1,597
4,716 943 629 6,288
435,471 87,094 58,063 580,628
154,271 30,854 20,570 205,695
9,687 1,937 1,292 12,916
447,301 89,460 59,640 596,401
161 32 22 215

260 52 35 347

1,831 366 244 2,441
5,155 1,031 687 6,873
17,339 3,468 2,312 23,119
33,000 6,600 4,400 44,000
111,292 22,258 14,839 148,389
431,314 86,263 57,509 575,085
196,530 39,306 26,204 262,040
235,330 47,066 31,377 313,773
82,609 16,522 11,015 110,145
2,281,753 456,349 304,237 3,042,336
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8. SecuritiesLending (continued)

The aggregate value of securities on loan as at 31 December 2021 and the value held by each sub-
fund are detailed below:

Sub-Funds Value of
Aggregate value of

Functional - Collateral

Currency Securities onloan held
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR 68,712,477 73,962,119
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF Usb 20,146,754 21,910,337
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF GBP 6,767,503 7,160,349
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR 7,285,026 7,985,492
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF USb 414,774 441,886
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF USD 853,790 921,719
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF USbD 20,741,483 22,808,764
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF usbD 339,808 556,606
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF USsD 1,562,901 1,650,937
HSBC MSClI WORLD UCITS ETF USb 589,920,568 637,890,806
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF USsb 66,698,538 72,029,504
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF USsb 126,602,825 141,693,993
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF Usb 305,533 323,351
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF Usb 28,984 31,627
HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF Usb 6,744,471 7,205,726
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF USb 11,430,540 12,294,143
HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS
ETF USb 30,853,887 33,089,159
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF Usb 8,883,273 9,688,100
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF USD 106,727,869 117,377,155
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST ex JAPAN UCITS ETF Usb 75,429,841 80,892,793
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETF USbD 161,624,489 181,028,755
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF HKD 185,842,653 202,688,513

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from 2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s
recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended.

Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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8. SecuritiesLending (continued)

Below table denotes the types of collaterals held by each sub-fund as at 31 December 2021.

Functional Type of

Sub-Funds Currency Collateral held Value of Collateral held

HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR Equity 53,428,417
Government Bonds 20,533,702

HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF GBP Equity 2,277,181
Government Bonds 4,883,168

HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT

DEVELOPED UCITS ETF UsD Equity 28,053,805
Government Bonds 5,035,354

HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS

ETF HKD Equity 122,939,975
Government Bonds 79,748,538

HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST ex

JAPAN UCITS ETF UsbD Equity 40,880,397
Government Bonds 40,012,396

HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF UsD Equity 909,778
Government Bonds 11,941

HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF UsD Equity 66,668,534
Government Bonds 75,025,459

HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF uUsD Equity 42,826,412
Government Bonds 29,203,092

HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS

ETF USD Equity 505,815
Government Bonds 50,791

HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA

UCITS ETF USD Equity 31,627

HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS

UCITS ETF USD Equity 58,023,048
Government Bonds 59,354,107

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR Equity 5,463,344
Government Bonds 2,522,148

HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF UsD Equity 15,429,354
Government Bonds 6,480,983

HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED

UCITS ETF USD Equity 4,038,206
Government Bonds 8,255,937

HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED

UCITS ETF USD Equity 30,676
Government Bonds 292,675

HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN

UCITS ETF uUsD Equity 11,105,692
Government Bonds 11,703,072

HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED

UCITS ETF USD Equity 9,640,062
Government Bonds 48,038

HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED

UCITS ETF usD Equity 7,205,726

HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF USD Equity 599,808
Government Bonds 1,051,129

HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF UsD Equity 273,007
Government Bonds 168,879
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8.

Securities Lending (continued)

Functional Type of

Sub-Funds Currency Collateral held Value of Collateral held
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF uUsD Equity 529,837,081
Government Bonds 108,053,725

HSBC MULTI FACTOR
WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF UsD Equity 133,270,128
Government Bonds 46,471,303
Cash 1,287,324

Acceptable collateral from securities lending activities consists of USD/GBP/EUR/AUD/CAD cash,
Gowvernment Sowereign Bond with minimum issuer rating of A+/Al, Government Agency and
Supranational Bond with minimum issuer rating of AA/Aa2, Provincial Government Bond with minimum
issuer rating of AA-/Aa3, and Main Index Equities of the following indices:

S&P 500/US SPX Russell 3000/US RAY AEX NL/AEX NIKKEI225 JP/NKY S&P/ASX200/AUAS51
Eurostoxx 50/SX5E CAC40/FR CAC S&P/ITSX 60/CA TSX BEL 20/BE BEL20
OMX Copenhagen 20
FTSE 350/UK NMX Swiss Market/CH SMI  DK/KFX PSI 20 PT/PSI20
FTSE MIB/IT FTSE OMX Stockholm 30/SE
DAX/GR DAX MIB NZX 50/NZSE50FG OMX
OMX Helsinki 25 FI/
FTSE 100/ UKX IBEX 35/ES IBEX Hang Seng/HK HSI HEX25

As at 31 December 2021, only Government Sovereign Bond and Main Index Equities were held as
collateral.

Currency wise breakdown of the collateral held in each sub-fund is shown below.

Value of Collateral held

Sub-Fund Currency EUR
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF AUD 69,802
CHF 8,213,598
EUR 25,989,953
GBP 10,959,810
HKD 459,499
JPY 8,692,817
USD 19,576,640
Total 73,962,119

Value of Collateral held

Sub-Fund Currency UsD
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF AUD 1,655,039
CAD 753

CHF 236,897

EUR 3,175,395

GBP 1,134,124

HKD 333,882

JPY 13,669,296

SEK 111,561

UsD 1,593,390

21,910,337
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8. SecuritiesLending (continued)

Sub-Fund
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

Total

Sub-Fund
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF

244

Currency
AUD
CAD
CHF
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
SEK
USD

Currency
AUD

CAD
CHF
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
SEK
USD

Currency
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
SEK
UsD

Value of Collateral held
GBP
69,508
25,399
68,076
2,200,791
1,074,071
69,758
36,786
80,418
3,535,542

7,160,349

Value of Collateral held

EUR
220,924

43,668
108,695
2,615,438
2,000,294
190,139
791,064
101,282
1,913,988

7,985,492

Value of Collateral held
UsD

186,034

229,609

2,367

19,848

100

3,928

441,886
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8. SecuritiesLending (continued)

Sub-Fund
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF
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Currency
AUD
CAD
CHF
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
SEK
USD

Currency
AUD
CHF
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
SEK
USD

Currency
AUD
CHF
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
usD

Currency
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
usD

Value of Collateral held
UsSD
1,135
136,206
217,453
202,409
237,803
15,880
55,584
1,102
54,147

921,719

Value of Collateral held
UsSD

54,795

846,420

10,848,039

5,932,878

52,017

3,542,419

548,008

984,188

22,808,764

Value of Collateral held
UsD

36,994

1,045

105,868

179,992

45,394

181,878

5,435

556,606

Value of Collateral held
UsD

703,512

526,153

121

320,008

101,143

1,650,937




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

8. SecuritiesLending (continued)

Value of Collateral held

Sub-Fund Currency uUsbD
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF AUD 15,417,045
CAD 2,894,076

CHF 25,408,586

EUR 171,968,689

GBP 269,791,988

HKD 11,313,859

JPY 46,230,594

SEK 4,325,050

UsD 90,540,919

637,890,806

Value of Collateral held

Sub-Fund Currency uUsD
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF AUD 5,514,365
CAD 909,292

CHF 2,053,326

EUR 30,927,419

GBP 13,782,406

HKD 3,218,538

JPY 10,170,610

SEK 92,499

usD 5,361,049

72,029,504

Value of Collateral held

Sub-Fund Currency uUsD
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF AUD 11,737,593
CAD 750,341

EUR 42,009,162

GBP 52,700,940

HKD 6,328,604

JPY 2,574,609

SEK 18,804

USD 25,573,940

141,693,993

Value of Collateral held

Sub-Fund Currency UsD
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF EUR 259,461
GBP 16,697

JPY 30,676

USD 16,517

323,351
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

8. SecuritiesLending (continued)

Sub-Fund
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund
HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund
HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF

Total
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Currency
EUR
GBP
HKD
UsD

Currency
EUR
GBP
HKD
usD

Currency
AUD
CAD
CHF
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
USD

Currency
AUD
CAD
CHF
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
SEK
USD

Value of Collateral held
UsSD

10,867

19,318

1,411

31

31,627

Value of Collateral held
UsD

2,676,424

4,377,049

45,286

106,967

7,205,726

Value of Collateral held
UsD

1,053,393

28,633

5774

3,011,074

6,946,838

253,877

851,891

142,663

12,294,143

Value of Collateral held
UsD
1,564,845
634,129
335,825
7,785,368
12,289,596
670,594
4,557,896
32,404
5,218,502

33,089,159




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

8. SecuritiesLending (continued)

Value of Collateral held

Sub-Fund Currency uUsbD
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF CHF 156,243
EUR 4,499,936

GBP 1,646,032

HKD 462,440

JPY 192,657

SEK 1,911,051

USD 819,741

9,688,100

Value of Collateral held

Sub-Fund Currency uUsbD
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF AUD 9,409,807
CAD 1,087,823

CHF 885,616

EUR 25,320,283

GBP 41,893,865

HKD 3,530,435

JPY 14,074,498

SEK 156,985

USD 21,017,843

117,377,155

Value of Collateral held

Sub-Fund Currency uUsD
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST ex JAPAN UCITS ETF AUD 5,290,181
CAD 1,576,559

CHF 528,843

EUR 19,568,703

GBP 34,017,540

HKD 1,778,566

JPY 11,539,065

SEK 123,891

usD 6,469,445

80,892,793

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspendedfromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s recent
invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund willremain suspended. Refer to Note
18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

8. SecuritiesLending (continued)

Sub-Fund
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF

249

Currency
AUD
CAD
CHF
DKK
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
SEK
UsD

Currency
AUD
CHF
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
SEK
usD

Value of Collateral held
UsSD
8,576,644
2,058,579
4,843,598
581,400
62,951,475
49,289,407
6,642,479
19,081,543
3,663,459
23,340,171

181,028,755

Value of Collateral held
HKD

22,344,446

3,079,753

34,148,259

14,546,755

25,184,119

46,272,080

1,180,605

55,932,496

202,688,513




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

9.

Share capital and Redeemable Participating Shares

The authorised share capital of the Company is 500,000,300,002 shares of no par value divided into:
2 subscriber shares of no par value (the “Subscriber Shares”); 300,000 capitalisation shares of no par
value (the “Capitalisation Shares”); and 500,000,000,000 shares of no par value (the “Participating
Redeemable Shares”).

Capital Management

The Subscriber Shares, which are held by the Investment Manager and its hominees, entitle the
holders to attend and wote at general meetings of the Company but do not entitle the holders to
participate in the profits or assets of the Company except for a return of capital on a winding-up. The
holders of Subscriber Shares shall have one wote for each Subscriber Share held. The Subscriber
Shares do not form part of the net asset value of the Company. They are thus disclosed in the Financial
Statements by way of this note only. Subscriber Shares were issued at EUR1.00 each. The
Capitalisation Shares entitle the holder or holders to attend and wote at general meetings of the
Company. It does not entitle the holders to participate in the profits or assets of the Company except
for a return of paid-up capital on redemption or on a winding-up of the Company.

The Participating Redeemable Shares entitle the holders to attend and vote at general meetings of the
Company and to participate equally (subject to any differences between fees, charges and expenses
applicable to different classes of shares) in the profits and assets of each sub-fund.

The list of share classes in issue as at 31 December 2021 are as follows:

Participating Redeemable Shares

HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF Class GBP

HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF Class EUR

HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF ClassUSD

HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF Class GBP

HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF Class EUR

HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF Class USD
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITSETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF Class USD
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC FTSE EPRA NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF Class USD
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF Class USD™
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF Class USD
HSBC MSCI AC FAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS ETF Class USD
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF Class USD
HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF Class USD?

HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITSETF Class USD
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

9. Share capital and Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)
Capital Management (continued)

Participating Redeemable Shares

HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF Class EUR

HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF Class USD
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF Class GBP

HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF Class HKD

HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF Class EUR

HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF Class USD

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF Class EUR
HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF Class USD

~Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.

MMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Russia's
recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended.
Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.

There were no hedged share classes inissue as at 31 December 2021.

The movement in the number of Participating Redeemable Shares during the financial year is as

follows:
Issued Redeemed

At during the during the At
1 January financial financial 31 December
Sub-Funds 2021 year year 2021
(units) (units) (units) (units)
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF 5,620,000 450,000 960,000 5,110,000
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF 4,410,000 6,150,000 150,000 10,410,000
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF 6,151,273 800,000 2,200,000 4,751,273
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF 2,480,000 160,000 - 2,640,000
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF 128,850,000 28,000,000 29,100,000 127,750,000
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF 12,250,000 - 4,500,000 7,750,000
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF 900,000 250,000 250,000 900,000
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF 2,967,000 - - 2,967,000
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF 15,810,000 1,800,000 2,100,000 15,510,000
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF 380,000 150,000 50,000 480,000
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF 5,800,000 3,300,000 2,400,000 6,700,000
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF 87,808,065 58,150,000 3,000,000 142,958,065
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF 61,600,000 18,000,000 10,800,000 68,800,000

HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED
UCITS ETF 75,000 200,000 150,000 125,000
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF 1,650,000 37,050,000 1,950,000 36,750,000
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF 375,000 175,000 225,000 325,000
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF 975,000 75,000 75,000 975,000
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF 685,000 330,000 210,000 805,000
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF 153,000 45,000 67,500 130,500
HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF 350,000 700,000 400,000 650,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

9. Share capital and Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

Capital Management (continued)

Issued Redeemed
At during the during the At
1 January financial financial 31 December
Sub-Funds 2021 year year 2021
(units) (units) (units) (units)
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF 490,000 700,000 - 1,190,000
HSBC FTSE EPRA NARHET DEVELOPED
UCITS ETF 7,000,000 5,800,000 3,600,000 9,200,000
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF 9,125,000 2,550,000 3,600,000 8,075,000
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS
ETF 65,100,000 43,600,000 9,200,000 99,500,000
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS
ETF 9,850,000 1,700,000 2,200,000 9,350,000
HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE
EQUITY UCITS ETF - - -
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETF 47,838,343 9,400,000 800,000 56,438,343
HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF™ 2,600,000 1,800,000 300,000 4,100,000
HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED
UCITS ETPW - - - -
HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF 1,500,000 6,750,000 - 8,250,000
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF 1,450,000 3,480,000 - 4,930,000
HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF 7,410,000 14,440,000 380,000 21,470,000
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF 2,450,000 5,600,000 2,800,000 5,250,000
HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF 2,070,000 3,105,000 - 5,175,000
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF 3,750,000 6,000,000 1,125,000 8,625,000
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF 115,000 230,000 - 345,000
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF 2,700,000 30,510,000 2,970,000 30,240,000
HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETF* - 5,720,000 - 5,720,000
HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF* - 475,000 - 475,000
HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETF*** - 705,000 - 705,000
HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETF*** - 590,000 - 590,000
HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF**** - 3,045,000 - 3,045,000
HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETRx* - 3,650,000 - 3,650,000

The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.

MThe sub-fund was redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8
December 2021.

*The sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.

**The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.

***The sub-fund waslaunched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.

****The sub-fund waslaunched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November 2021.
**+*The sub-fund waslaunched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
**+*The sub-fund waslaunched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.
MAEormerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.
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for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

9.

Share capital and Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

Capital Management (continued)

There were no hedged share classes inissue as at 31 December 2020.

The movement in the number of Participating Redeemable Shares during the financial year is as

follows:

Sub-Funds

HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF

HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF

HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED

UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI TAMWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF*
HSBC FTSE EPRA NARET DEVELOPED
UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETFMA
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI AC FAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS
ETF

HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE
EQUITY UCITS ETFA

HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UcITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED
UCITS ETFM™

HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF*

HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF*

HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF*

HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF=*

At

1 January
2020
(units)
3,070,000
3,510,000
5,551,273
2,160,000

114,950,000

12,000,000
1,650,000
1,707,000
2,010,000

280,000
3,700,000
70,258,065

48,100,000

100,000
1,800,000
275,000
600,000
535,000
108,000
300,000
280,000

6,600,000
6,050,000
16,500,000

7,750,000

24,916,354

19,038,343
15,350,000

840,000
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Issued
during the
financial
year
(units)
2,580,000
1,200,000
1,800,000
320,000
47,000,000
2,750,000
2,100,000
15,300,000
1,050,000
6,600,000
30,550,000
22,950,000

25,000
300,000
450,000
375,000
420,000
247,500

50,000
350,000

2,600,000
17,850,000
48,600,000

3,500,000

29,200,000
7,350,000

540,000
2,250,000
1,740,000
7,410,000

2,450,000

Redeemed
during the
financial
year

(units)
(30,000)
(300,000)
(1,200,000)
(33,100,000)
(2,500,000)
(750,000)
(840,000)
(1,500,000)
(950,000)
(4,500,000)
(13,000,000)
(9,450,000)

(50,000)
(450,000)
(350,000)
(270,000)
(202,500)

(140,000)

(2,200,000)
(14,775,000)

(1,400,000)
(24,916,354)

(400,000)
(20,100,000)

(1,380,000)
(750,000)

(290,000)

At

31 December

2020
(units)
5,620,000
4,410,000
6,151,273
2,480,000
128,850,000
12,250,000
900,000
2,967,000
15,810,000
380,000
5,800,000
87,808,065
61,600,000

75,000
1,650,000
375,000
975,000
685,000
153,000
350,000
490,000

7,000,000
9,125,000
65,100,000

9,850,000

47,838,343
2,600,000

1,500,000
1,450,000
7,410,000

2,450,000



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

9.

Share capital and Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

Capital Management (continued)

Issued Redeemed
At duringthe during the At
1 January financial financial 31 December
Sub-Funds 2020 year year 2020
(units) (units) (units) (units)
HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF**n - 2,070,000 - 2,070,000
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETRF* - 3,750,000 - 3,750,000
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETE*AM - 115,000 - 115,000
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF* A - 2,700,000 - 2,700,000

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI KOREA UCITS ETF.

**The sub-fundswere launched and listed on London Stock Exchange on 5 June 2020.

***The sub-fund waslaunched on 9 July 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 July 2020.

***\The sub-fund was launched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.
**MThe sub-fund waslaunched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.
»*\\\The sub-fund waslaunched 8 October 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 9 October 2020.
»*\AMThe sub-fund was launched on 9 December 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 December 2020.
¥HAAAThe sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.
FHRMAMThe sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.
HHAMAThe sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.
FHAAAMMThe sub-fund was launched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November
2021.

FAANAMAMTHe sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November
2021.

FHRAMAMThe sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November
2021.

"The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.

MThe sub-fund was redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8
December 2021.

MAMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from2 March 2022, following Russia's
recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended.
Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

10. Distributions

The Directors intend to declare and pay dividends on the shares of each of the sub-funds in respect of
each financial year in which the total income of the relevant sub-funds exceeds the fees and expenses
by more than a de-minimis as determined by the Directors (the “Net Investment Income”) except as
set out below. Dividends will ordinarily be paid twice annually in January/February and July/August.
For the HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF, HSBC
FTSE 250 UCITS ETF, HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Deweloped UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCIEMERGING
MARKETS UCITS ETF, HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF and HSBC MSCI
CHINA A UCITS ETF dividends will be paid quarterly in January/February, April/May, July/August and
October/November.

HSBC MSCI AC Far East ex Japan UCITS ETF is an accumulating fund and the Directors do not
anticipate distributing dividends from Net Investment Income in respect of the sub-fund.

Distributions made are also subject to equalisation. Equalisation is operated in connection with the
issue and redemption of shares. It represents the income element included in the price for the issue
and redemption of shares as detailed in Note 2(t).

The Company paid the following dividends during the financial year ended 31 December 2021

Dividend Dividend Rate

Sub-Funds Ex-Date Per Share
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF GBP 28 January 2021 0.9646
22 July 2021 1.3786

HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR 28 January 2021 0.2079
22 July 2021 0.6720

HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF UsD 28 January 2021 0.2762
15 July 2021 0.3329

HSBC FTSE s250 UCITS ETF GBP 21 January 2021 0.0632
22 April 2021 0.0581

22 July 2021 0.1343

21 October 2021 0.1910

HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF USD 21 January 2021 0.2360
15 July 2021 0.2355

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR 28 January 2021 0.0905
22 July 2021 0.2559

HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF UsD 21 January 2021 0.1816
15 July 2021 0.1807

HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF UsD 21 January 2021 0.1569
15 July 2021 0.3869

HSBC MSCI PACIFIC EX JAPAN UCITS ETF UsD 28 January 2021 0.1693
15 July 2021 0.2398

HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF UsD 28 January 2021 0.3789
22 July 2021 0.3194
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

10. Distributions (continued)

Dividend Dividend Rate

Sub-Funds Ex-Date Per Share
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF UsD 28 January 2021 0.0056
05 August 2021 0.0571

HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF UsD 21 January 2021 0.0756
22 April 2021 0.1123

15 July 2021 0.1267

21 October 2021 0.1095

HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF UsD 28 January 2021 0.0431
15 July 2021 0.0681

HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF UsD 28 January 2021 0.0833
15 July 2021 0.5140

HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF USD 21 January 2021 0.1764
15 July 2021 0.1848

HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF USD 21 January 2021 0.3449
15 July 2021 0.2516

HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF UsD 21 January 2021 0.0838
29 April 2021 0.1485

22 July 2021 0.2340

21 October 2021 0.4191

HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF USD 28 January 2021 0.0739
22 July 2021 0.9443

HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF UsD 21 January 2021 0.2797
22 July 2021 0.7302

HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF USD 28 January 2021 0.7790
22 July 2021 0.0678

HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF USD 22 April 2021 0.2955
21 October 2021 0.0976

HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS USD 21 January 2021 0.1602
ETF 22 April 2021 0.1492
22 July 2021 0.1881

21 October 2021 0.1423

HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF UsD 28 January 2021 0.4256
15 July 2021 0.2229

HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF USD 28 January 2021 0.0307
29 April 2021 0.0385

22 July 2021 0.0805

21 October 2021 0.1054

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspendedfromtrading from2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s recent
invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund willremain suspended. Refer to Note
18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

10. Distributions (continued)

Dividend Dividend Rate

Sub-Funds Ex-Date Per Share
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY USsD 21 January 2021 0.0676
UCITS ETF 22 April 2021 0.0913
15 July 2021 0.1241

21 October 2021 0.1339

HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF USD 15 July 2021 0.0726
28 October 2021 0.0900

~Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.

The Company paid the following dividends during the financial year ended 31 December 2020:

Dividend Dividend Rate

Sub-Funds Ex-Date Per Share
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF GBP 23 January 2020 1.5007
23 July 2020 1.1136

HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR 23 January 2020 0.2005
23 July 2020 0.5687

HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF uUsD 6 February 2020 0.2987
16 July 2020 0.3187

HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF GBP 23 January 2020 0.1345
23 April 2020 0.0629

16 July 2020 0.0571

22 October 2020 0.0870

HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF uUsD 16 January 2020 0.2502
16 July 2020 0.2490

HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR 23 January 2020 0.1021
23 July 2020 0.1896

HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF USD 16 January 2020 0.2060
16 July 2020 0.2019

HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF UsD 16 January 2020 0.3145
23 July 2020 0.0655

HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF UsD 6 February 2020 0.2224
16 July 2020 0.1929

HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF UsD 6 February 2020 0.4178
23 July 2020 0.3065

HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF UsD 23 January 2020 0.0063
23 July 2020 0.0057

HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF usD 16 January 2020 0.0835
23 April 2020 0.1130

16 July 2020 0.0980

22 October 2020 0.0936

HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF USD 6 February 2020 0.0398
16 July 2020 0.0549
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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10. Distributions (continued)

Dividend Dividend Rate

Sub-Funds Ex-Date Per Share
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF UsD 23 January 2020 0.4728
23 July 2020 0.3738

HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF usD 16 January 2020 0.1651
16 July 2020 0.1760

HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF UsD 16 January 2020 0.3610
16 July 2020 0.0747

HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF UsD 16 January 2020 0.2209
23 April 2020 0.0884

23 July 2020 0.0718

22 October 2020 0.1151

HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF UsD 23 July 2020 1.2874
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF UsD 6 February 2020 0.5080
23 July 2020 0.5670

HSBC MSCI TAIWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF usD 6 February 2020 0.8425
23 July 2020 0.1594

HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF UsD 22 October 2020 0.0107
HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS UsD 23 January 2020 0.1770
ETF 23 April 2020 0.1805
23 July 2020 0.1450

22 October 2020 0.1472

HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF” usD 23 January 2020 0.5291
23 July 2020 0.0953

HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF UsD 6 February 2020 0.0387
23 April 2020 0.0266

16 July 2020 0.0632

22 October 2020 0.0753

HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE EQUITY usD 16 January 2020 0.0613
UCITS ETF* 23 April 2020 0.0729
16 July 2020 0.1091

HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY USsD 16 January 2020 0.0678
UCITS ETF 23 April 2020 0.0772
16 July 2020 0.0897

22 October 2020 0.0784

HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF UsD 16 July 2020 0.0377
22 October 2020 0.0819

HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UsD 23 January 2020 0.0089
UCITS ETF* 23 April 2020 0.0912
23 July 2020 0.1583

*The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.

**The sub-fund was redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8
December 2021.

AMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from 2 March 2022, follow ing Russias
recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended.
Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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11. Related parties

@)

(b)

©)

Transactions with key management personnel

The Management Company, Investment Manager, the Swiss Representative, the Switzerland
Paying Agent, the Germany Paying Agent, the Administrator and the Depositary are all wholly
owned subsidiaries of HSBC Holdings plc and are therefore considered as related parties to the
Company. HSBC Holdings plc is the parent company of the above parties and therefore
considered as a related party to the Company. Fees and charges to these parties are disclosed in
Note 3(a) to the Financial Statements. As at 31 December 2021, two Subscriber Shares are held
by the Investment Manager and its nominee.

Key management personnel are the Directors of the Company. Directors’ fees paid to the
independent Directors of the Company are disclosed in Note 3(c).

The Directors had no direct or indirect interest in any shares in issue by the Company as at 31
December 2021 (31 December 2020: Nil).

Other related party transactions

The Company receives fees from HSBC Bank plc in the form of duties and charges, direct dealing
cash transaction fees, in-kind transaction fees and share conwersion transaction fees, where
applicable to cover expenses incurred by the Company in processing creations and redemptions.
HSBC Bank plc also actsas an Authorised Participant ofthe Company and pays for the transaction
fees for Subscriptions and Redemptions which are subsequently charged to the investors.
Transaction fees received by the Company during the financial year from HSBC Bank plc
amounted to USD 3,973,812 (31 December 2020: USD 3,996,717) and are included in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income under the heading “Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss”.

The Company entered into a securities lending agreementwith HSBC Bank plc from 2 March 2021
as detailedin page 240. The Company holds cash margin, cash on deposit and has obtained credit
facilities with HSBC Bank plc as detailed in 2(h), 2(i) and Note 7. HSBC Bank plc is considered to
be a related party being a subsidiary of HSBC Holdings plc.

The HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF, HSBC MSCI WORLD
UCITS ETF, HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF, HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF, HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF and HSBC
MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF and HSBC BLOOMBERG USD
SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF hold investments in HSBC Holdings plc as
disclosed in the Schedules of Investments.

HSBC Client Holdings Nominee (UK) Limited and HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Limited
held shares at year end as a nominee account and are held on behalf of the beneficial owners.
HSBC Global Markets acts as an Authorised Participant to the sub-funds.

Authorised participants

HSBC Global Markets is the Authorised Participantwhichis the only related party to the sub-funds.
The Company does not make any other payments to HSBC Global Markets.

Morgan Stanley, Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Susquehanna Europe, RBC Capital Markets,
Optiver VOF, Societe Generale, Jane Street Financial, Flow Traders B.V., Virtu Financia,
Goldenberg Hehmeyer, Goldman Sachs International, DRW Global Markets Ltd, Citigroup Global
Markets, BNP Paribas Arbitrage SNC, UBS AG London Branch, DRW Europe B.V. and Bluefin
Europe LLP are Authorised Participants to the sub-funds which are significant contracts and are
not related parties to the sub-funds. The Company does not make any other payments to the
Authorised Participants.
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11.

Related parties (continued)

(c) Authorised participants (continued)

During the year, Authorised Participants helped maintain the liquidity of the sub-funds by
subscribing for and redeeming shares. There were no brokerage fees accrued or paid to the
Authorised Participants during the financial year ended 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020:

In their purchases and sales of investments, the sub-funds utilise the senices such as brokerage,
clearing and settlement of members of HSBC Group primarily HSBC Securities Senvices (Ireland)
DAC. Details of such transactions executed during the year ended 31 December 2021 and 31

Total
aggregate
gross value of
such
transactions
for the year
53,967,866
9,082,868
5,663,389
5,395,946
1,451,171,810
11,962,648
622,622
364,081
45,758,752
3,850,010
1,989,417
184,639,460
123,899,736

55,805
167,749,360
1,087,555
2,947,421
1,271,160
1,255,953
10,693,249
14,947,873

10,125,910
10,755,138
153,493,061
257,131,606

54,775,701
46,578,374

3,511,501

None).
(d) Investmenttransactionswith related parties

December 2020 are shown below:
31 December 2021
Sub-Funds Currency
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF GBP
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF usb
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF GBP
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSClI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSClI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED
UCITS ETF Usb
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF Usb
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF Usb
HSBC MSClI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF Usb
HSBC MSClI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF usb
HSBC FTSE EPRA NARET DEVELOPED
UCITS ETF usb
MSCl RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF Usb
MSClI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF Usb
MSCI AC FAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
UCITS ETF usb
HSBC MSCI CHINA A UCITS ETF usb
HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF usb
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF EUR

4,061,724
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Percentage
of such
transactions
in value to
total
transactions
for the year
24.21%

2.49%

3.71%

13.10%
47.09%
12.51%

2.22%

3.09%
31.59%
17.87%
12.15%

7.02%

23.16%

0.28%
17.83%
7.58%
23.83%
2.56%
22.80%
11.45%
21.16%

3.27%
9.19%
12.63%
44.11%

2.22%
64.80%

2.12%

3.65%

Commission
aid for the year
817

142

1,064

132

450

700

32

182

3,663

1,286

882

2,857

45,544

27
1,287
207
216
204
265
706
3,403

1,076
789
47,355
50,271

21,741
20,777

646
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Average rate
of
commission

0.00%

0.00%

0.04%

0.00%

0.00%

0.01%

0.01%

0.05%

0.02%

0.06%

0.08%

0.03%

0.06%

0.05%
0.00%
0.04%
0.03%
0.02%
0.04%
0.02%
0.05%

0.02%
0.02%
0.06%
0.07%

0.06%
0.07%

0.04%

0.01%



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

11. Related parties (continued)

(d) Investment transactions with related parties (continued)

31 December 2021

Sub-Funds

HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF

HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF
HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETF*

HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED
UCITS ETF*

HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETF**

HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS
ALIGNED UCITS ETF***

HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF****
HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETRF****

Total Commission paid for the year

Currency

USD

USD

usD

USD

GBP

HKD

usD

USD

USD

Total
aggregate
gross value
of such
transactions
forthe year
171,576,390
2,751,005
26,368,448

27,496,442
301,900

461,573,184
988,804
138,362

168,441

35,438,468

55,646,776

AFormerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.
*The sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.

**The sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.
***The sub-fund waslaunched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.
***The sub-fundwaslaunched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November 2021.
*#*+*The sub-fund waslaunched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November 2021.
wkkxThe sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November 2021.
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Percentage
of such
transactions
in value to
total
transactions
for the year
29.98%
1.38%
21.15%

14.16%
2.78%
10.27%
0.64%
0.78%
1.06%
0.00%
94.96%

94.76%

Commission

id for the year

217

52

3,035

7,807

5

93,679

45

10

230,764

Average rate
of
commission

0.00%

0.00%

0.06%

0.05%

0.00%

0.04%

0.01%

0.02%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

11. Related parties (continued)

(d) Investment transactions with related parties (continued)

31 December 2020

Sub-Funds
HSBC FTSE
HSBC EURO
HSBC MSCI
HSBC FTSE
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
UCITS
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
UCITS ETF*
HSBC FTSE
UCITS ETF

MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
ETF
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI
MSCI

100 UCITS ETF
STOXX 50 UCITS ETF
JAPAN UCITS ETF
250 UCITS ETF

S&P 500 UCITS ETF

EUROPE UCITS ETF

USA UCITS ETF

BRAZIL UCITS ETF

PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF
EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF
TURKEY UCITS ETF

WORLD UCITS ETF

CHINA UCITS ETF

SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED

CANADA UCITS ETF

MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF
EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF
INDONESIA UCITS ETF
MALAYSIA UCITS ETF

TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF
KOREA CAPPED CAPPED

EPRA NARET DEVELOPED

MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF

MSClI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF
MSCI AC FAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS ETF
HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE
EQUITY UCITS ETF

HSBC MULTI
UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF

HSBC MSCI
ucIits  ETP™

FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY

SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED

HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS

ETF*

HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS

ETF™

Currency

GBP
EUR
uUSD
GBP
uUSD
EUR
uUSD
uUSD
(UN1D)
uUSD
uUSD
usbD
usbD

uUSsD
uUsD
uUsD
uUsD
uUSD
uUSD
uUSsD

uUSD
USD
USD
USD
(US1D]
USD

uUsD
uUsD

USD

uUSD

EUR

Total
aggregate
gross value of
such
transactions
for the year
11,238,316
3,180,127
10,231,468
1,960,822
1,583,238,927
15,975,043
1,336,986
1,991,890
19,274,620
8,766,841
1,121,483
132,894,578
138,234,039

178,809
1,710,965
817,701
1,354,853
10,814,712
953,404
2,584,299

9,268,949
10,946,474
186,353,179
76,717,272
128,073,356
18,740,767

33,456,835
130,333,499

15,082,276
916,350

430,099
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Percentage
of such
transactions
in value to
total
transactions
for the year
4.65%

3.14%

6.84%

8.17%
48.59%
17.12%
4.99%

3.72%

7.88%

9.69%

4.72%
10.68%
26.65%

4.75%
9.89%
3.52%
11.17%
17.94%
6.29%
25.59%

23.49%
8.63%
44.01%
7.86%
25.70%
4.00%

2.09%
44.44%

52.31%
1.99%

1.23%

Commission
aid for the year
106

69

1,764

44

3,235

1,061

19

996

1,280

5,252

616

4,063

46,516

89
126
183
347

3,249
147
215

2,307
1,990
3,459
27,841
15,699
9,426

10,943
77,599

25,186
159

31

Average rate
of
commission

0.00%

0.00%

0.05%

0.00%

0.00%

0.01%

0.00%

0.05%

0.04%

0.08%

0.11%

0.01%

0.06%

0.05%
0.04%
0.02%
0.05%
0.07%
0.06%
0.05%

0.06%
0.04%
0.01%
0.05%
0.08%
0.08%

0.15%
0.08%

0.18%
0.05%

0.01%



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

11. Related parties (continued)

(d) Investment transactions with related parties (continued)

31 December 2020

Sub-Funds

HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
ETF**

HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF***

HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN
SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF**"
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE
EQUITY UCITS ETF**M

HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS
EI'F***/\/\/\

HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF**\»A

Total Commission paid for the year

Total
aggregate
gross value
of such

transactions

Currency

USD

USD

USD

USD

GBP

HKD

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI KOREA UCITS ETF.
**The sub-fundswere launched and listed on London Stock Exchange on 5 June 2020.
***The sub-fund waslaunched on 9 July 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 July 2020.
*»**\The sub-fundwaslaunched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.
#*MThe sub-fund waslaunched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.
»*\\\The sub-fund waslaunched on 8 October 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 9 October 2020.
**AMThe sub-fund was launched on 9 December 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 December 2020.
The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.
MThe sub-fund was redeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8

December 2021.
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forthe year
19,844,717
799,689
2,353,323

2,246,759

Percentage
of such
transactions
in value to
total
transactions
for the year

11.79%
1.55%
6.16%
3.33%

0.00%

0.00%

Commission
iid for the year

19
33
1,179

1,290

__USD 246,752

Average rate
of
commission
0.00%

0.03%

0.09%

0.07%

0.00%

0.00%



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

12. Significant Shareholders

The table below represents the number of shareholders who had entitlement of 10% or more in the
shares in issue of the sub-funds of the Company at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020.

Number of shareholders who own 10% or more in the secondary market are as follows:

Numbers of Numbers of
Shareholders who Shareholders who
own 10% or more 0Own 10% or more
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Sub-Funds

HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF 1 1
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF 3 3
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF 2 3
HSBC FTSE 250 UCTS ETF 1 1
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF 2 2
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF 2 2
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF 1 1
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF 1 1
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC ex JAPAN UCITS ETF 3 3
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF 1 1
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF 0 1
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF 2 1
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF 1 2
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF 2 1
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF 4 1
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF 1 1
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF 2 2
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF 2 3
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF 3 3
HSBC MSCI TAMWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF* 2 3
HSBC MSCI KOREA CAPPED UCITS ETF 4 1
HSBC FTSE EPRA NARET DEVELOPED UCTS ETF 2 0
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETFAMA 2 3
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF 1 2
HSBC MSCI ACFAR EAST EX JAPAN UCITS ETF 3 2
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF 2 2
HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCTS ETF* N/A N/A
HSBC MSCI CHINA AUCITS ETF A 1 1
HSBC MSCI SAUDI ARABIA 20/35 CAPPED UCITS ETF™ N/A N/A
HSBC JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCTS ETF* 1 2
HSBC EUROPE SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETP* 3 2
HSBC USA SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF* 3 2
HSBC DEVELOPED WORLD SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS

ETF 4 3
HSBC ASIA PACFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY

UCITS ETF *n 1 4

*Formerly know nas HSBC MSCI KOREA UCITS ETF.

**The sub-fundswere launched and listed on London Stock Exchange on 5 June 2020.

"The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.

MThe sub-fund wasredeemed and terminated on 21 September 2020 and w as revoked by the Central Bank on 8
December 2021.

MAEormerly know nas HSBC MSCI CHINA A INCLUSION UCITS ETF.

MMMSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF was temporarily suspended from trading from 2 March 2022, follow ing
Russia’s recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain
suspended. Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

12. Significant Shareholders (continued)

Numbers of Numbers of
Shareholders who Shareholders who
Sub-Funds
own 10% or more 31 own 10% or more 31
December 2021 December 2020
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY
UCITS ETF**M 2 3
HSBC UK SUSTAINABLE EQUITY UCITS ETF**A\\ 4 1
HSBC HANG SENG TECH UCITS ETF#*AAA 1 2
HSBC MSCI WORLD CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS
ETFHHAAan 1 -
HSBC MSCI USA CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS
ETE**AAAAA 1 _
HSBC MSCI EUROPE CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS
El'F***AA/\A/\A/\ 1 -
HSBC MSCI JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS
El’F***/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\ 1 -
HSBC BLOOMBERG EUR SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETPH**AAAAAM 1 -
HSBC BLOOMBERG USD SUSTAINABLE CORPORATE
BOND UCITS ETF**NNMANN 1 -

***The sub-fund waslaunched on 9 July 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 July 2020.

***\The sub-fund was launched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.
#*\\The sub-fund waslaunched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.
#»*\\The sub-fund was launched on 8 October 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 9 October 2020.
»*\MThe sub-fund was launched on 9 December 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 10 December 2020.
AAAThe sub-fund was launched on 7 July 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 8 July 2021.
FHRMAMThe sub-fund was launched on 3 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 4 August 2021.
*HRMAAMATHe sub-fund was launched on 5 August 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 6 August 2021.
FHAAAMMThe sub-fund was launched on 10 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 11 November
2021.

FHRAMAMAMAMThe sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 17 November
2021.

FHRAAMAMThe sub-fund was launched on 18 November 2021 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 19 November
2021.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

13. Taxation

Under current law and practice the Company qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in
Section 739B of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. On that basis, it is not chargeable
to Irish tax on its income or gains. However, Irish tax may arise on the occurrence of a “chargeable
event”.

A chargeable event includes any distribution payments to shareholders or any encashment,
redemption, cancellation or transfer of shares and the holding of shares at the end of each eight-year
financial period beginning with the acquisition of such shares.

No Irish tax will arise on the Company in respect of chargeable events in respect of.

a) A shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at the
time of the chargeable event, provided appropriate valid declarations in accordance with the
provisions of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended, are held by the Company; or the
Company has been authorised by the Irish Revenue to make gross payments in the absence of
appropriate declarations; and

b) Certain exempted Irish tax resident shareholders who have provided the Company with the
necessary signed statutory declarations; and

¢) Any transaction (which might otherwise be a chargeable event) in relation to shares held in a
recognised clearing system as designated by order of the Irish Revenue Commissioners (such
as ICSD) will not constitute a chargeable event. It is the current intention of the Directors that all
shares in the Company will be held in ICSD or another recognised clearing system.

Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be
subject to taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and
such taxes may not be recoverable by the Company or its shareholders.

The Company may be subject to withholding taxes and capital gains tax imposed on realised and
unrealised gains on securities for certain foreign countries in which the Company invests. The foreign
tax expense, if any, is recorded on an accrual basis and is included in capital gains taxes in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income. The amount of foreign tax owed, if any, is included in the capital
gains tax payable in the Statement of Financial Position. For the year ended 31 December 2021 and
31 December 2020, there were capital gains tax charges on the below sub-funds.

Capital Gains Tax

31 December 31 December

Sub-Funds Currency 2021 2020
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF USD 17,722 234,756
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF USD 33,665 14,647
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF USD 4,444,420 -
HSBC ECONOMIC SCALE WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS

ETF usD - 199,483
HSBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS ETF usbD 55,939 22,311
HSBC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN SUSTAINABLE EQUITY

UCITS ETF* uspD 209,103 57,455
HSBC EMERGING MARKET SUSTAINABLE EQUITY

UCITS ETF** USD 256,574 167,158

*The sub-fund was redeemed on 18 September 2020 and terminated on 21 September 2020.
**The sub-fund was launched on 20 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 21 August 2020.
***The sub-fund waslaunched on 27 August 2020 and listed on London Stock Exchange on 28 August 2020.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

13. Taxation (continued)

14.

15.

16.

17.

Tax Risk Disclaimer for Taxation in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”)

PRC withholding tax has been enforced on payment of dividends to Qualified Foreign Institutional
Investors (“QFlIs”) from PRC listed companies at the rate of 10%. However, PRC Tax authorities have,
since 2014, provided a temporary exemption from withholding tax on capital gains realised by QFlis
on selling of A-Shares. There is a risk that the PRC tax authorities seek to remove the temporary
exemption on capital gains realised QFlls on selling of A-Shares. There is a risk that the PRC tax
authorities may seek to remove the temporary exemption on capital gains realised as well as future
gains. In such a case, the sub-funds might be adversely impacted.

Directed Brokerage Services

There were no brokerage fees accrued or paid to the Authorised Participants during the financial year
ended 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: Nil).

Operating segments

Operating segments are the components of the Company whose results are regularly reviewed by the
Company's chief operating decision maker (“CODM”) to make decisions about resources to be
allocated to the segment and assess its performance. Various sub-fund revenues are disclosed in the
respective Statement of Comprehensive Income of the sub-funds. The Board, which is considered to
be the CODM, managed the Company on the basis of business divisions determined with reference
to market focus, geographical focus, investment funding model and the Company's management
hierarchy. It is the opinion of the CODM that each sub-fund can be treated as a segment as the retum
on each sub-fund is linked to a different benchmark. Revenue generated from each sub-fund is
presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the relevant sub-fund.

Major customers

The Company regards the holders of redeemable shares as customers, because it relies on their
funding for continuing operations and meeting its objectives. See Note 12, ‘Significant Shareholders’
for details on number of shareholders who held more than 10% of the Company's net asset value
attributable to holders of redeemable shares

Charges

HSBC Bank plc holds a number of charges over assets held in custody by the sub-funds as security

for obligations under its agreement with sub-funds. The charges are for an uncommitted overdraft
facility that HSBC Bank plc provides to the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

18. Significant events since the financial year end

1. The Company declared the following dividends subsequent to the financial year end.

Dividend Dividend Rate

Sub-Funds Ex-Date Per Share
HSBC FTSE 100 UCITS ETF GBP 20 January 2022 1.2862
HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF EUR 27 January 2022 0.2324
HSBC MSCI JAPAN UCITS ETF UsD 27 January 2022 0.3090
HSBC FTSE 250 UCITS ETF GBP 20 January 2022 0.0776
HSBC S&P 500 UCITS ETF usD 20 January 2022 0.2507
HSBC MSCI EUROPE UCITS ETF EUR 27 January 2022 0.1212
HSBC MSCI USA UCITS ETF USD 20 January 2022 0.1868
HSBC MSCI BRAZIL UCITS ETF USD 27 January 2022 0.7774
HSBC MSCI PACIFIC EX JAPAN UCITS ETF USsD 20 January 2022 0.2691
HSBC MSCI EM FAR EAST UCITS ETF USD 27 January 2022 0.4127
HSBC MSCI TURKEY UCITS ETF USD 20 January 2022 0.0140
HSBC MSCI WORLD UCITS ETF USD 27 January 2022 0.0848
HSBC MSCI CHINA UCITS ETF USD 20 January 2022 0.0519
HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF USsD 20 January 2022 0.8321
HSBC MSCI CANADA UCITS ETF USD 20 January 2022 0.1966
HSBC MSCI MEXICO CAPPED UCITS ETF USsD 20 January 2022 0.5028
HSBC MSCI EM LATIN AMERICA UCITS ETF USsD 27 January 2022 0.3715
HSBC MSCI INDONESIA UCITS ETF USsD 27 January 2022 0.1289
HSBC MSCI MALAYSIA UCITS ETF USD 20 January 2022 0.5262
HSBC MSCI TAWAN CAPPED UCITS ETF USsD 20 January 2022 1.0866
HSBC FTSE EPRA/NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF USD 20 January 2022 0.1477
HSBC MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF® USD 27 January 2022 0.3982
HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS UCITS ETF USD 27 January 2022 0.0450
HEI-SFBC MULTI FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY UCITS USD 20 January 2022 0.0656

"MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF w as temporarily suspended fromtrading from 2 March 2022, follow ing Russia’s
recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that the sub-fund will remain suspended.

Refer to Note 18 of the Financial Statements for more details.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

18. Significant eventssince the financial year end (continued)

2.

9.

Effective 1 January 2022 facilities for investors, related to Article 92 (b-e) of the Directive
2009/65/EC (as amended by the Directive (EU) 2019/1160, are available from HSBC Investment
Funds (Luxembourg) S.A., 16, Boulevard dAwvranches, L-1160 Luxembourg wa
https://eifs.lu/hsbc-asset-management.

HSBC BLOOMBERG GLOBAL SUSTAINABLE HIGH YIELD CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF
was authorised by the Central Bank on 11 January 2022.

HSBC BLOOMBERG GLOBAL SUSTAINABLE AGGREGATE 1-3 YEAR BOND UCITS was
authorised by the Central Bank on 15 November 2021 and launched on 13 January 2022.

HSBC NASDAQ GLOBAL SEMICONDUCTOR UCITS ETF was authorised by the Central Bank
on 15 November 2021 and launched on 25 January 2022.

The TER of the HSBC FTSE EPRA NAREIT DEVELOPED UCITS ETF was reduced from 0.40%
t0 0.24% on 1 March 2022.

HSBC MSCI EMERGING MARKETS CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF was authorised by
the Central Bank on 15 November 2021 and launched on 7 April 2022.

HSBC MSCI AC ASIA PACIFIC EX JAPAN CLIMATE PARIS ALIGNED UCITS ETF was
authorised by the Central Bank on 15 November 2021 and launched on 11 April 2022.

HSBC MSCI SOUTH AFRICA CAPPED UCITS ETF was closed on 21 April 2022.

Russia’s invasion of Ukraine

Russia’s invasion of Ukraine has had, and could continue to hawe, sewere adverse effects on
regional and global economic markets for securities and commodities. Following Russia’s actions,
various governments, have issued broad-ranging economic sanctions against Russia, including,
among other actions;

e A prohibition on doing business with certain Russian companies, large financial
institutions, officials and oligarchs;

e The removal by certain countries and the European Union of selected Russian banks
from the Society for Worldwide Interbank Financial Telecommunications (“SWIFT"), the
electronic banking network that connects banks globally; and

e Restrictive measures to prevent the Russian Central Bank from undermining the impact
of the sanctions.

The current events, including sanctions and the potential for future sanctions, including any which
include (but are not limited to) those impacting Russia’s energy sector, and other actions, and
Russia’s retaliatory responses to those sanctions and actions, may continue to adversely impact
the Russian economy. This, in turn, and may result in the further decline of the value and liquidity
of Russian securities, a continued weakening of the rouble and continued exchange closures, and
may have other adverse consequences on the Russian economy that could impact the value of
Russian investments and impair the ability of the sub-funds to buy, sell, receive or deliver those
securities. Moreower, those events have, and could continue to have, an adverse effect on global
markets performance and liquidity, thereby negatively affecting the value of the sub-funds’
investments beyond any direct exposure to Russian issuers. They also give rise to materia
uncertainty and risk with respect to markets globally and the performance of the sub-funds and
their investments or operations could be negatively impacted. Investors should be aware that the
duration of the ongoing hostilities and the vast array of sanctions and related events cannot be
predicted.

MSCI RUSSIA CAPPED UCITS ETF was temporarily suspended from trading from 2 March 2022

following Russia’s recent invasion of Ukraine. Under current circumstances, the expectation is that
the sub-fund will remain suspended.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (continued)

18. Significant eventssince the financial year end (continued)
Based on the unprecedented market circumstances, the Investment Manager's Pricing and
Valuation Committee advised to write down all RUB denominated Russian Government Bonds and
any associated coupons to zero in HSBC Bloomberg Global Sustainable Aggregate 1-3 Year Bond
UCITS ETF, on 2 March 2022 and all local RUB denominated Russian equities to zero in HSBC
Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF, HSBC Multi Factor Worldwide Equity UCITS
ETF and HSBC MSCI Emerging Markets UCITS ETF on 10 March 2022.
There were no other significant events since the financial year end.

19. Approval of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements were approved by the Board on 20 April 2022.

270



HSBC FTSE 100 UCITSETF

Schedule of Investments
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GBP Asset Value
Equities
Ireland
Consumer Services (2020: 1.66%)
30,823  Flutter Entertainment 3,624,785 0.96
211,816 WPP 2,371,280 0.63
5,996,065 1.59
Industrial (2020: 3.64%)
143,830 CRH 5,609,370 1.49
18,338 DCC 1,109,449 0.29
170,041 Experian 6,175,889 1.65
48,191 SmurfitKappa Group 1,955,109 0.52
14,849,817 3.95
Isle Of Man
Consumer Services (2020: 0.38%)
108,271 GVC Holdings 1,822,201 0.48
1,822,201 0.48
Luxembourg
Consumer Services (2020: 0.25%)
165,734 B&M European Value Retail SA 1,050,754 0.28
1,050,754 0.28
Netherlands
Consumer Goods (2020: 0.56%)
Oil & Gas (2020:5.77%)
1,436,902 Royal Dutch Shell 23,307,720 6.20
23,307,720 6.20
Switzerland
Basic Materials (2020: 1.45%)
2,463,362 Glencore International 9,236,376 2.46
9,236,376 2.46
Consumer Goods (2020: 0.27%)
36,287 Coca-ColaHBC 927,133 0.25
927,133 0.25
United Kingdom
Basic Materials (2020: 9.63%)
226,286  Anglo American 6,824,786 1.81
64,335 Antofagasta 861,124 0.23
386,532 BHP Group 8,501,771 2.26
25,032 CrodaInternational 2,533,238 0.67
107,171 Ewraz Group 644,741 0.17
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HSBC FTSE 100 UCITSETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GBP Asset Value
Equities (continued)
United Kingdom (continued)
Basic Materials (continued)

33,955 Fresnillo 303,150 0.08

90,066 Mondi 1,644,605 0.44

66,166 Polymetal International 867,767 0.23
202,014 RioTinto 9,882,525 2.64

32,063,707 8.53
Consumer Goods (2020: 19.46%)

64,619 Associated British Foods 1,297,550 0.35
188,140 Barratt Developments 1,407,287 0.37
424,452  British American Tobacco 11,602,395 3.09

74,623  Burberry Group 1,356,273 0.36
426,991 Diageo 17,233,356 4.58
175,164 Imperial Tobacco Group 2,831,526 0.75
458,062 JD Sports Fashion 997,659 0.27

59,018 Persimmon 1,685,554 0.45
117,798 Reckitt Benckiser Group 7,470,749 1.99
672,688 Taylor Wimpey 1,180,567 0.31
474,787  Unilever 18,732,721 4.97

65,795,637 17.49

Consumer Services (2020: 8.71%)
331,268 Compass Group 5,469,235 1.46
278,197 Informa 1,437,166 0.38

34,031 Intercontl Hotels 1,627,022 0.43
692,663 International Consolidated Airlines Group 986,906 0.26
692,556 ITV 765,621 0.20
318,916  J Sainsbury 879,570 0.23
392,658  Kingfisher 1,328,362 0.35

23,656 Next 1,927,964 0.51

90,444  Ocado Group 1,517,650 0.40
140,223 Pearson 859,847 0.23
345,784 Relx 8,305,732 2.22

1,419,632 TESCO 4,115,513 1.10
37,502  Whitbread 1,123,185 0.30
30,343,773 8.07

Financial (2020: 19.71%)
177,051  3i Group 2,565,469 0.68

41,275  Admiral Group 1,303,052 0.35
708,297  Aviva 2,906,851 0.77
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HSBC FTSE 100 UCITSETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GBP Asset Value
Equities (continued)
United Kingdom (continued)
Financial (continued)
3,111,418 Barclays 5,818,352 1.55
171,884  British Land 912,704 0.24
70,303 Hargreaves Lansdown 952,606 0.25
3,799,237 HSBC Holdings 17,045,277 4.54
51,687 Intermediate Capital Group 1,134,013 0.30
132,456 Land Securities Group 1,028,388 0.27
1,101,686 Legal & General Group 3,277,516 0.87
13,167,843 Lloyds Banking Group 6,294,229 1.67
67,501 London Stock Exchange Group 4,677,819 1.24
483,199 M and G Prudential 963,982 0.26
30,031 Pershing Square Holdings 905,435 0.24
116,623 PhoenixGroup Holdings 761,781 0.20
510,425 Prudential 6,505,367 1.74
954,146  Royal Bank of Scotland 2,153,508 0.57
20,757  Schroders 738,949 0.20
264,274  Scottish Mortgage Investment Trust 3,534,665 0.94
222,552  Segro 3,196,959 0.85
98,768 St James's Place 1,662,759 0.44
469,414  Standard Chartered 2,104,852 0.56
399,408 Standard Life Aberdeen 962,174 0.26
71,406,707 18.99
Healthcare (2020: 10.37%)
287,767  AstraZeneca 24,972,420 6.63
19,614 DechraPharmaceduticals 1,044,446 0.28
919,080 GlaxoSmithKline 14,765,939 3.93
31,373 HikmaPharmaceuticals 696,167 0.19
14,492 NMC Health** - -
163,420 Smith & Nephew 2,113,838 0.56
43,592,810 11.59
Industrial (2020: 7.11%)
83,111 Ashtead Group 4,938,455 131
590,408 BAE Systems 3,246,063 0.86
19,378 Berkeley Group Holdings 925,300 0.25
62,607 BunZ 1,806,212 0.48
237,178 DS Smith 910,289 0.24
87,866 Electrocomponents 1,059,664 0.28
41,152  Ferguson 5,392,970 144
70,419 Halma 2,253,408 0.60
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HSBC FTSE 100 UCITSETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GBP Asset Value
Equities (continued)
United Kingdom (continued)
Industrial (continued)

29,993 Intertek Group 1,688,606 0.45
144872  Meggitt 1,069,155 0.28
804,905 Melrose Industries 1,287,043 0.34
345,870 Rentokil Initial 2,019,881 0.54

1,556,479 Rolls Royce Holdings 1,912,601 0.51
170,345 Royal Malil 861,946 0.23
73,711  Smiths Group 1,164,265 0.31
13,642 Spirax Sarco Engineering 2,189,541 0.58
32,725,399 8.70
Oil & Gas (2020: 2.92%)

3,617,851 BP 11,956,998 3.18
11,956,998 3.18

Technology (2020: 1.39%)
172,985 Auto Trader Group 1,280,089 0.34
102,852 Avast 624,517 0.17

22,038 Aveva Group 750,174 0.20
156,838 Rightmove 1,246,862 0.33
190,682 Sage Group 1,625,755 0.43

5,527,397 1.47
Telecommunications (2020: 2.53%)
1,399,447 BT Group 2,372,762 0.63
5,087,876  Vodafone Group 5,711,650 1.52
8,084,412 2.15
Utilities (2020: 3.51%)
672,058 National Grid 7,122,471 1.89

46,542  Severn Trent 1,371,593 0.36
198,188 SSE 3,268,120 0.87
126,820 United Utilities Group 1,381,070 0.37

13,143,254 3.49

Total equities (2020:99.34%)* 371,830,160 98.87
Futures (2020: Nil)***

58 ICFFTSE 100IDX Future Mar 22 84,300 0.02

Total futures (Notional amount: GBP 4,247,920) 84,300 0.02
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HSBC FTSE 100 UCITSETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GBP Asset Value
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 371,914,460 98.89
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Futures (2020: (0.01%))
Cash and/or other net assets 4,171,612 1.11
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 376,086,072 100.00
Fair Value % of Total
Analysis of Total Assets GBP Assets
*Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 371,830,160 98.86
**Transferable securities other than those referred above - -
***Einancial derivative instruments dealtin on a regulated market 84,300 0.02
Other assets 4,214,294 1.12
Total assets 376,128,754 100.00

All equity positions (with the exceptions oflevel 2 and 3 investments as mentioned below) and futures held bythe sub-
fund at 31 December 2021 and at 31 December 2020 have been classified as Level 1. Investment held in Pershing
Square Holdings has been classified as Level 2 at 31 December 2021. Investment held in NMC Health has been

classified as Level 3at 31 December 2021 and at31 December 2020. See Note 4(d) for further details.

% of Net % of Net

Asset Value Asset Value

31 December 31 December

Country concentration risk 2021 2020
Equities

Ireland 5.54 5.30

Netherlands 6.20 6.33

United Kingdom 83.66 85.34

Other 3.47 2.35

98.87 99.32

The schedule of investments forms an integral part of the Financial Statements.

*Any country with a holding less than 5% gets accumulated w ithin “Other”.
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HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss EUR Asset Value
Equities
Belgium
Consumer Goods (2020: 1.85%)
127,743  Anheuser-Busch InBev 6,792,095 1.45
6,792,095 1.45
Finland
Industrial (2020: 1.04%)
57,945 Kone 3,652,853 0.78
3,652,853 0.78
Technology (2020: 0.65%)
France
Basic Materials (2020: 2.45%)
67,967  Arr Liquide 10,420,700 2.22
10,420,700 2.22
Consumer Goods (2020: 10.69%)
93,364 Danone 5,096,741 1.09
5,057 Hermes International 7,767,552 1.65
34,716 L'Oreal 14,474,836 3.08
37,811 LVMH Moet HennessyLouis Vuitton 27,488,597 5.85
29,443 Pernod-Ricard 6,227,194 1.33
61,054,920 13.00
Consumer Services (2020: 2.59%)
10,469 Kering 7,400,536 1.58
7,400,536 1.58
Financial (2020: 3.47%)
295,248 AXA 7,731,069 1.65
165,418 BNP Paribas 10,052,452 2.14
17,783,521 3.79
Healthcare (2020: 4.92%)
43,245 Cie Generale d'Optique Essilor International 8,097,194 1.72
164,303  Sanofi 14,553,960 3.10
22,651,154 4.82
Industrial (2020: 5.92%)
54,412  Safran 5,857,996 1.25
81,626  SchneiderElectric 14,077,220 2.99
85,832  \inci SA 7,974,651 1.70
27,909,867 5.94
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HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss EUR Asset Value
Equities (continued)
France (continued)
Oil & Gas (2020: 3.61%)
378,784  Total 16,905,130 3.60
16,905,130 3.60
Utilities (2020: 0.90%)
Germany
Basic Materials (2020: 4.11%)
131,745 BASF 8,139,206 1.73
140,917 Bayer 6,623,099 1.41
14,762,305 3.14
Consumer Goods (2020: 5.97%)
26,774  Adidas 6,779,177 1.44
45,956 Bayerische Motoren Werke 4,066,646 0.87
120,421 Daimler 8,139,255 1.74
26,260 Volkswagen (Preference Shares) 4,660,625 0.99
23,645,703 5.04
Financial (2020: 6.74%)
58,602 Allianz 12,168,705 2.60
100,116 Deutsche Annington 4,855,626 1.03
27,242 Deutsche Boerse 4,007,298 0.85
20,088 MuenchenerRueckversicherungs 5,232,924 1.11
26,264,553 5.59
Industrial (2020: 4.92%)
141,313 Deutsche Post 7,989,837 1.70
107,773 Siemens 16,454,782 3.51
24,444,619 5.21
Technology (2020: 4.51%)
187,340 Infineon Technologies 7,635,978 1.63
156,678 SAP 19,569,083 4.16
27,205,061 5.79
Telecommunications (2020: 1.87%)
497,442 Deutsche Telekom 8,108,305 1.73
8,108,305 1.73
Ireland
Basic Materials (2020: 4.30%)
73,273 Linde 22,421,538 4,78
22,421,538 4.78
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HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss EUR Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Ireland (continued)
Consumer Services (2020: 1.01%)
25,156  Flutter Entertainment 3,496,684 0.74
3,496,684 0.74
Industrial (2020: 1.05%)
114,065 CRH 5,306,304 1.13
5,306,304 1.13
Italy
Financial (2020: 1.34%)
2,616,739 Intesa Sanpaolo 5,950,465 1.27
5,950,465 1.27
Oil & Gas (2020: 0.83%)
360,341 ENI 4,403,367 0.94
4,403,367 0.94
Utilities (2020: 2.48%)
1,114,377 Enel 7,851,900 1.67
7,851,900 1.67
Netherlands
Consumer Goods (2020: 1.54%)
131,601 Koninklijke Philips Electronics 4,311,906 0.92
324,601  Stellantis 5,416,292 1.15
9,728,198 2.07
Consumer Services (2020: 0.91%)
150,002 Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize 4,520,310 0.96
4,520,310 0.96
Financial (2020: 2.66%)
560,049 ING Groep 6,856,120 1.46
124,984  Prosus 9,190,074 1.96
16,046,194 3.42
Industrial (2020: 2.01%)
83,537  Airbus Group 9,386,217 2.00
9,386,217 2.00
Technology (2020: 8.57%)
4,043 Adyen 9,345,395 1.99
59,281 ASML Holding 41,893,883 8.92
51,239,278 1091
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Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss EUR Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Spain
Consumer Services (2020: 1.11%)
159,435 Industria De Diseno Textil 4,548,681 0.97
4,548,681 0.97
Financial (2020: 1.70%)
956,515 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria 5,021,703 1.07
2,487,544  Banco Santander 7,314,623 1.56
12,336,326 2.63
Technology (2020: 1.03%)
Utilities (2020: 2.61%)
833,880 Iberdrola 8,680,691 1.85
8,680,691 1.85
Total equities (2020:99.36%)* 464,917,475 99.02
Futures (2020:0.01%)**
108 EUXEUROSTOXX 50 Mar 22 137,455 0.03
Total futures (Notional amount: EUR 4,630,500) 137,455 0.03
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 465,054,930 99.05
Cash and/or other net assets 4,478,007 0.95
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 469,532,937 100.00
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HSBC EURO STOXX 50 UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Total

Analysis of Total Assets EUR Assets
*Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 464,917,475 99.01
**Financial derivative instruments dealtin on a regulated market 137,455 0.03
Other assets 4,496,350 0.96
Total Assets 469,551,280 100.00

All equity positions and futures held by the sub-fund at 31 December 2021 and at 31 December 2020 have been
classified as Level 1. See Note 4(d) for further details.

% of Net % of Net
Asset Value Asset Value
31 December 31 December

Country concentration risk 2021 2020
Equities
France 34.95 34.55
Germany 26.50 28.12
Ireland 6.65 6.36
Netherlands 19.36 15.69
Spain 5.45 6.45
Other* 6.11 8.19
99.02 99.36

The schedule of investments forms an integral part of the Financial Statements.

*Any country with a holding less than 5% gets accumulated w ithin “Other”.
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Schedule of Investments
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Equities
Basic Materials (2020: 5.27%)
58,902 AsahiKasei 552,934 0.30
10,059 Hitachi Metals 186,147 0.10
23,613 JFE Holdings 300,814 0.16

9,589 JSR 364,308 0.20

8,300 KansaiPaint 180,192 0.10
61,074  Mitsubishi Chemical Holdings 451,870 0.24

7,746  Mitsubishi Gas Chemical 131,034 0.07

8,610 Mitsui Chemicals 231,036 0.12
33,639 Nippon Paint 366,318 0.20
40,662 Nippon Steel 663,311 0.35

5,759 Nissan Chemical Industries 334,072 0.18

6,678 Nitto Denko 515,544 0.28
38,133  Oji Holdings 184,448 0.10
16,706  Shin-Etsu Chemical 2,889,875 155
69,970 Sumitomo Chemical 329,328 0.18
11,610 Sumitomo Metal Mining 438,570 0.24

7,101  Taiyo Nippon Sanso 154,963 0.08
65,137 Toray Industries 385,658 0.21
12,227 Tosoh 181,141 0.10
10,017 Toyota Tsusho 461,032 0.25

9,302,595 5.01
Consumer Goods (2020: 22.53%)

6,969  Aisin Seiki 266,886 0.14
22,172  Ajinomoto 673,314 0.36
21,387  Asahi Group Holdings 830,927 0.45

9,423 Bandai Namco Holdings 735,969 0.40
27,065 Bridgestone 1,163,169 0.63
26,585 DaiwaHouse Industry 763,694 0.41
20,444 Denso 1,691,727 0.91
28,881  FujiHeaw Industries 515,898 0.28
76,837 Honda Motor 2,155,213 1.16

6,943 lida Group Holdings 161,343 0.09

2,472 ITO 129,659 0.07
56,810 Japan Tobacco 1,145,771 0.62
22,439 Kao 1,172,857 0.63

6,800 Kikkoman 571,022 0.31
38,730 KirinHoldings 621,200 0.33
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Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Consumer Goods (continued)
5,021 Koito Manufacturing 265,537 0.14
4,405 Konami 211,155 0.11
1,601 Kose 181,434 0.10
10,517 Lion 140,373 0.08
10,668 Makita 452,363 0.24
26,724  Mazda Motor 205,382 0.11
5,715  Meiji Holdings 340,453 0.18
5,279 Nintendo 2,459,453 1.33
109,014 Nissan Motor 526,160 0.28
9,299 Nisshin Seifun 133,887 0.07
2,984 NissinFood Products 217,409 0.12
104,554 Panasonic 1,148,546 0.62
4,131 PolaOrbis Holdings 68,769 0.04
1,668 Rinnai 150,352 0.08
17,890 Sekisui Chemical 298,594 0.16
29,262  SekisuiHouse 627,397 0.34
10,029 Sharp 115,048 0.06
3,483 Shimano 927,348 0.50
18,784  Shiseido 1,046,247 0.56
59,486 Sony 7,477,399 4.03
5,991 Stanley Electric 149,782 0.08
35,896  Sumitomo Electric Industries 467,423 0.25
6,484  Suntory Beverage And Food 234,236 0.13
17,286  Suzuki Motor 664,840 0.36
4,191 Toyo Suisan Kaisha 177,423 0.10
6,916 Toyota Industries 551,935 0.30
500,221 Toyota Motor 9,146,067 493
18,950 Unicharm 822,639 0.44
5,973  YakultHonsha 311,215 0.17
6,333 Yamaha 311,824 0.17
13,945 Yamaha Motor 334,108 0.18
42,763,447 23.05
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Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Consumer Services (2020: 9.93%)

30,672 Aeon 721,553 0.39
7,292  All Nippon Airways 152,261 0.08
6,771 Central Japan Railway 902,271 0.49

976 CosmosPharmaceutical 143,491 0.08

10,439 DaiNippon Printing 262,255 0.14

10,373 Dentsu 369,322 0.20

14,236 EastJapan Railway 874,397 0.47
2,752  FastRetailing 1,560,793 0.84

11,323 Hakuhodo DYHoldings 188,397 0.10

10,734 Hankyu 304,342 0.16
6,543 Japan Airlines 124,775 0.07
6,187 Kakaku 164,944 0.09
4,818 Keio 212,125 0.11
6,098 KeiseiElectric Railway 164,689 0.09
8,074 Kintetsu 225,417 0.12
6,428 KobeBussan 248,680 0.13
2,475 Lawson 117,136 0.06
3,652 McDonald's Holdings 161,423 0.09
3,811 NitoriHoldings 570,053 0.31

13,633  Odakyu Electric Railway 252,877 0.14
9,435  Oriental Land 1,589,091 0.85

19,405 Pan Pacific International Holdings 267,429 0.14

40,687 Rakuten 407,736 0.22

11,895 RyohinKeikaku 181,180 0.10

35,675 Seven & | Holdings 1,566,348 0.84

20,713  So-Net 1,041,990 0.56
4,037 Square EnixHoldings 206,837 0.11
5,828  Start Today 181,690 0.10
8,878 Tobu Railway 202,146 0.11
5,246  Toho 224,363 0.12
1,910 TsuruhaHoldings 183,113 0.10

10,149 USS 158,288 0.09
4,601 WelciaHoldings 143,438 0.08

10,185 WestJapan Railway 425,425 0.23

14,500,275 7.81
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Schedule of Investments (continued)
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Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Financial (2020: 11.32%)

1,777 Century Tokyo Leasing 86,107 0.05
24,473 ChibaBank 140,052 0.08
51,075 ConcordiaFinancial Group 185,397 0.10
47,427  Dai-ichiLife Insurance 957,766 0.52

3,102 Daito TrustConstruction 354,768 0.19

102 DaiwaHouse Residential Investment 308,688 0.17
69,062 Daiwa Securities Group 389,045 0.21
200 GLPJREIT 345,447 0.19
17,727 HulicCo 168,103 0.09
23,953 Japan Exchange Group 523,761 0.28
18,972 Japan PostBank 173,813 0.09
115,451 Japan PostHoldings 899,105 0.48
9,388 Japan PostInsurance 150,821 0.08
57 Japan Real Estate Investment 323,225 0.17

330 Japan Retail Fund Investment 283,991 0.15
55,494  Mitsubishi Estate 768,401 0.41
576,333  Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group 3,127,528 1.68
30,209 Mitsubishi UFJ Lease & Finance 149,268 0.08
43,055 Mitsui Fudosan 851,902 0.46
114,153 Mizuho Financial Group 1,450,270 0.78
20,892 MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings 643,877 0.35
14,249  Nihon M&A Center 349,064 0.19
70  Nippon Building Fund 407,277 0.22

97  Nippon Prologis REIT 342,834 0.18
15,102 NKSJ Holdings 637,233 0.34
144,106 NomuraHolding 627,832 0.34
5,439 NomuraReal Estate Holdings 125,023 0.07
197 NomuraReal Estate Master Fund 276,797 0.15

3,822 OpenHouse 199,804 0.11

57,850 ORIX 1,179,305 0.64

126  Orix Jreit 196,733 0.11
98,632 ResonaHoldings 383,205 0.21
11,457 SBIHoldings 311,907 0.17
20,968 Shizuoka Bank 149,674 0.08
61,586 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group 2,108,754 1.13
15,845 Sumitomo Mitsui TrustHoldings 528,786 0.28
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Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Financial (continued)
14,500 Sumitomo Realty& Development 425978 0.23
25,306 T&D Holdings 323,481 0.17
29,611 Tokio Marine Holdings 1,643,641 0.89
22,498,663 12.12
Healthcare (2020: 9.00%)
10,224  Asahilntecc 219,387 0.12
87,777 Astellas Pharma 1,425,790 0.77
31,682 Chugai Pharmaceutical 1,027,591 0.55
82,554  Daiichi Sankyo 2,096,917 1.14
11,280 Eisai 639,744 0.34
2,532 Kobayashi Pharmaceutical 198,769 0.11
12,904 Kyowa Hakko Kirin 351,301 0.19
8,495 Medipal Holdings 158,975 0.09
2,267  Nippon Shinyaku 157,689 0.08
52,238 Olympus 1,201,898 0.65
17,682 ONO Pharmaceutical 438,538 0.24
18,308 OtsukaHoldings 662,811 0.36
17,368 Santen Pharmaceutical 212,208 0.11
12,456  Shionogi 878,859 0.47
8,376  Sumitomo Dainippon Pharma 96,376 0.05
7,877 Sysmex 1,063,674 0.57
1,776  Taisho Pharmaceutical Holdings 81,586 0.04
74,581 TakedaPharmaceutical 2,031,702 1.09
30,454 Terumo 1,285,280 0.69
14,229,095 7.66
Industrial (2020: 25.48%)
9,044 AGC 431,172 0.23
5,942  Azbil 270,384 0.15
3,712 BenefitOne 159,079 0.09
4,845  Daifuku 395,493 0.21
11,749  Daikin Industries 2,661,903 1.43
1,354 Disco 413,296 0.22
9,075 Fanuc 1,921,310 1.04
5,996  FujiElectric 326,993 0.18
1971 GMO PaymentGateway 245,615 0.13
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Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Industrial (continued)
6,690 Hamamatsu Photonics 426,422 0.23
13,519 Hino Motors 111,294 0.06
1,523 Hirose Electric 255,784 0.14
45,634  Hitachi 2,468,845 1.33
5,014  Hitachi Construction Machinery 144,775 0.08
2,508 HoshizakiElectric 188,391 0.10
17,439 Hoya 2,591,128 1.40
4,973 Ibiden 295,387 0.16
27,386  Isuzu Motors 340,318 0.18
55,985 ITOCHU 1,710,349 0.92
21,065 Kajima 241,647 0.13
9,177 Keyence 5,760,180 3.10
41,532 Komatsu 971,442 0.52
48,258 Kubota 1,070,095 0.58
4,648  Kurita Water Industries 220,382 0.12
15,231 Kyocera 950,590 0.51
12,752  LIXIL Group 339,411 0.18
74,384 Marubeni 723,137 0.39
17,091 Minebea 484,583 0.26
13,540 Misumi 554,981 0.30
59,477  Mitsubishi 1,886,240 1.02
85,734  Mitsubishi Electric 1,085,867 0.59
15,099 MitsubishiHeavyIndustries 348,645 0.19
73,570 Mitsui& Co 1,739,984 0.94
4130 Miura 142,024 0.08
11,773 Monotaro 211,935 0.11
27,085 Murata Manufacturing 2,153,770 1.16
12,446 NGK Insulators 210,108 0.11
21,096 Nidec 2,476,818 1.33
3,621 Nippon Express* 217,282 0.12
7,575 NipponYusen 576,241 0.31
30,517 Obayashi 235,857 0.13
8,711 Omron 866,902 0.47
8,561  PersolHoldings 248,307 0.13
63,996 RecruitHoldings 3,874,605 2.09
9,984 Secom 692,390 0.37
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Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Industrial (continued)
15,352 SG Holdings 359,020 0.19
11,116 Shimadzu 468,657 0.25
25,267  Shimizu 156,445 0.08

2,702 SMC 1,820,574 0.98

3,353  Sohgo Security Services 133,066 0.07
53,496 Sumitomo 789,978 0.43

8,923 Taisei 270,817 0.15
18,339 TDK 715,055 0.39
23,581 Tokyu 312,898 0.17
12,677 Toppan Printing 237,346 0.13
19,329 Toshiba 793,940 0.43

6,618 Toto 304,018 0.16
13,641 YamatoHoldings 320,191 0.17
11,318 Yaskawa Electric 554,327 0.30
10,996 Yokogawa Electric 198,044 0.11

51,075,737 27.53
Oil & Gas (2020: 0.51%)
9,774 Idemitsu Kosan 249,283 0.13
48,240 Inpex 419,751 0.23
144,081 JXHoldings 538,388 0.29
1,207,422 0.65
Technology (2020: 7.66%)

9,413 Advantest 890,988 0.48
11,041 BrotherIndustries 211,990 0.11
47,157 Canon 1,147,034 0.62

8,251 Capcom 194,032 0.10
18,956 Cyber Agent 315,069 0.17
16,992  FUJIFILM Holdings 1,258,076 0.68

9,275  Fujitsu 1,589,126 0.86

4,429 ltochu Techno-Solutions 142,306 0.08

3,541 Lasertec 1,085,163 0.58

4,820 Mercari 245,280 0.13
11,572 NEC 533,605 0.29
23,252 Nexon Company 449,068 0.24
15,844 NomuraResearch Institute 678,999 0.37
29,628 NTT Data 634,472 0.34

3,320 Obic 622,743 0.34
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Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Technology (continued)
1,827 Oracle Japan 138,665 0.07
5,400 Otsuka 257,444 0.14
58,878 Renesas Electronics 727,571 0.39
31,454 Ricoh 292,538 0.16
4,147 Rohm 377,049 0.20
7,097 SCSK 141,071 0.08
13,155 SeikoEpson 236,586 0.13
15,536 Sumco 316,913 0.17
2,762 TecmoKoei 108,532 0.06
10,502 TIS 312,356 0.17
7,046 Tokyo Electron 4,055,481 2.18
6,282  Trend Micro 348,591 0.19
125,780 Z Holdings 728,979 0.39
18,039,727 9.72
Telecommunications (2020: 6.02%)

984  Hikari Tsushin 151,332 0.08
76,083 KDDI 2,221,276 1.20
60,722 Nippon Telegraph & Telephone 1,661,016 0.90

192,265  Softbank 4,393,243 2.37
8,426,867 4.55

Utilities (2020: 1.22%)
30,282  Chubu Electric Power 318,716 0.17
33,088 KansaiElectric Power 308,597 0.17
17,608 OsakaGas 290,676 0.16
71,974  Tokyo Electric Power 185,630 0.10
17,997 Tokyo Gas 322,260 0.17
1,425,879 0.77
Total equities (2020:98.94%)* 183,469,707 98.87
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Schedule of Investments (continued)
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Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Futures (2020:0.03%)***

119 OSE MINI TPX IDX Future Mar 22 41,776 0.03
Total futures (Notional amount: USD 2,058,512) 41,776 0.03
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 183,511,483 98.90
Cash and/or other net assets 2,049,015 1.10

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 185,560,498 100.00
Fair Value % of Total
Analysis of Total Assets UsD Assets
*Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 183,252,425 98.72
**Transferable securities other than those referred above 217,282 0.12
***Einancial derivative instruments dealtin on aregulated market 41,776 0.02
Other assets 2,114,380 1.14
Total Assets 185,625,863 100.00

All equity positions (with the exceptions oflevel 2 and 3 investments as mentioned below) and futures held bythe sub-
fund at 31 December 2021 and at 31 December 2020 have been classifiedas Level 1. Investments heldin DaiwaHouse
Residential Investment, GLP J REIT, Japan Real Estate Investment, Nippon Building Fund, Nippon Prologis REIT,
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund and Orix Jreithave been classified as Level 2 at 31 December 2021.Investment held
in Nippon Express has beenclassifiedas Level 3at 31 December2021. At 31 December 2020, Investmentheld in Line

has been classified as Level 3. See Note 4(d) for further details.

% of Net % of Net

Asset Value Asset Value

31 December 31 December

Country concentration risk 2021 2020
Equities

Japan 98.87 98.94

98.87 98.94

The schedule of investments forms an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Schedule of Investments
as at 31 December 2021

Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GBP Asset Value
Equities
Australia
Basic Materials (2020: 0.35%)
148,266 Centamin 131,690 0.23
131,690 0.23
Bermuda
Financial (2020: 1.33%)
45,970 Hiscox 395,710 0.68
33,150 Lancashire Holdings 175,695 0.30
571,405 0.98
Cayman Islands
Financial (2020: 0.28%)
26,112 Vietnam Enterprise Investment 199,757 0.34
199,757 0.34
Channel Islands
Consumer Services (2020: 0.82%)
12,566  Wizz Air Holdings 526,264 0.90
526,264 0.90
Financial (2020: 2.62%)
81,805 3ilInfrastructure 289,999 0.50
3,489 BH Macro 130,489 0.22
75,052  Chrysalis Investments 183,877 0.31
118,455 GCP Infrastructure Investments 128,405 0.22
166,182 Hipgnosis Songs Fund 207,728 0.36
310,469 Renewables Infrastructure Group 417,270 0.71
20,680 Sanne Group 188,395 0.32
241,839 Sequoia Economic Infrastructure Income Fund 260,702 0.45
132,692  Sirius Real Estate 187,627 0.32
1,994,492 3.41
Industrial (2020: 0.65%)
98,688 International Workplace 287,182 0.49
287,182 0.49
Germany
Consumer Services (2020: 0.53%)
147,774  TUI 341,949 0.58
341,949 0.58
Gibraltar
Consumer Services (2020: 0.20%)
36,873 888 Holding 110,988 0.19
110,988 0.19
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Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GBP Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Guernsey
Financial (2020: 1.76%)
12,496 Genesis Emerging Markets Fund 102,592 0.18
233,623 International Public Partnerships 397,159 0.67
36,597  Schroder Oriental Income Fund 98,263 0.17
100,916 UK Commercial Property Trust 75,384 0.13
673,398 1.15
Ireland
Consumer Goods (2020: 0.32%)
53,918 C&C Group 125,198 0.21
72,011 Greencore 93,254 0.16
218,452 0.37
Consumer Services (2020: 0.51%)
Financial (2020: 0.57%)
82,254 Beazley 383,550 0.66
383,550 0.66
Industrial (2020: 0.53%)
29,996  Grafton Group 369,851 0.63
369,851 0.63
Isle Of Man
Technology (2020: 0.32%)
41,676 Playtech 305,277 0.52
305,277 0.52
Israel
Financial (2020: 0.38%)
13,363  Plus500 181,803 0.31
181,803 0.31
Jersey
Financial (2020: 0.83%)
17,038 JTC 156,068 0.27
187,328 Man Group 425,984 0.73
582,052 1.00
Luxembourg
Financial (2020: 0.29%)
97,465  Bilfinger Berger Global Infrastructure 171,148 0.29
171,148 0.29
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Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GBP Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Netherlands
Industrial (2020: 0.27%)
3,846 RhiMagnesita 127,149 0.22
127,149 0.22
Singapore
Industrial (2020: 0.19%)
2,072 XP Power 105,672 0.18
105,672 0.18
South Africa
Financial (2020: 0.32%)
91,007 Investec 366,303 0.63
366,303 0.63
Switzerland
Basic Materials (2020: 0.21%)
39,997  Ferrexpo 119,751 0.20
119,751 0.20
United Kingdom
Basic Materials (2020: 1.85%)
78,625 Elementis 103,471 0.18
25,352  Endeavour Mining 423,378 0.72
42,644  Hochschild Mining 55,480 0.09
26,041 Johnson Matthey 532,799 0.92
382,384 Petropaviovsk 73,227 0.13
50,143  Synthomer 200,371 0.34
11,269  Victrex 275,414 0.47
1,664,140 2.85
Consumer Goods (2020: 6.58%)

9,250 Aston Martin Lagonda Global 125,153 0.21
11,068 Auction TechnologyGroup 167,791 0.29
16,933  Bellway 564,885 0.98
30,161 Bovis Homes Group 357,106 0.61
36,516  Britvic 335,947 0.57
69,507 Countryside Properties 312,782 0.53

7,174 Cranswick 265,581 0.45
33,728 CrestNicholson Holdings 125,468 0.21
68,096 Dr. Martens 291,451 0.50

4,483 Games Workshop 446,955 0.77

8,810 Hilton Food Group 100,434 0.17
98,131 Premier Foods 109,710 0.19
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Fair Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GBP Asset Value
Equities (continued)
United Kingdom (continued)
Consumer Goods (continued)
25,673 PZCussons 52,758 0.09
107,708 SSP Group 258,607 0.44
64,183 Tate & Lyle 424,506 0.73
43,758 Tl Fluid Systems 111,583 0.19
4,050,717 6.93
Consumer Services (2020: 10.65%)

3,805 4imprintGroup 107,301 0.18
58,907 Ascential 237,042 0.41
21,301 Car